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: INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT HUNYTINGTON BANGSHARES INCORPORATED

e T T i M

= = = o L N e A TR e S DAL

.Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders, Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Huntington Baneshares Incorporated and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's managernent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on aur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasoriable assurance abaut whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclasures in the financial
statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as wal!!
as evaluating the ovaral] financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasanabla basis for our opinjon.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consalidated financial position
of Huntington Bancshares Incorporated and Subsidiaries at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated resuits of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, Huntington changed its method of accounting for amortization of
goodwill in 2002 in accordance with FASB Statement No.142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

Columbus, Ohio
January 16, 2003 .
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RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY

NET INCOME DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE®
(millions)
$422 $1.65 19.7%
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* Excludes gain on sale of Florida operations, Merchant Services gain, the results of Florida
operations and refated loans and deposits through February 15, 20602, the impact of J. Roife
Davis Insurance Agency, Inc. through June 30, 2002, and restructuring and other charges,
net of related taxes, Operating data prios to 2000 is not available.
2 Adjusted for stock splits and stock dividends, as applicable,
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Huntingtor Banking Regions

Michigan
Banking Offices: 115
ATM Locations: 154

Indiana
Banking Offices: 22
ATM Locations: 60

Ohio
Banking Offices: 161
ATM Locations: 514

Additional Offices

Dealer Sales
Florida
Georgia
Tennessea
Pennsylvania
Arizona

International Banking

Services
Cayman Islands
Hong Kong

West Virginia
Banking Offices: 30
ATM Locations: 107

Kentucky
Banking Offices: 12
ATM Locations: 40

Totai
Banking Offices: 343
ATM Locations: 886%

PFG
Florida

Mortgage Banking
Florida

Maryland

New Jersey

9 ncludes 3 PFG offices in Florida.
@ includes 11 ATM locations in Florida.

" Western Michigan
T Eastern Michigan

T3 Northern Ohio

T3 Indiana
) Central Ohio / West Virginia

T3 Southern Ohio / Kentucky




{ Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (NASDAQ: HBAN) is a $28 billion regional bank holding company headquartered |' |
[ in Columbus, Ohio. lts principal markets are Ohio, Michigan, Indiana, Kentucky and West Virginia. Founded in 1866, ’
** Huntingtan serves its customers as the “local bank with rational resources.” Qver 8,500 associates provide consumer and
;‘ commercial banking, mortgage banking, automobile financing, investment management, brokerage, trust and insurance
.. services. Customers have convenient access to banking services through more than 340 regional banking offices; the cus-
1: tomer service call center at (800} 480-BANK (2265); online at www.huntington:com; and through its network of nearly'"tf -

., 900 ATMs. Non-banking financial services are provided through selected banking offices, as well as other local facilities. }i
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: CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED
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) REPORTED RESULTS OPERATING RESULTS™ ,
in midions of dollars, except per share amounts “ - . . :
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31: 2002 2001 % Change 2002 2001 % Change !
Net income $ 363.2 $ 1785 103.5% $ 3285 $ 3075 6.8% {
Per Common Share Amounts ;
Net income - basic $ 150 $ 071 111.3 $ 136 $ 122 11.5 |
Net income - diluted 2.49 071 1099 1.35 .l22° 107 ;
Cash dividends declared 0.64 0.72 ary S ;
Book value per share 9.88 9.62 28 C |
Performance Ratios : - 1
Return on average total assets 1.40% 0.63% 1.28% 1.23% !
Return on average shareholders’ equity 15.7 7.5 14.2 12.9 i
Tangible equity/assets® . 7.62 6.12
Net interest margin 4,19 4.02 4.21 4.11 j
Efficiency ratio 54.0 58.4 53.6 55.4 i
Credit Quality Measures i
Net charge-offs (NCOs) $ 2383 $ 1894 26.3 $ 2328 $ 1738 33.9 !
NCOs as a % of average loans 1.19% 0.90% 1.17% 0.83% :
Non-performing loans (NPLsY? $ 1281 § 2211 {42.1) $ 1281 $ 2133 (39.9 :
Non-performing assets (NPAs}® 136.7 227.5 {39.9) 136.7 219.6 (37.8 !
NPAs as @ % of total loans and i
other real estate (QREQ)?® 0.65% 1.05% 0.65% 1.16% :
Allowance for toan iosses (ALL) as a8 % )
of totat loans® 1.76 1.90 1.76 2.05 [
ALL as a % of NPLs? 287.7 185.7 287.7 181.4 :
ALL as a % of NPAs® 269.4 180.5 269.4 176.2 ]
Balance Sheet ~ December 31, ;

Tota! Loans and Leases $ 20,956 $ 21,602 (3.0) $ 20,956 $ 18,878 11.0
Total Deposits 17,499 20,187 {13.3) 17,499 15,519 12.8 :
Total Assets 27,579 28,500 (3.2) i
Shareholders' Equity 2,304 2,416 (4.7 !
" Excludes gain on sale of Flarida operations, Merchant Services gain, the results of Florida operations and related loans and deposiis through Fetruary 15, 2002, the
impact of J. Rolfe Davis Insurance Agenay, Inc. through June 30, 2002, and restructuring and othes charges, net of related taxes. '
= At December 31, :
i
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The individuals, business owners, corporations and institutions we serve are extraordinarily diverse, as evidenced

by the essential partnership stories that appear in this annual report. The Huntington associates featured in these
stories are shown here,
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] Reggie Thomas Senior Commumty Development Specialist
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To Our SHAREHOLDERS AND FRIENDS
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Thomas E. Hoaglin




HUNTINGTON MADE SIGNIFICANT PROGRESS IN 2002. OQUr

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE GAINED MOMENTUM, EVEN IN THE
FACE OF THE CHALLENGING ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT. WE
C@MPLETED STRATEGIC ]IN]ITI[ATTLVES BEVGUN IN 2001 WHICH
ENABLED US TO MAKE IMPORTANT INVESTMENTS IN OUR
BUSINESSES AND IN SERVICE DELIVERY CAPABILITIES. WE
ALSO FINALIZED THE SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM. AND ASSO-
CIATES BEGAN TO EMBRACE OUR NEW CULTURE. 1WO YEARS

AGO, MUNTINGTON WAS NOT WINNING IN THE MARKETPLACE.

TODAY WE ARE WELL-POSITIONED TO DO JUST THAT.

IMPROVING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Financial performance improved throughout the year.

Reported full-year earnings were $363.2 million, or $1.49
per share, up from $178.5 million, or $0.71 per share, in
2001, Performance in both years was impacted by a number
of non-operating items, such as the gain from the sale of
our Florida operations in 2002 and restructuring charges
in both years associated with our strategic initiatives
announced in 2001 To understand performance trends
better and for decision-making purposes, we review
performance on an “operating” basis, which excludes
such non-operatingitems.

Operating earnings in 2002 were $328.5 million, or $1.35
per share, up 7% and 11%, respectively, from 2001 operat-
ing earnings of $307.5 million, or $1.22 per common share.
We are very pleased that this performance was at the
higher end of the target set at the beginning of the year,
given thar at that time we were in the early stages of our
turnaround and faced an uncertain 2002 economic
outlook. Importantly, each quarter saw improvement,
from $0.32 per share in the first quarter to $0.36 per share
in the fourth.

<

Operating revenue excluding securities gains increased
7%, led by a 6% increase in fully taxable equivalent net
interest income and 8% increase in non-interest income.
Expenses increased 2%. As a result, our efficiency ratio
improved to §3.6% from §5.4% in 2001.

The growth in operating net interest income reflected
the benefit of a higher net interest margin and earning
assets growth. The 2002 average net interest margin was
4.21%, up from 4.11% in 2001. Average managed loans,
excluding the impact of the loans sold with the Florida
banking operations, were up 6%, reflecting the benefit of
strong growth in consumer loans, most notably residential
mortgages and home equity loans, which were up 78%
and 11%, respectively. Mortgage loan originations were a
record $4.1 billion. In contrast, total commercial and
commercial real estate loans were up only one percent,
reflecting the impact of the weak economy, as well as a
planned reduction in our shared national credit exposure.
Loan growth showed momentum each quarter. Beginning
with a 5% annualized growth rate in the first quarter, the
growth rate increased sequentially to 8%, 11%, and finally
13% in che fourth quarter.




Core deposit growth was also strong, with average core
deposits up 10%. All six of our regions participated in this
growth. And we are encouraged thac the June 2002 FDIC
deposit market share data released late in the year confirmed
our market share in all major markets had improved.

The strong growth in operating non-interest income
reflected a 12% increase in deposit service charges, our
largest fee income component. Brokerage and insurance
income increased 10%, led by a 19% increase in combined
mutual fund and annuity sales.

From a credit quality perspective, we enter 2003 in
a much-strengthened position. The credit quality of
automobile-related loan and lease originations improved
significantly, making us optimistic that auto loan and
lease losses will decline in 2003. Most of the loan growth
in 2002 was in residential first mortgages and home equity
lines of credit, which historically have carried relatively
low risk. Over the last eighteen months, we reduced our
exposure to large commercial shared national credits by
about $500 millien.

In addition, early in the year we strengthened our
commercial credit workout group, whose mission is the
early identification and resolution of problem credits.
Their efforts, coupled with progress we have made over
the last eighteen months in improving our credit culture
and in strengthening our loan loss reserves, positioned us
in the fourth quarter to take advantage of an economically
atcractive opportunity to accelerate the resolution and
disposition of a significant portion of our non-performing
assets, Our non-performing assets at year end were $137
million, down from $220 million a year earlier, excluding
the impact of the sold Florida banking operations. And
our vear-end loan loss reserve and non-performing assets
coverage ratios of 1.76% and 269%, respectively, were

significantly better than our peer bank averages.

Despite this very good progress in our operating financial
performance, we are not yet performing up to our long-term
aspirations. Return on average equity was 14.2%, up from
12.9% a year ago, well below the targeted 18%-20% level.

We are pleased that our stock price at year end 2002 was
$18.71, or 9% higher than a year earlier, which, when coupled
with a 4% quarterly compounded return on reinvested div-
idends, gave our shareholders a 13% total return last year.

STRATEGIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

One of the most significant accomplishments was the
successful sale in February of our Florida commercial and
retail banking operations. As promised, using capital
freed up by the sale, we repurchased $370 million of our
common stock. This reduced shares outstanding by 19.2
million, adding four cents to earnings per share in 2002,

In the third quarter, we sold the J. Rolfe Davis Insurance
Agency, Inc., our Florida-based property and casualty
insurance business, and restructured our ownership
interest in Huntington Merchant Services, selling our
Florida merchant processing operations to First Data
Corporation in the process. These transactions allow us
to focus on building our Midwest markets.

To help drive future growth and enhance our capabilities
for customers, we made two strategic acquisitions. In
April, we acquired Haberer Registered Investment Advisor,
Inc., a Cincinnati, Ohio-based investment management

firm with $500 million in assets under management.

"In September, we purchased LeaseNet Group Inc, a

Dublin, Ohio, company specializing in leasing technology
equipment to business customers.

Other major business investments in 2002 included the
installation of up-to-date teller technology in all banking
offices, a new commercial loan processing system to
increase the speed and efficiency with which our local
bankers can respond to commercial borrowing needs, and
a substantial upgrade to our online banking system,
which has resulted in a dramatic increase in the number

of customers using this important channel.

Private Financial Group customers saw the July faunch of
2 new 4o1(k) product which provides state-of-the-art
recordkeeping features for our business clients and which
we use internally for our own employee qo1(k) plan.
We also continued to expand the Huntington Funds
family with the introduction of the Situs Fund. Despite
challenging market conditions, the performance of every
Huntington equity fund was in the top quartile of its peer
group for the year 2002.

Finally, our senior leadership team is now complete with
the hiring of Mary Navarro to head Retail Banking
and Cathy Malear to head Human Resources. Having




experienced, scrong leaders in these areas is crucial to

Huntington’s future success, and we are extremely
pleased that they have joined us.

A New CuLTURE

I mentioned in last year’s letter the need to build a new -
culture. At that time, I envisioned a culture that “values
each associate’s contribution, encourages active partici-
pation, demands teamwork, creates a sense of urgency,
and holds everyone personally responsible for making
Huntington better.” I am pleased to report good progress
in this area. To enable us to communicate exactly what
the new Huntington is about to all associates, this past
year your management team spent a great deal of time and
effort developing a formal “vision and values” statement.

Our vision is simply to be an essential partner to our
customers, supported by the values of teamwork,
accountability, service, communication, diversity and
passion. To be sure, we have much work to make this vision
and these values underpin every customer transaction
and every associate’s behavior. But the “our size fits 2ll”
stories in this report are examples confirming-that these
values are taking hold.

STRENGTHENING CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The disintegration of investor confidence throughout
Corporate America is disheartening. Investors can be
assured that the highest standards of integrity permeate
everything we do and how we govern curselves. The CEQ/
CFO certification process initiated in August confirmed
that we were already living up to newly regulated financial
reporting procedures. In addition, the Board of Directors
has adopted formal new corporate governance guidelines,
as well as charters for the Audit/Risk, Compensation,
Nominating and Corporate Governance, Executive and
Pension Review board committees, with the first three
comprised solely of independent directors. The Board also
adopted a formalized Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
and a Financial Code of Ethics. The Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee has determined
that the Board consists of a majority of independent
directors, and the Audit/Risk Committee has established
procedures for the confidential handling of internal and
external inquiries regarding accounting and auditing
matters. We are determined that no investor should ever
have to be concerned about our stewardship of his or her
investment in Huntington.

This past year also saw changes in our board membership.
In July, Raymond J. Biggs, a private investor and former
Chairman and CEO of Michigan-based First Macomb
Bank, which was acquired by Huntington in 1990, joined
the board. His banking experience, as well as thorough
knowledge of the East Michigan market, will serve the
company well, Then, in October, Don Conrad retired
after serving the company for 13 years. We thank him for
his devoted counsel and many contributions and wish

him well in his retirement.

2003 OUTLOOK

‘We expect modest economic growth in cur markets. The
consumer sector may not be as strong as in 2002, but
it should still be positive. And we look for some modest
commercial loan growth. Interest rates are expected to
remai;n very low, keeping pressure on our net interest
margin. We will continue to focus on both solid revenue
growth and effective expense management. Small business
banking will begin to be 2 growth engine for Huntington,

_and we expect to achieve better sales penetration in all

business units. We will open new offices in several existing
markets and continue to improve the quality of our service
to customers. Credit quality, as measured by net charge-
offs and non-performing assets, should improve further.
We expect that our earnings per share growth will
meet or exceed our long-term target of 10%-12% per year.
Allin all, T am confident that 2003 will be another good
year for Huntington,

In closing, as you read this annual report, I hope you will
see evidence of the improvements being made at your
company. I am very proud of our associates and grateful
for their efforts to build Huntington into a first-class
financial services company, one that serves shareholders,

customers, assaciates and communities well.

Much remains to be done, but the momentum is
much more positive than it was a year ago. We are now

positioned to win.
Thanks for your support.

Yo d

Tuomas E. HoaGLin
CHa1rMAN, PresIDENT anD CEO
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Forces set in motion by the structural and cultural changes
announced in mid-2001 are making their impact felt inside and
outside our company - in the minds and hearts of Huntington

associates and in positive experiences reported by our customers.

When it was unveiled, the concept of “the local bank with national

resources” may have struck some as little more than a marketing

catch phrase. But the concept was buttressed by a Regional
Banking business mode! which puts our national-caliber services,
and the decision-makers accountable for them, close to the

customers we serve,

Our new structure is fundamental to fulfillment of our vision
of being an essential partner to our customers, working closely
with them to understand their needs and help them achieve their
financial goals. Being this partner-providing service so personalized
that our size fits all - is key to our ability to grow market share,
profitably increase revenues and build shareholder value.

Since the human element is crucial in making the essential
partnership vision a reality, we are creating a new corporate culture,
one in which associates are empowered to act decisively for
customers, urged to perform as team players, encouraged to
become more engaged and more passionate about their work, and

held personally responsible for our company’s growth and success.

A comprehensive and carefully planned process was undertaken
to imbue all Huntinpton associates with the vision of essential
partnership, and to ensure they embrace the beliefs that support
the vision, the values that define it, and the promises to do everything
necessary to bring it ¢o life. As part of this process, corporate and
regional executives worked together to clarify the vision, and to
develop the language to articulate it. Senior management then
joined regional presidents and their respective associate teams in
spirited “Vision and Values” rallies, to reinforce the meaning of
the vision. These encompassed the entire company and extended
over a one-month period. Follow-up sessions aimed at further

deepening the associates’ sense of commitment were conducted at

all levels. In addition, strategy documents motivating associates

to “live the vision” are being developed within each region.

The effects of decentralizing our structure and changing our
culture were discernible in 2002. Total core deposits were up 10%.
Combined average residential mortgage and home equity loans
increased 27%. And, combined sales of mutual fund and annuity

products rose 19%.

REGIONAL BANKING

Rebuilding our bank around a strong regional structure created

a powerful new customer service dynamic. It positioned us to operare

.as the “local bank” in every market we serve by giving each

of our six regional presidents responsibility for both retail and
commercial operations. Now Huntington customers deal with
local bankers who are sensitive to local market conditions and,
being authorized to make decisions locally, able to respond quickly

to customer needs.

Equally important, our Regional Banking strategy enables us to
offer retail and commercial customers in local markets the benefit of
our “national resources” - all the high-level banking and investment
products and services we can provide as a larger, full-service financial
institution. In this sense, whether a consumer, business owner
or commercial customer is located near our headquarters or at the

farthest reach of our footprint doesn’t matter.

Identifying and recruiting the leadership essential to a high
performance company are high priorities of the new Huntington.
The appointment of new senior managers to head consumer and
business banking operations underscored our determination to
re-energize the Retail Banking segment and boost earnings growth,
Across both the Retail Banking and Commercial Banking segments,
which together comprise our Regional Banking operation, strong
teams including veteran bankers and new associates have been
formed to fill office management and higher executive positions.
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HUNTNGTON BANCSHARES 2002 REVENUE

Operatmg basts excluding Treasury/Other

in miilions

Regional Banking : 69% : $873
—-~— Dealer Sales : 20% : $247
Private Financial Group : 11% : $144

: OUR VISION OF ESSENTIAL PARTNERSHIP
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‘ There is a new and pervasive excitement among Huntington associates. There is a growing awareness at all lavels

! that we are moving steadily toward fulfillment of our vision of being an essential partner to our customers, which
i. inciudes understanding their banking and investment needs and helpmg them achieve thelr financial goats
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Forum Manufacturing, Inc. of Milford Center, Ohio, is a builder of fine architectural millwork, custom
cabinets and casework. The spectacular quality of its craftsmanship has earned the company praise
and prestigious projects. For example: redoing the Ohio Supreme Court courtroom and other facilities
in the Ohio Courts Building; and creating the national award-winning interior of St. Andrew Church
in Upper Arlington, Ohio, with its striking arched ceiling trusses.

i No bank can afford to lose 2 high-quality client like Forum. But we did. Despite an 18-year relationship

' with Huntington, Forum moved the bulk of its business to a competitor several years ago.

i
i Steve Harrower ;

Business Banker © “We feel it’s important that our bank keep us informed of services that can be helpful to us,” asserts

Kirk Westfall, Forum President. “That’s why we left Huntington. They had some cash management

services which could have been advantageous for us, but no one told us about them.”




Steve Harrower, Huntington business banker, wasn’t afraid to
admit chat Forum had been under-serviced and sought to win the
business back. “Many dramatic changes have taken place throughout
Huntington,” says Steve. “I felt our new regional structure and our
Strong commitment to CUStOMer SEIvice gave us an opportunity to
earn back Forum's deposit accounts and line of credit.” And that's
what he and a team of Huntington associates succeeded in doing,
But Steve and other internal essential partners didn't stop there.

“We also now have Huntington Cash Management Services with

Huntington View,” says Kirk. “This allows us to provide automatic

payroll deposits, make tax payments and do general banking

sze FiTs T
by

online.” The Huntington @ Work program for Forum employees,
personal deposit and money market accounts for the owners (Kirk
and his wife) and savings accounts for their children are also now
part of the relationship. “And in 2003 we hope to provide a retirement

plan to Forum employees,” adds Steve.

“They've demonstrated an excellent level of expertise...and
responsiveness. Recently we were quoting a school and I requested
a letter of credit for a bond. It was produced and faxed to me within

forty-five minutes. You can’t beat that.”




: REGIONAL BANKING

RETAIL BANKING

In Retail Banking, we are emphasizing a more disciplined sales
process, a stronger focus on relationship building through cross-
selling, and serving business clients better.

Company-wide and region-wide weekly focus calls are synchronizing
selling strategies for greater market impact. Executives, managers
and sales associates conceritrate their efforts on a particular sales,
service or operations topic and share their results for the week.
Improved sales result from different approaches in planning to
address each topic, implementing the best ideas and sharing successes
across the markets.

The last vestiges of our 20-year-old teller system disappeared and
we made it vastly easier for frontline associates to become essential

partners to our customers with the upgrade of our banking

technology platform. We completed installation of a new; cutting-
edge Customer Service System (CSS), a Windows- and Internet-
based platform which will facilitate enhancement of many of our

* operating systems. The CSS allows our .Customer Servxce,

Representatives to be’ more accurate and efﬁc:ent by automating
many manual functlons Iv also glves our Personal’ Bankers faster
access to customer mformatxon as well as online access t6 unages
of checks and deposits, and makes it easier for them to build value-
added relationships with customers.

In an extensive upgrade of our Online Banking service, we moved
management of the system in-house, allowing Huntington to
achieve significant cost savings, as well as quickly and efficiently
make enhancements to meet our customers’ needs. The new
Online Banking service is free and features real-time account
information, check images and secure messaging between online
users and customer service representatives. The optional Bill Pay
service was also enhanced to include easier entry of payments and
helpful information such as date and amount of last payment. We
also introduced PC Banking, a financial management tool that lets
enrolled consumers and businesses use financial software such as
Quicken? QuickBooks® and Microsoft Money® to manage complex
banking relationships.

‘While online activities are growing at a rapid rate, delivery channel
flexibility allows customers to do business with us whichever way
they feel comfortable - sitting at their computer, visiting an ATM,
walking into our banking office, or phoning our Direct Bank.

Results of a 2002 customer satisfaction survey suggest Rertail
Banking associates are embracing the “local bank” concept and

10

living the essential partner vision. Customer satisfaction was
significantly higher than in the previous year and research indicated
that our market momentum remains strong. In 2002, a higher
percentage of non-customers surveyed stated that if they were to
switch financial institutions, they would choose Huntington.
Those choosing to move their business to Huntington find it
extremely easy with our new Switch & Go kit. Armed with this
hassle-free package of materials, our Personal Bankers can help
even those customers with complex banking relationships make
the switch to Huntington by signing a single form.

We intensified our focus on business banking by appointing a new
Business Banking Group Manager and putting in place the talented

- -team members and programs needed to broaden Huntington's base

of business customers; i.e., companies with sales up to $10 million.
In addition to doubling th;; number of business bankers we had
working with customers last year, we assigned specific relationships
to, them and desxgned a system to reward them on the basis of the

. growth and success of those relationships.

“An ennrely new job family - Business Development Leaders —was

created to assist Banking Office Managers and Personal Bankers
work with business clients and guide them to the appropriate
products and solutions. They join office managers and others on
business calls, assist in pre-call planning and educate banking office
associates about business products and services.

Newly implemented “National Partnership Days” leverage the
expertise of senior executives across the company, who go out each
month on business calls with Business Bankers and Banking Office
Managers, With full traction, the program will enhance customer
acquisition and retention while generating internal and public

awareness of Huntington's genuine interest in partnering with business.

People with a passion for business, combined with more team-
oriented customer service and acquisition strategies, are positioning
Huntington to serve more effectively our 60,000 business banking
customers, and to take a generous share of the 100,000 prospective
customers located near our banking offices.

Results of the structural and cultural changes made, and the new
people and programs put in place in 2002, are becoming increasingly
visible. To anyone familiar with Huntington’s history, one thing is clear.
Now, more than ever...our size fits consumers and business owners.
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: OUR ViSICN OF ESSENTIAL PARTNERSIHIP IS SUPPORTED 8Y OUR BELIEFS

i . , . . . |

‘; We believe that people, not products, are what make companies great. We believe smart and creative associates are ﬂ

H critical to our success. We believe positive customer experiences will drive our success. We must therefore focus on H

l] every interaction with our customers. ';
1




To Huntington customer Elsie Mayor of Painesville, Ohio, Mentor Banking Office Manager James
Stroud is an essential partner in the truest sense of the term. Elsie, 6, suffers from lymphoma. A lictle
over a year ago, the debilitating effects of chemotherapy forced her to quit her job of 27 years as

2 punch press operator in a metal stamping plant. That’s when her income stopped.

“Elsie often went without eating for lack of funds,” says James, “and to make matters worse, she lost

~her medical benefits because she couldn’t fill out the complicated forms.”. ..

James Stroud “I have a cataract covering my right eye, and my arthritis is so bad I can't write well,” she explains.
Banking Office Manager “Ihave no family in the area, so I felt there was no one I could turn to.” Her banking relationship with

Huntington turned out to be a lifeline.

“The whole idea of essential partnership is to get to know your customers better so you can serve

them better,” says James. “When I learned of Elsie’s sitnation, I tried to do everything possible to help




her.” James got a number of social service agencies involved in
providing for her needs and helped her obtain disability income
through Socijal Security. He got “Christmas In April” to do needed

repair work on her house.

Elsie has checking and eredit card accounts and a 401(k) plan with
Huntington. “Everyone at the bank is friendly and helpful,” she
asserts. “The tellers are always happy to make out my deposit

slips for me.”

Despite the difficulties she faces daily, Elsie is a happy person. “As
anurse’s aide many years ago, I worked with quite a few people who
had incurable diseases,” she says. “I learned that a positive attitude

OUR SizZE FITS

Ersie Mavor
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is extremely important. You have to look at the bright side of

things.” Not surprisingly, she has a dog named “Happy.”

Elsie hardly needs to point out that james contributes tangibly
to her happiness and her sense of well-being. But she does: “He
often tells me: ‘I you need anything at all, call me." It's wonderful

knowing he’s there forme.” ..
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Brian Inglis

Commercial Banker
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Huntington's relationship with Borez Health Care of Warren, Michigan, owner-operator of 13 nursing
homes, highlights the ability of “the local bank with national resources” to provide appropriate solutions.

Don Bortz, who runs the corporation established by his father, was locked into a large, inflexible term
loan with a financial institution located in the South. Says Huntington’s Brian Inglis, Vice President
of Commercial Banking: “Don struggled for five years with staggering payments and with the Jogistics

__and communication problems inherent in dealing with a bank that was out of state and out of touch.”

“They were slow returning phone calls,” says Don, “and whenever we tried to go above our account

representative, it got muddy”

The solution was a flexible $27 million credit package created by Brian and a number of his Huntington

essential partners.




“It works beautifully for us,” Don declares. “It consists of a term
loan to finance our main debt, a capital expenditure line of credit
for property improvements, and another credit line to accommodate

our ongoing operational needs.”

“We wanted to be the primary lender and share the deal with another

bank,” says Brian. “Our Syndications Department found the ideal

partici;iani for us, 2 40% partner. After the é[ééing, we worked with
our Capital Markets specialists to put together a floating-for-fixed
interest rate swap with the same partner, enabling the Bortz organ-
ization to lock in very favorable rates on this sizable debt. And we
worked with our Residential Mortgage Division and Private Financial
Group o structure and finance two jumbo mortgages for Don.”
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A local community connection helped us win the Bortz business.

A friend of Don’s who had healthcare industry experience was a

member of Huntington’s advisory board. “He said the Huntington
people would take good care of me,” Don recalls. Brian believes
this recommendation was “just the personal touch Don needed to
put his faith in us.”

;‘My friend was .right,” Don muses. “Huntington has made banking

the easiest part of my business.”




: REGIONAL BANKING

COMMERCIAL BANKING

Our Commercial Banking group made strides on many fronts in
2002, strengthening its leadership team, refining its sales processes,
developing new profitability and pricing models, and formulating a
sound strategy for future growth. The group’s primary market
focus is companies with $10 million to $500 million in sales.

Commercial Banking management views their “essential partnership”
relationship with customers from both product development and
customer education perspectives. It means working to assure the
right combination of products and services are provided that will
optimize the benefit to each customer. Product refinements and
program expansions are also being explored that will enable the
delivery of product offerings to a broader range of companies.

An expanded customer communication and education plan has also
been develobed. This will help customers understand more fully all the
benefits they can gain with Huntington as their essential partner.

Significant effort was devoted in 2002 to training our commercial
bankers to view customers from a relationship rather than a product
perspective. Accordingly, flexible new pricing and profitability
models were devised on the basis of the potential for a multifaceted
partnership with the customer.

As “relationship managers,” our Commercial Sales associates are
becoming “general practitioners” capable of analyzing a customer’s
problems and, when necessary, calling in one of our product specialists.
At the same time, our generalists are being coached and trained to
better understand such specialized areas as Joan syndications, capital
markets products and inter¢st-rate risk protection strategies.

To maximize training effectiveness and administration efficiency,
we organized the Commercial Relationship Management Group,
which provides strategic support, product management, sales and

service coaching and performance management tools.

16

Our online Treasury Management Services grew more than 1%
in 2002. These services are an important key to relationship building
and being the primary depository bank. A broad range of customers -
middle market companies, small businesses and institutional
clients — takes advantage of our Treasury Management Services,
now enhanced with the ability to transmit electronic images of

receivables to accelerate information flow:

In 2002, we continued to increase sales of our Business Money
Manager Account to business and commercial customers. This
popular product saves time and administrative chores for customers
by bundling the most frequently requested services — checking,
money market savings, cash processing, Internet banking and -

account management —into one simple, individually priced package.

To provide business customers with additional ﬁnénci.gl alternatives, -
we expanded our equipment finance capability wich the acquisition
of LeaseNet Group, Inc., of Dublin, Ohio. LeaseNet specializes in
the finance of high-technology equipment with a market focus on
network server class products. This was the first acquisition for the
Equipment Finance Division, created in late 2001 to bring national

scope, expertise and business solutions to our local customers.

Having put all the pieces in place, Huntington's Commercial Banking
Group is positioned for solid growth in the coming years. Today, as

never before...our size fits Commercial Banking customers.




OUR SIZE FITS

Kelly Huichings

Commercial Banker
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A global technology leader like the CyberNET Group can do
business with any bank it chooses. Why it chose Huntington goes
to the heart of the essential partnership concept.

With its world headquarters based in Grand Rapids, Michigan, =
CyberNET is the internationally recognized front-runmer in the -

design, depicyment and operation of information technoiogy
infrastructures necessary to put mission-critical corporate data
into the hands of users. The company had been banking with an
institution based in another state and had been lcoking at other
out-of-state banks. Huntington Senior Vice President and Team
Leader Calvin Hekman and Commercial Banking Vice President
Kelly Hutchings heard of an opportunity to submit a propesal to
CyberNET and made the initial calf.

“I think what impressed them was that we were 2 local bank,”
says Welly, "yet we were able to out-resaurce the competition by
putting together an impressive team with expertise in the areas
of debt facilities, lease facilities, treasury management, employee
benefit trust and Private Financial Group products and services,”

To CyberNET, Huntington couldn't be any more “local.” Our
West Michigan Region is headquartered just a few blocks from
CyberNET's offices. Huntington Senior Vice President John

THE CYBERNET Grovupr

irwin, head of West Michigan Commercial Services, is confi-
dent that Kelly will do an outstanding job as manager of the

‘ 'Huntington-CyberNET relationship.

“The way Ke!ly"Wea\}éd our strengths into one package and seated
it with the promise of what our client can expect gets right to the
heart of what we have to offer as essential partners,” says Johr.

Our relationship with CyberNET is also a great fit from a values
standpoint. A recent CyberNET publication touches on the com-
pany's perspective on partnerships:

“Real partners recognize the long-term value that is created and
the shared phifosophy and ethics that estabiish the foundation
of the parinership. {Partners) forge a relationship built around
the mutual trust and shared purpose that can only be achieved
hetween strategic partners ~ and friends.”

“We want clients who share our values,” John affirms, “and
CyberNET is saying it right up front.”




What holds a bankercustomer relationship together through changmg times, places and circumstances?

Bonnie Mackenzie's answer is swift and emphatic: “Trust.” Bonnie has been a customer of Huntington

for twelve years.

“I began banking with Huntington when I was an accountant with a local business,” she recalls. “I was
a customer of the bank’s Clintonville, Ohio, office. I'd take the company’s receipts to the bank and the
customer service representatives would take my deposits and help me with other banking needs. They

were always very polite and very thorough.”

A Personal Banker at that office helped Bonnie move several of her accounts from other banks
to Huntingron and assisted her when she became the trustee of her aunt’s estate. Eventually,

promotions to higher positions within the bank took this associate to Dayton, Chio.

CUR SIZE FITS
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“When heleft Columbus,” says Bonnie, “1 kept in touch with him because
he’svery honest and I trust him. He’s an excellent communicator-good

at explaining things to me and answering any questions I have.”

Two years after the associate went to the Dayton area, providence
gave Bonnie easy access to him once more. “After my husband
passed away,” she explains, “my daughter Elizabeth decided it was
time I moved closer to her.” Elizabeth lives in Troy, near Dayton,

and found ker mother a home there.

Now retired, Bonnie, a Huntington Private Financial Group member,
relies on her long-time “Huntington connection” for advice concerning

a variety of financial products and services.

Moving, especially to a new town, is not withour its drawbacks.
“When you've lived in one place a good while,” Bonnie reflects,
“you know where to go to get exactly what you want, and you know
people who can do things the way you want them done. I'm having
to learn those things again.” Surely in the financial area, having a

close friend at Huntington provides a comforting sense of continuity.

“He’s very good about returning phone calls,” Bonnie says, adding
with a smile, “and I have his pager number if I really need him.”




: PRIVATE FINANCIAL GROUP

——— —— e i e e van o T e

Li

L T D

The Private Financial Group (PFG) reflects well our “local bank
with national resources” capability. This group has national-caliber
capabilities in investments, mutual funds, investment advisory,
brokerage, insurance and trust services, which are delivered directly
to their clients through local offices. PFG serves many high-net-worth
clients with complex financial ‘néeds through their private banking
operations. And through banking and other offices, it delivers

' rerail brokerage services t0160,000 customers.

Benefiting from increased cross selling and a growing number of
referrals from other lines of business, PFG posted customer and
revenue gains in all of its basic businesses.

Huntington’s proprietary family of mutual funds grew to 18 with
the launch of the Situs Small Cap Fund? Combined assets of the
Huntington funds now exceed $2.7 billion, Situs and our seven
other equity funds are performing and selling extremely well. In
fact, all equity funds with a one-year performance record were in
the top quartile** of their peer group in 2002. Huntington’s funds
offer important investment options which many PFG customers
and employees of commercial clients channel into our rapidly
growing 401(k) program. Fund performance is critical to maintaining
strong partnerships with our retail and corporate customers. This is
why we have seasoned individuals with exceptional track records
managing our mutual funds.

In the insurance area, PFG provides protection for the full contimmum
of buyers - from integrated portfalios of coverage for large institu-
tional clients to $50,000 term life plans for local banking customers.
Reflecting the appeal of our product mix, sales of both money
market investments and annuities were brisk in 200z2.

20

PFG’s brokerage unit, The Huntington Investment Company, had
a strong year, opening a significant number of new investment
accounts. We believe this reflects the higher comfort level we
offer investors, particularly in uncertain times. The Huntington
Investment Company’s registered representatives are right there
in our banking offices, always accessible to their custéniers.-As
essential partners, the representatives know their customers’ go;ﬂs and
nsk tolerances, and recommend investments in line with these factors.

Our acquisition of Haberer Registered Investment Advisor, Inc.,
a Cincinnati-based investment management firm, strengthened our
foundation in the investment business and bolstered our ability to
provide highly customized advisory service to very high-net-worth
individuals, trusts and retirement plans.

In a year of uncertainty, steady growth across a range of banking,
investment and insurance products speaks for itself. What it says
is...our size fits PFG customers.

* For more complete information, including charges and expenses, please call 1-8co-
253-0412 for a prospectus or log on to our web site at www.huntingtonfunds.com.
Please read the prospectus carefully before investing or sending money.

** Data were gathered or prepared by Lipper, Inc. Lipper data are based on prospectuses
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, fund reports, financial reporting
services and other sources believed to be authoritative, accurate and timely, Though
verified, the data cannot be guaranteed by Lipper or its data sources and should be
double-checked with the funds before making any investment decisions.
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Dealer Sales

Katrina Debbink

Regional Manager of

As automobile retailers go, Pat DeCastro, owner of the Kerry Automotive Group in Cincinnati, Chio,
is a big player by any method of reckoning. The Kerry organization operates six thriving automobile
.} dealerships and a motorcycle franchise in the Cincinnati/Northern Kentucky area. The group generates
' mose than $300 million in sales annually and has floorplan commitments in excess of $60 million.

Huntington has enjoyed a solid relationship with the Kerry Group since 1995,

“The relationship began because of our ‘local bank’ accessibility; and it has grown because our size
fits the Kerry Group’s multiple financing needs,” asserts Xatrina Debbink, Hunrington’s Regional
Manager of Dealer Sales. “We offered our services to Pat after the commercial lender that had his

eccount decided to centralize credit buying operations in another state.”

i “Close and constant communication between my bankers and me is extremely important,” says Pat.

“Huntington has been the best wholesale source I've had since I've been in business, and I've been in

OUR SIZE FITS

KerRrY DraLER GrROUP




business since 1968, Katrina and her associates handle our account on

avery personal basis. And they’re always there to talk to.”

Pat and his people were somewhat reluctant to change lenders
at first, since moving a lot of commercial credit accounts can be
an expensive proposition. “We overcame their concerns,” relates
Katrina “by saying to them in effect: “Try us on for size...by moving
one dealership ro Huntington.’ Through nine months of negotia-
tion, we won their confidence and ended up handling all of

their dealerships.”

Along with floorplan and real estate laans, Pat has also moved

the Kerry Group’s cash management and merchant services to

Huntington. In addition, the bank has continued to partaer with
Kerry dealerships to grow indirect ioan and lease business with
outstandings of more than $180 miltion.

The Kerry-Huntington relationship is bound to grow because it’s
highly reciprocal. “The bank is flexible with us,” says Pat, “so we
and they can grow our business by taking acvantage of whatever

opportunities are out there.”




: DEALER SALES
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The Dealer Sales segment epitomizes Huntington’s commitment produced higher market shares in each market, which coatributed

to be “the Jocal bank.” We are a2 dominant bank lender to automobile to our growth. We continued to increase product penetration and

dealers and automobile buyers in virtually all of our local markets. improve overall dealer relationship profitability by effectively
marketing our suite of retail banking and Private Financial Group

We manage $7.4 billion in automobile loan and lease receivables products to dealership owners and their executives.

representing 400,000 consumers, and more than $700 million in

commercial loan balances to over 150 dealerships, mostly new car Lastly, we continued to capitalize on the advantage of our core

floor plan financing. In 2002 we originated a record $3.5 billion in competencies by selectively adding new markets of originations,

receivables despite a 2% decline in new vehicle sales experienced by further enhancing our overall credit quality and profitability.

the industry. This clearly indicates a winning partnership solution New markets represented 9% of our total originations in 2002 as

for both our dealers and Huntington. compared to 4% in 2001, and we expect this portion to increase to
15% of total originations in 2003.

Credit quality of originations continued to improve due to innovative

programs to reward dealers, as well as borrowers. As a result of ~ Our mutually rewarding partnership with hometown automabile

these programs, originations in 2002 had higher average credit dealers dates back more than so years. By any standard of meas-

scores and lower loan to value ratios as compared to prior years. urement...our size fits automobile dealers and their customers.

Additionally, a deepening relationship with our core dealer base

24
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for giving our cusiomers the best service with each interaction. We wilt retain, attract and develop the best associates
in every community we serve. We will empower and equip our associates to provide experiences that cultivate lifetime
customers every day. We will encourage and reward creative solutions that serve our customers’ needs. We will .
remove datriers that get in the way of our purpose.

. |

We promise to know our customers, their communities and their expectations of us. We will take personal responsibility ‘!’
|
|

|
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Being the “local bank” means more to Huntington than providing personalized service to local retail
and commercial customers. It also means investing in what’s important to the local community ~
investing to broaden the range of available business opportunities, and investing to enrich the quality
of life in older neighborhoods.

“In view of our philosophy,” says Reggie Thomas, Huntington Senior Community Development

Specialist, “it’s fitting that we took the lead in supporting {Columbus, Ohio) Mayor Michael
Coleman’s Partnership for America’s 215t Century Ciry” The Huntington Hometown Partnership

Reggie Thomas

is 2 direct response to the 215t Century City initiative. Mayor Coleman praised the bank for being the
Senior Community

) first to “step up to the table,”
Development Specialist 5 pupto

Mark Barbash, Director of Development for the City of Columbus, notes that “Huntington not oaly

commniitted to the partnership quickly but agreed to increase significantly its lending and

community development activities.”
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Of Huntington’s $275 million, s-year total commitment, $125 million
is earmarked for home mortgage and home improvement loans in
low~to-moderate-income neighborhoods. Another $t25 million will
go for small business loans. And the balance will finance participation
in city-sponsared projects in such areas as economic development,
housing and job creation. Along with the size of our financial
commitment, Mark is impressed by the solid internal support the
Huntington Hometown Partnership is getting. “It’s not just the
leadership of the bank,” he observes, “ it’s the people in every division
of the bank who are really committed to making it work.”

“The internal partnership team has people from every relevant

division and department,” says Reggie, “from mortgage lenders

and small business bankers to community affairs and marketing
specialists. We meert twice 2 month to discuss what’s going well and
what could be gaing better. We closely monitor the numbers to
make sure we're living up to the commitment we're charged with

carrying out.”

One other aspect of the Huntington Hometown Partnership is
worth noting. The bank didn’t simply renew or expand its lending
programs in existing neighborhoods. It addressed the problems
of older, needier neighborhoods. As Mark puts it, “Huntington
embraced the whole partnership — not just the easy deals but the
tough deals as well.”




: COMMUNITIES

Huntington’s commitment to be an essential partner of each

community it serves was evident in every region. Historically high

levels of volunteerism, event sponsorship and community investment
helped to position Huntington as the local bank of choice for many

new retail and corporate customers.

: o L .
Individually, Huntington associates find ways to support the com-

munities they call home. They enrich the lives of their neighbors
through }_)articipation in every social, cultural, civic and charitable
activity imaginable ~ from serving on non-profit boards...to heading
local fund drives...to preparing meals at homeless shelters...to
coaching sports teams...to working as hospital volunteers,

Our corporate involvement in community affairs is no less vigorous.
In Grand Rapids, Michigan, for example, we're the only bank
providing Michigan State Housing Development Authority loans
to low-to-moderate-income (LMI) borrowers. And we're one of
the state’s largest holders of Individual Development Accounts -
matched savings accounts designed to help low-income families
accumulate a few thousand dollars for high-return investments in

education, job training, homeownership or small-business start-up.

Through a partnership with the Peyton Manning Peyback
Foundation, our Indiana Region develops financial literacy materials
for classroom use and sponsors a variety of community events to
raise substantial sums for financial literacy initiatives.

Our Southern Ohio/Northern Kentucky Region supports
“Accounting For Kids,” the non-profit organization that acquaints
children with financial concepts in a fun, interactive way, and

inspires financial professionals to mentor youngsters, teaching
them what bank'mg is all about. Huntingtor; also sponsors and
participates in Cincinnati’s Runaway Slave Program, a component
of Corridor of Courage. This is 2 unique arts-based pfogram in
which the public and students learn about the Underground

. Railroad through dfamatic participation as a group of runaways.

N TR

By far the most ambitious undertaking we launched in 2002 was the
Huntington Hometown Partnershii), created in conjunction with
Columbus Mayor Michael Coleman’s Partnership for America’s 21st
Century City. Under terms of this broad-scope initiative,
Huntington is committed to providing 3275 million in loans and
investments in targeted LMI neighborhoods over five years.
While the framework for the Huntington Hometown Partnership
was developed to meet specific needs of targeted Columbus neigh-
borhoods, our vision is to make it a model adaptable to other

commiunities we serve.

Whether our banking office is in a rural village or a bustling metro
area, local citizens can ook to Huntington for community involvement
and leadership. We're growing in every market because...our size

fits cur communities.
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. Huntmgton annuatly contr:butes between 1% and 2% of its pre- tax - i R Lot }
income to programs, services and organizations, supporting:

- Education : 25%

Health and Human Services : 35%
- Arts ang Culture : 20%

~-— Civic and Community Development : 20% ‘

: OUR VISION OF ESSENTIAL PARTNERSHIP 1S ROOTED IN THE CONVICTION THAT OUR GREZATEST
ACHIEVEMENTS Liz AHEAD

‘ “1 like the dreams of the future better than the history of the past.” -~ Thomas Jefferson ‘




: LINES OF BUSINESS

HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED

Huntington views its operations as three distinct lines of business: Regional Banking, Dealer Sales and the Private Financial Group.

Key financial measures, on an operating basis, and profiles by line of business are shown below.

REGIONAL BANKING

Key Financial Measures

PRIVATE FINANCIAL GROUP

Key Financial Measures

in thousands, except ratios 2002 2001 in thousands, except ratios 2002 2001
Operating Revenues $ 872,757 $ 889,079 Operating Revenues $ 144,220 $ 128,309
Operating Earnings 111,972 174,292 Operating Earnings 25,858 22,019
Total Loans (December 31,) 12,682,427 11,754,926 Total Loans (December 31,} 1,061,528 762,771
RETAIL BANKING PROFILE . BUSINESS PROFILE
: Customer base comprised of 1,000,000 households and : $8.5 billion of assets under management, including 18
small businesses. Huntington Funds (Huntington’s proprietary mutual fund
family).
: Products and services include home equity loans, first ’
mortgage loans, installment loans, small business loans and : Products and services include personal, institutional and
deposit products, as well as cash management, investment corporate trust; asset management; investment advisory
and insurance services. and brokerage services; insurance and private banking.
COMMERCIAL BANKING PROFILE DEALER SALES
: Customer base comprised of middle-market and larger Key Financial Measures
corporations with annual sales of $10-$500 million ' :
headquartered in cur marketplace. ' in thousands, except ratios 2002 - - 2001
: Products and services include commercial and industrial loans, Operating Revenues $ 247,291 $ 246,620
commercial construction financing, equipment leasing, depasit Operating Earnings 61,580 - 68,180
: Total Loans (December 31,) 7,022,059 6,239,117

products, cash management and international trade services,
as well as alternative financing solutions through the bank’s
Capital Markets group.

LOAN PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION BY LINE OF BUSINESS

BUSINESS PROFILE

: Automobile lending activities and relationships with
approximately 3,000 automobile dealers in Huntington's five
banking states, plus Arizona, Florida, Georgia, Pennsylvania
and Tennessee.

: Products and services include indirect consumer loans and
leases, as well as dealer floor plan and other commercial financing,

NET INCOME BY LINE OF BUSINESS™

at December 31, 2002

Regional Banking (61%)
Dealer Sales {34%)

Private Financial Group (5%)
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2002 Full Year

Regional Banking (56%)
Dealer Sales (31%)

Private Financialt Group (13%)

‘“Operating basis and before treasurylother allocations




: DIRECTORS AND MANAGERS
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RaymondJ. Biggs Deon M. Casto I11 John B. Gerlach, Jr. Patricia T. Hayot Thomas E. Hoaglin
Private Investor; Principal, Chairman, President Head of Columbus Chairman, President
Retired Chairman and CASTO and Chief Executive Officer, School for Girls and Chief Executive Officer,
Chitf Executive Officer, Joined Board: 1985 Lancaster Colony Corporation Joined Board: 1936 Huntington Bancshares Incorporated
Huntington Bancshares Age: 58 Joined Board: 1999 Age: 57 Jotned Board: 2001
Michigan, Inc. Age: 48 Age: 53
Joined Board: 2002
Age: 65 -
Wm. J. Lhota Rabert H. Schortenstein George A. Skestos Lewis R. Smoot, Sr. Timothy P. Smucker
Principal, LHOTA SERVICES; Vice Chairman and President, Private Investor; President and Chairman and
Retired President - Energy Delivery,  M/I Schostenstein Homes, Inc. Retired Chairman, Chief Executive Officer; Co-Chitf Executive Officer;
American Electric Power; Joined Board- 1957 Homewood Corporation The Smoot Corporation The J M. Smucker Company
Retired Executive Vice President, Age: 50 Joined Board: 1995 Joined Board: 1995 Joined Board: 1978
Apmerican Electric Power Age: 75 Age: 69 Age: 58
Service Corp.
Joined Board: 1990
Age: 63
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Thomas E. Hoaglin Ronald C. Baldwin Michael }. McMennamin Richard A. Cheap Daniel B. Benhase
Chatrman, President and Vice Chairman, Vice Chairman, General Counsel and Secretary Executive Vice President,
Chitf Executive Officer Regional Banking Chitf Financial Officer : Private Financial Group
and Treasurer
Mark A. DeLong Wilton W. Dolloff Catherine H. Malear Mary W. Navarro - Nicholas G. Stanutz
Executive Vice President and Executive Vice President, Executive Vice President, Execy‘{iw Vice President, Executive Vice President, *
Chief Operational Risk Officer .. Operations and Human Resources R:taf{ Banking Degler Sales. .~
L Technodogy Services . ‘f :
REGION PRESIDENTS
: Indiana ! . Western Michigan - Northern Ohio !
Dennis L. Bassett , James E. Dunlap Daniel E. Klimas :
. 201 N. finois St., Sufte 1500 b R Rty » 50 Monroe Ave. NW 917 Euclid Ave. ‘
‘ Indianapalis, IN 46204 220 Grund Rapids, MI 49503 . Clevelond, O g4115 ;
G17) 2372033 ‘ - {615) 235-5999 {216) 515-6748 ;
dennisbasseit@buntington.com | Jim. dunlap@buntington.com dan.blimas@buntington.com
{ '
? Central Ohiof Eastern Michigan Southern Ohio/ !
: West Virginia Bruce E. Nyberg Kenrucky :
: James E. Kunk o1 West Big Beaver Rd. R. Michaef Prescott ,
! 41 South Figh St. Surte 600 =2 . 105 E. 4t St,, Suite 2004 i
' Columbus, OH 43215 Troy, MI 48034 Z Cincirmati, OH 45202 '
. (614) 480-4571 (248) 269-2037 :

Jarmes kunk@buntington.com

bruce.nyberg@buntington.com

A

2t (513) 762-1880

. michael prescott@buntington.com :
1 |
i
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: STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES |NCORPORATED
2002 CASH DIVIDEND DATA ANTICIPATED 2003 DIVIDEND PAYABLE DATES”
PER COMMON e i
QUARTER RECORD DATE PAYMENT DATE SHARE AMOUNT i
1st March 15, 2002 Aprit 1, 2002 $ 016 , : ;
2nd June 14, 2002 July 1, 2002 ot6 1 Aprill, July 1, October 1, January 2,
3rd September 20, 2002 October 1, 2002 0.16 2003 2003 2003 2004
4th December 20, 2002 Janvary 2, 2003 0.16 ! :
- . 1 :
“Subject fo action by Board of Directors, T
COMMON STOCK PRICE™
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
High $ 2177 $ 19.28 $ 21.82 $ 30.89 $ 2855 $ 29.21
Low 16.00 12.63 12,52 19.49 18.18 17.08
Close 18.71 17.19 16.19 21.71 24.85 27.05
t'Restated for stock dividends and stock splits as applicable.
20-YEAR DIVIDEMD HISTORY
CASH DISTRIBUTION CASH DISTRIBUTION
DIVIDENDS STOCK DATE OF STOCK " DIVIDENDS STOCK DATE OF STOCK
DECLAREDY ] DIVIDEND/SPLITS DIVIDEND/SPLIT DECLARED™ DIVIDEND/SPLITS DIVIDEND/SPLIT
1983 $ 0.11 10% Stock Dividend 8-25-83 1993 $ 0.35 10% Stock Dividend 7-30-93
1984 0.12 10% Stock Dividend 8-24-84 1994 0.43 " 5/4 Stock Split 7-29-94
1985 0.14 2/1 Stock Split 7-31-85 1995 0.48 5% Stock Dividend 7-31-95
1986 015 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-86 1996 0.52 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-96
1987 o017 10%.Stock Dividend 7-31:87 1997 0.57 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-97 -
1988 0.18 * “5/4 Stock Split 7-31-88 1998 0.63 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-98
1989 0.21 15% Stock Dividend 7-31-89 1999 0.69 10% Stock Dividend 7-:30-99
1990 0.24 10% Stock Dividend -~ 7-31-80 2000 0.76 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-00
1991 0.27 5% Stock Dividend 7-31-91 2001 0.72 N/A N/A
1992 0.29 5/4 Stock Split 7-31-92 2002 0.64 N/A N/A

“Restated for steck dividends and stock splits as applicable.
1

10-YEAR TOTAL RETURN TO SHARENOLDERS December 31, 1992 to December 31, 2002 (Assumes initial investment of $1,000 and reinvestment of all dividencs)

$4 000 _1;99_?__0*_”39_93_ _— 129‘3 _ 1995 B 1996 _ 1997 _ 1998 ' 1999 20_!?_0_ _2901_____ 2002
$3,500 \. . A I N L /\\\\\\;_-L_

' v TR
$3,000 - S I N

' / \ Y $2,691
$2,500 U S SV S 7 N SO, \ \\\52440
$1,500 | - - : T e

;N IS RO DN IV SR R S

$1,000

~ 7 "10-Year Compound Average Annual Total Return: [ Huntington 10.4% "~ 'S&P5009.3% |

[
o

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT DISCLOSURE

This annual report contains forward-looking statements, including certain plans, expectations, goals and projections that are subject to
numerous assumptions, risks and uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from those contained in or implied by Huntington’s
statements due to a variety of factors including, but not limited to, those described under the heading “Business Risks” in Huntington’s Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, and other factors described from time to time in Huntington’s other filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED

: SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
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Table 1 — Selected Financial Data

Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Summary of Operations
Tota! interest income $ 1,531,585 $ 1,939,519 $ 2,108,505 $ 2,026,002 $ 1,999,364 $ 1,981,473
Total interast expense 547,783 943,337 1,166,073 984,240 978,271 954,243
Net interest income 983,802 986,182 942,432 1,041,762 1,021,093 1,027,230
Provision for [can and lease losses 227,340 308,793 90,479 88,447 105,242 107,797
Securities gains 4,902 723 37,101 12,972 29,793 7,978
Gain on sale of Ficrida operations 175,344 —_ — — — —
tMerchant Services gain 24,550 — — — — —
Gains on sale of credit card portfalios — — — 108,530 8,530 —
Non-interest income 480,015 508,757 456,458 452,073 398,877 334,861
Non-interest expense 795,864 923,630 835,617 815,328 823,929 751,945
Restructuring and other special charges 56,184 99,957 50,000 96,791 90,000 51,163
income before income taxes 589,225 173,282 453,895 614,771 440,122 459,164
Income taxes 226,000 {5,239)1» 131,449 192,697 138,354 166,501
Net ncome $ 363,225 $ 178521 $ 328446 $ 422074 $ 301,768 $ 292,663
Per Common Share @
Net income
Basic $1.50 $0.71 $1.32 $1.66 $1.18 $1.15
Dituted 1.49 0.71 1.32 1.65 1.17 1.14
Cash dividends declared 0.64 0.72 0.76 -0.68 0.62. 0.56
Book value at year-end 9.89 9.62 9.43 8.67 8:43 7.94
Balance Sheet Highlights’ : ‘ -
Total assets at year-end $27,578,710 $28,500,159 $28,599,377 $29,036,953 $28,296,336° $26,730,540
Total long-term debt at year-end 788,678 927,330 845876 697,677 697,359 403,388
Average long-term debt @ 898,128 860,637 810,543 697,523 567,938 403,379
Average shareholders’ equity 2,307,475 2,381,820 2,279,230 2,148,735 2,064,241 1,893,788
Average assets 26,035,530 28,137,172 28,720,508 28,739,450 26,891,558 25,150,659
Key Ratios and Statistics
Margin Analysis—As a % of Average Earning
Assets (4:
Interast income 6.51% 7.79% 8.31% 7.897% 8.33% 8.52%
interest expense 2.32 3.77 4.58 3.86 4.05 4.08
Net interest Margin 4.19% 4.02% 3.73% 4.11% 4.28% 4.44%
Return on average assets 1.40% 0.63% 1.14% 1.47% 1.12% 1.16%
Return on average shareholders’ equity 15.7 7.5 14.4 19.7 146 154
Dividend payout ratio ® 43,0 101.4 57.6 41.8 53.9 50.0
Average shareholders' equity to average assets 8.86 8.47 7.94 7.47 7.68 7.83
Tangible equity to assets (period-end) 7.62 6.12 5.79 5.34 5.25 6.66
Tier | risk-based capital ratio 8.69 7.24 7.19 7.52 7.10 8.83
Total risk-based capita! ratio 11.60 1C.29 10.46 10.72 10.73 11.68
Tier | leverage ratio 8.89% 7.41% 6.93% 6.72% 6.37% 7.77%
Full-time equivalent employees 8,177 9,743 9,693 9,516 10,1589 9,485
Domestic banking offices 343 481 508 515 529 452

{1) Refiects a $32.5 million reductian related to the issuance of $400 miltion of REIT subsidiary preferred stack, of which $50 million was issued to the pubtic.

(2) Adjusted tor stock splits and stock dividends, as applicable.

(3} Exclﬁdes capital securities and Federal Home Loan Bank advances.

{4) Presented cn a fully taxable equivalent basis assuming a 35% tax rate.

{5} Based on difuted earnings per share and not adjusted for stock splits or stock dividends.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiai Condition and Resulis of Operations
INTRODUCTION

The following discussion and analysis provides investors and others with information that management believes to be necessary for
an understanding of Huntington's financial condition, changes in financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows,.and
should be read in conjunction with the financial statements, notes, and other information contained in this document.

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (Huntington) is a multi-state diversified financial services company organized under Maryland
law in 1966 and headquartered in Columbus, Chio. Through its subsidiaries, Huntington is engaged in providing full-service
commercial and consumer banking services, mortgage banking services, automobile financing, equipment leasing, investment
management, trust services, and discount brokerage services, as well as underwriting credit life and disability insurance, and selling
other insurance and financial preducts and services. Huntington's banking offices are located in Ohio, Michigan, indiana, Kentucky,
and West Virginia. Selected financial services are also conducted in other states including Arizona, Fiorida, Georgia, Maryland, New
Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Tennessee. Huntington also has a foreign office in the Cayman islands and a foreign office in Hong Kong.
The Huntington National Bank {the Bank) is Huntington’s only bank subsidiary.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report, including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, contains forward-
looking statements about Huntmg’ton These include descriptions of products or services, plans, or objectives of management for
future operations, and forecasts of revenues, earnings, cash flows, or other measures of economic performance. Forward-looking
statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts.

By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, and uncertainties, A number of factors
could-cause actual conditions, events, or results to differ significantly from those descnbed in the forward-looking statements. These
'factors include, but are not limited to, those set forth under the heading “Business Rssks" included in ltem 1 of Huntington's"
Annual Report on Form 10-K and other factors described from time to time in other filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. :

Management encourages readers of this report to understand forward-looking statements to be strategic objectives rather than
absolute forecasts of future performance. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. Huntington does not
update forward-looking statements to reflect circumstances or events that occur after the date the forward-looking statements were
made or to reflect the occcurrence of unanticipated events.

Critical Accounting Policies

Note 1 to the consalidated financial statements included in this Annual Report lists significant accounting policies used in the
development and presentation of Huntington's financial statements. This discussion and analysis, the significant accounting
policies, and other financial statement disclosures identify and address key variables and other qualitative and quantitative factors
that are necessary for an understanding and evaluation of the organization, its financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP)

requires Huntington's management to establish critical accounting policies and make accounting estimates, assumptions, and

judgments that affect amounts recorded and reported in its financial statements. An accounting estimate requires assumptions

about uncertain matters that could have a material effect on the financial statements of Huntington if a different amount within a

range of estimates were used or if estimates changed from period to period. Readers of this report should understand that estimates

are made under facts and circumstances at a point in time and changes in those facts and circumstances could produce actual
results that differ from when those estimates were made. Huntington's management has identified the following as the most
significant accounting estimates and their related application:

» Estimated credit iosses inherent in the ioan and lease portfoiio for the establishment of the ailowance for {oan and lease losses,
including estimated future contractual cash flows of certain commercial and commercial real estate loans for evaluation of
impairment of loans,

e - Estimated residual values of automobiles and equipment related to recording lease receivables and recognition of income on
leases,
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e Estimated fair values of loan servicing rights and retained interests in securitizations, including estimates of amounts and timing
of future cash flows of loans, cash flows for costs of servicing these loans, amounts and timing of credit lasses and prepayments
of principal, and appropriate discount rate, for the initial recognition of these assets, amount of amortization that is recognized, ;
and the assessment of these assets periodicaily for impairment, i

¢ Estimated discount rate, the expected return on retirement plan assets, the rate of compensation expense increase, and the
health care-cost trend rates used in determining Huntington's projected benefit obligations, the fair value of retirement and
other plan assets, and the related benefit cost,

e Estimated fair values of Huntington’s businesses that were used by management periodically to assess goodwill and other
intangibles for impairment, and

» Estimated fair value for all derivative financial instruments used tc hedge fair vatues or cash flows.

Special Purpose Entities (SPEs)

Huntington established two securitization trusts, or SPEs, in 2000. These two trusts had total assets of approximately $1.2 billion
and $1.3 billion at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In the securitization transactions, indirect automobile loans that
Huntington originated were sold to these trusts. Under current GAAP, these trusts are not required to be consolidated in
Huntington’s financial statements. As such, the loans and the debt within the trusts are not included on Huntington's balance
sheets at December 31, 2002 and 2001. See Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for more information regarding
securitized loans. : : .

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. This Interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51 (ARB 51}, Consofidated Financial Statements, addresses consolidation by business enterprises
where ownership interests in an entity may vary over time or, in many cases, special-purpose entities (SPEs). To be consolidated for
financial reporting, these entities must have certain characteristics. ARB 51 requires that an enterprise’s consolidated financial
statements include subsidiaries in which the enterprise has a controlling financial interest. This.Interpretation requires existing
unconsolidated: variable interest entities to be consolidated by their primary beneficiaries if the entities do nat effectively disperse
risks among parties involved. An enterprise that holds significant variable interests in such an entity; bt is net the primary
beneficiary, is required to disclose certain information regarding its interests in that entity. This Interpretation applies in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after June 15, 2003, to variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds an interest that
it acquired before February 1, 2003. It also applies immediately {o variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to
variable interest entities in which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. This Interpretation may be applied (1)
prospectively with a cumujative-effect adjustment as of the date on which it is first apptied, or (2} by restating previously issued
financial statements for one or mare years with a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the beginning of the first year restated.

Huntington is reviewing the implications of Interpretation No. 46 and is considering the adopticn methods permitted. Management
believes that the only impact of adoption will be the consolidation of one of the securitization trusts formed in 2000. The
consolidation of that securitization trust wili involve the recognition of the trust's net assets, which, at December 31, 2002,
incluced $1,020 million of indirect automobile loans, $100Q million of cash, and $1,000 million of secured debt obligations with an
interest rate based on commercial paper rates. Adoption will also eliminate the retained interest in that securitization trust and its
servicing asset related to the laans in the trust, with carrying values at the end of 2002 of $152 million and $12 mitiion,
respectively. The impact to Huntington's equity and results of operations will depend on the method of transition adopted under this
new interpretation. Huntington will adopt this new standard no later than the end of the third quarter of 2003.

Derivatives and Other Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
Huntington uses & variety of derivatives, principally interest rate swaps, in its asset and liability management activities to mitigate
the risk of adverse interest rate movements on either cash fiows or market value of certain assets and liabilities.

Like other financial organizations, Huntington uses various commitments in the ordinary course of business that, under GAAP, are
not recorded in the financial statements. Specifically, Huntington makes various commitments to extend credit to customers, to sell
loans, and to maintain obligations under operating-type noncancelable leases for its facilities.

Derivatives are discussed under the “Interest Rate Risk Management” section of this report and in Note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements. Information regarding commitments can be found in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Related Party Transactions

Various directors and executive officers of Huntington, and entities affiliated with those directors and executive officers, are
customers of Huntington’s subsidiaries. All transactions with Huntington's directors and executive officers and their affiliates are
conducted in the ordinary course of business under normal credit terms, including interest rate and collateralization, and do not
represent more than the normal risk of collection. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the total amount of their indebtedness to
Huntington was $95.6-million and $133.8 million; respectively. ‘A-summary of the aggregate activity of this indebtedness can be
found in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. All other related party transactions, inciuding those reported in
Huntington's 2003 Proxy Statement and transactions subsequent to December 31, 2002, were considered immaterial to its
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.

Common Share Repurchase Programs

Early in 2002, Huntington announced a share repurchase program authorizing the repurchase of up to 22 million shares. Through
the end of Decembar 2002, 19.2 million shares of common stock at a cost of $370.0 million had been repurchased under this
program. Huntington repurchased an additional 0.2 million shares in 2003 under this authorization. Subsequently, on January 16,
2003, Huntington announced a new share repurchase program of 8 million shares, canceling the 2.6 million shares remaining
under the prior authorization. Huntington expects to use this new authorization to complete the purchase of the 2.6 million shares
remaining for repurchase under the prior program with subsequent purchases made from time to time as deemed appropriate.
Repurchasad shares will be reserved for reissue in connection with Huntington’s dividend reinvestment and employee benefit plans,
as well as for acquisitions and other corporate purposes.

Significant Credit Actions

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Huntington initiated two credit actions associated with commercial and commercial real estate loans.
The first was the sale of $47.2 million in non-performing assets with $21.4 million of related charge-offs. The second action was
" the full charge-off of a $29.9 miilion credit éxposdr?éifq‘a'single health care finance company. This credit was identified as a non-
_ performing loan and subsequently charged-off, all within the fourth quarter of 2002, These credit actions had no earnings impact,
as existing loss reserve levels were sufficient to absorb the combined $51.3 million in charge-offs. As a result, the allowance for
loan and lease losses 25 a percentage of total loans and leases at December 31, 2002, declined to 1.76% from 2.00% at
September 30, 2002, and the non-performing asset (NPA) coverage ratic (loan and lease loss reserve as a percent of NPAs)
improved to 269% from 191% at the end of the third quarter.

QVERVIEW

Reported Earnings

Huntington reported net income of $363.2 million, or $1.49 per common share (diluted), in 2002, compared with $178.5 million,
or $0.71 per common share, in 2001, and $328.4 million, or $1.32 per common share, in 2000. Return on average common
equity (ROE) and average assets (ROA) for 2002 were 15.7% and 1.40%, respectively, compared with 7.5% and 0.63%,
respectively, in 2001, and 14.4% and 1.14%, respectively, in 2000. See Table 1 entitled Selected Financial Data and Table 2 for
Huntington's annual income statements for the recent six years.
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Table 2 — Selected Annual income Statements (Reported Basis)
Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dolfars, except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1898 1997
Total interest income $1,531,585 $1,939,519 $2,108,505 $2,026,002 $1,999,364 $1,981,473
Total interest expense 547,783 943,337 1,166,073 984,240 978,271 954,243
Net Interest fncome =~ T 77 "983,802 T 996,182 942,432 1,041,762 1,021,093 1,027,230
Provision for loan and lease losses 227,340 308,793 90,479 88,447 105,242 107,797
Net Interest income After Provision for Loan

and Lease Losses 756,462 687,389 851,953 953,315 915,851 819,433
Service charges on deposit accounts 152,521 164,052 160,727 156,315 126,403 117,852
Brokerage and insurance 66,843 79,034 61,871 52,076 36,710 27,084
Trust services 62,051 60,298 53,613 52,030 50,754 48,102
Mortgage banking 47,989 59,148 38,025 56,890 60,006 55,715
Bank owned life insurance 46,005 38,241 39,544 37,560 28,712 —
Other service charges and fees 42,888 48,217 43,883 37,301 29,202 22,705
Other 61,718 59,767 58,795 59,901 67,080 63,403

‘ Total Non-Interest income Before Gain on Sale of
Florida Operations, Merchant Services Gain, Credit

: Card Portfolio, and Securities Gains 480,015 508,757 456,458 452,073 398,877 334,861
Gain on sale of Florida operations 175,344 - - — _ —
Merchant Services gain 24,550 — — — —_ —
Gains on sale of credit card portfolio — - — 108,530 9,530 —
Securities gains . 4,902 723 37,101 12,972 29,793 7,978
Totz! Non-Interest income i o 684,811 509,480 . 493,559 573,575 438,200 342,839
Persénhel costs. 440,760 478,640 421,750 419,901 428,539 392,733
Equipm‘ent : 68,323 80,560 78,069 66,6656 62,040 157,867
Qutside data processing and other services 67,368 69,692 62,011 62,886 74,795 66,683
Net occupancy 60,264 77,184 75,882 62,169 54,123 49,509
Marketing 27,911 31,057 34,884 32,506 32,260 32,782
Professional services ’ 25,777 23,879 20,819 21,169 25,160 24,931
Telecommunications 22,661 27,984 26,225 28,519 29,429 21,527

! Printing and supplies 15,198 18,367 19,634 20,227 23,673 21,584
Franchise and other taxes 9,456 9,729 11,077 14,674 22,103 19,836
Amortization of intangible assets 2,019 41,225 39,207 37,297 25,688 13,019
Other 56,127 65,313 46,059 49,314 46,118 51,414
Total Non-interest Expense Before Special Charges 795,864 923,630 835,617 815,328 823,929 751,945
Special charges 56,184 89,957 50,000 96,791 30,000 51,163
Total Non-interest Expense After Special Charges 852,048 1,023,587 885,617 912,119 913,929 803,108
Income Before Income Taxes 589,225 173,282 459,895 614,771 440,122 459,164
Income taxes 226,000 {5,239)1 131,449 192,697 138,354 166,501
Net Income $ 363,225 % 178,521 $ 328,446 $ 422074 ¢ 301,768 $% 292,663

Per Common Share

Net Income
Basic $1.50 $0.71 $1.32 $1.66 $1.18 $1.15
Diluted 1.49 0.71 1.32 1.65 1.17 1.14
Cash dividends declared 0.64 0.72 0.76 0.68 0.62 0.56
Net Interest income—Fully Taxable Equivalent {(FTE)
Net Interest Income $ 983,802 §$ 996,182 $ 942,432 $1,041,762 $1,021,093 $1,027,230
Tax Equivalent Adjustment @ 5,205 6,352 8,310 9,423 10,307 11,864
Net Interest Income—FTE $ 989,007 $1,002,534 $ 950,742 $1,051,185 $1,031,400 $1,039,094

(1) Reflects a $32.5 million reduction reiated to the issuance of $400 million of REIT subsidiary preferred stock, of which $50 million was issued t0 the public.
{2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Fully taxable equivalent net interest income in 2002 declined from 2001 levels by $13.5 miilion. This decline was attributable to a
$364 million decline in interest income on loans and leases, only partially offset by lower levels of interest expense. The decrease in
interest income on loans and leases was due to a $982 million decline in the average balances and a decrease in the average yield
earned to 6.60% in 2002 from 8.01% in 2001. The decline in average balances was due to the sale of loans as a result of the

divestiture of Huntington's Fiorida banking operations, partnal\y offset by loan growth dunng 2002 Average depos:ts feII $2 2 b|||lon

reflecting the sale of Fiorida-related deposits.

Fully taxable net interest income increased by $51.8 million from 2000 to 2001. This increase was primarily attributable to a
higher net interest margin, which was 4.02% in 2001, up from 3.73% in 2000. The net interest margin increased as rates on
interest bearing liabilities declined more rapidly than yields on earning assets reflecting decreases in overall interest rate levels
during 2001. Huntington’s average balance sheets, interest income and expense, and a detailed analysis of its net interest margin
for the past six years on a reported basis can be tound in Table 4.

Table 3 shows changes in fully taxable equivalent interest income, interest expense, and net interest income due to volume and rate
variances for major categories of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The change in interest not solely due to changes in
volume or rates has been allocated in proportion to the absolute dollar amounts of the change in volume and rate.

Table 3 — Change in Net Interest Income Due to Changes in Average Valume and Interest Rates (Reported Basis)

2002 2001
increase (Decrease) From Previous Year increase {Decrease) From Previous Year

Due To: Due To:
Fully Taxable Equivalent Basis {1 Yield/ Yield/
(in millions of dollars) Volume . Rate Total Volume Rate Tota!
Loans and leases : w3y $.(75.8). .- $(288.3): $(364.1) $41.3 $(157.0) $(115.7)
Securities . . ‘ :Vi (20.9) (15.8) (36.7) (83.9) 13.5 (70.4)
Other earning assets - (3.8) (4.4) (8.2) ~19.3 . (4.0) 15.3
Total earning assets ‘ (100.5) (308.5) {409.0) (23.3) (147.5) {170.8)
Deposits {90.3) (177.6) (267.9) (26.3) (97.9) (124.2)
Shert- and medium-term botrowings (16.4) (96.8) (113.2) (34.9) (49.9) (84.8)
Long-term debt 7.9 (22.3) (14.4) 3.9 (17.5) (13.6)
Total interest-bearing liabilities (98.8) {296.7) (395.5) (57.3) (165.3) (222.6)
Net interest income $ (1.7} $ (11.8) $ (13.5) $34.0 $ 178 $ 51.8

(1) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

At December 31, 2002, total assets were $27.6 billion, down from $28.5 billion at December 31, 2001. This decline primarily
refiected the $2.8 billion of foans and other tangible assets sold with the Fiorida banking operations as discussed previousty,
partially offset by growth in residential mortgages and home equity loans and lines of credit. Tota! deposits were $17.5 biltion, down
from $20.2 billion a year earlier. Deposits of $4.8 billion sold in Florida were mitigated by strong core deposit growth during 2002,
particutarly in interest bearing demand accounts, and growth in brokered and negotiable certificates of deposit.
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Table 4 — Consolidaled Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Margin Analysis (Reported Basis)

tin millions of dollars) Average Balance
Fully Taxable Eguivalent Basis (1) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1988 1997
Assets
interest bearing deposits in banks $ 33 $ 7 $ 6 3 ] 3 10 $ ]
Trading account securities B o o i _ 7 25 15 ) 13 11 i 10
Federal funds scld and securities purchased
under resale agreements 72 107 87 22 229 a4
Mortgages held for sale 322 360 109 232 289 131
Securities: @
Taxable 2,859 3,144 4,316 4,885 4,896 5,351
Tax exempt 135 174 273 297 247 264
Total Securities 2,994 3,318 4,589 5,182 5,143 5615
Loans and leases:
Commercial loans and leases 5,676 6,647 6,446 6,128 5,629 5,302
Real estate
Construction 3 1,217 1,221 1,184 1,000 764 797
Commercial 2,379 2,340 2,187 2,235 2,304 2,250
Consumer
Automobile leases 3,165 3,204 2,969 2,361 1,769 1,488
Automobile foans—Indirect 2,773 2,697 2,982 3,432 3,249 3,081
Home equity . 3,087 3,399 . 2,991 2,345 1,935 1,644
Residential mortgage 1,444 1,082 1,382 1,489 1,365 1,527
Other loans . 425 5838 528 1,099 1,419 1,492
Total consumer 10,895 10,941 10,852 10,726 9,737 9,232
Total lcans and leases 20,167 21,149 20,669 20,089 18,434 17,581
Allowance for loan and lease losses 410 344 - 303 301 280 252
Net loans and leases . : - 19,757 20,805 20,366 19,788 18,154 17,329 -
Total earning assets / interest income / average rates 23,595 24,966 % 25,475 - 25,5647 & 24,116 .0 23,390
Cash and due from banks : 757 912 1,008 1,089 . 975 ©o910
Intangible assets ‘ ) 4 293 736 709 682 487 250
All other assets " 1,801 1,867 1,832 1,772 1,594 853
Totai Assets $26,036 $28,137 $28,721 $28,739 $26,892 $25,151

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Core deposits

Non-interest bearing depasits $ 2,902 $ 3,304 $ 3,421 $ 3,497 $ 3,287 $ 2,774
Interest bearing demand deposits 5,161 5,005 4,291 4,097 3,585 3,204
Savings deposits 2,853 3,478 3,563 3,740 3,277 3,086
QOther domestic time deposits 4,349 5,883 5,872 5,823 6,291 5,857
Total core deposits 15,265 17,670 17,147 17,157 16,440 14,891
Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 851 1,280 1,502 1,449 1,688 1,557
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 731 128 502 238 182 365
Foreign time deposits 337 283 539 363 103 382
Tota! deposits 17,184 19,361 19,690 19,207 18,413 17,195
Short-term borrowings 2,128 2,325 1,966 2,549 2,084 2,826
Medium-term notes 1,865 2,024 2,894 3,122 2,903 1,983
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 279 19 13 5 53 117
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt, including preferred capital
securities 1,198 1,161 1,111 3998 823 621
Total interest bearing liabilities / interest expense / average rates 19,752 21,586 22,253 22,384 20,989 19,869
Alt other liabilities 1,075 865 768 711 552 514
Shareholders’ equity 2,307 2,382 2,279 2,147 2,064 1,894
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $26,036 $28,137 $28,721 $28,739 $26,892 $25,151

Net Interest Income

Net interest rate spread
Impact of non-interest bearing funds on margin

Net Interest Margin

1) Fully taxable equivalent yields are calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

{2) Average rates computed using historical cost average balances and do not give effect to changes in fair value of securities available for sale.
{3} Residential construction isans have been reclassitied from Real estate—Construction to Residential morigage (oans,

(4) Loan and lease and d=posit average rates include the impact of applicable derivatives.

Note: Individual loan and lease components include fees and cash basis interest received on non-accrual toans.
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Interest Income / Expense Average Rate
2002 2001 2000 1999 1598 1997 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 08 § 0.2 % 03 % 04 3 10 % 0.5 2.38% 3.43% 5.03% 4.04% 5.22% 5.47%
63 13 I 0.8 06 06 4.11 51311 5.89 5.71 5.70
11 4.4 5.5 1.2 12.9 2.4 1.56 4.19 6.33 5.58 5.64 5.50
20.5 25.0 8.7 16.3 20.2 101 6.35 6.95 7.96 7.03 5.99 7.75
173.1 206.9 263.5 287.0 308.8 339.8 6.06 6.58 6.24 6.08 6.31 6.35
10.1 13.0 20.8 23.5 21.9 25.3 7.42 7.49 7.61 7.90 8.83 9.55
183.2 219.9 290.3 320.5 330.7 365.1 6.12 6.63 6.33 6.18 6.43 6.50
328.8 493.2 572.8 501.0 488.5 472.2 5.79 7.42 8.89 8.18 8.68 8.91
58.3 88.6 108.2 85.8 71.2 75.1 4.78 7.25 9.14 8.58 3.31 S.42
150.5 180.4 186.7 184.6 2015 205.1 6.33 7.71 8.53 8.26 8.75 9.12
2358 250.6 23598 194.4 1425 130.3 7.45 7.82 7.94 8.23 8.05 8.75
245.9 260.2 279.0 296.6 291.4 279.0 8.87 9.65 9.36 8.66 9.00 9.13
188.3 286.8 261.1 202.3 180.5 .. 155.0 6.10 844 8.73 8.62 9.32 9.43 .
87.3 79.5 106.1 1115 109.5 126.5 6.05 7.55 7.68 7.48 8.03 8.29
36.1 55.8 61.0 120.1 159.2 1714 8.49 . 9.47 11.87 10.86 11.12 11.31
793.4 932.9 943.1 924.9 883.1 862.2 7.28 © 8.53 8.69 8.62 9.07 9.34
1,331.0 1,695.1 1,8108 1,696.3 1,644.3 1,614.6 6.60 8.01 8.76 8.44 8.92 9.18
1,536.9 1,945.9 2,116.7 '} 2,035.5 2,008.7 1,993.3 6.51% 7.79% 8.31% 7.97% 8.33% -852% -
90.1 134.6 1440 106.5 g6.4 84.4 1.75% 2.69% 3.36% 2.60% 2.69% 2.64%
51.7 107.7 146.4 126.0 114.0 100.4 1.81 3.10 4.11 3.37 3.48 3.28
197.1 331.4 335.4 292.1 349.2 329.7 4,53 5.63 571 5.14 5.55 5.63
3389 573.7 625.8 531.6 559.6 514.5 2.74 3.99 4.56 3.89 4.25 4.25
28.8 66.8 90.4 76.6 96.4 87.6 3,39 5.22 6.01 5.28 571 5.63
17.3 6.6 31.9 12.8 10.5 21.8 2.36 5.12 6.35 5.40 5.82 5.98
5.0 108 340 18.7 5.9 22,2 1.47 3.82 631 5.14 5.66 581
390.0 657.¢ 782.1 639.7 672.2 646.1 2.73 4.10 4.81 4,07 4,44 4.48
42,7 95.9 113.1 114.3 97.7 146.4 2.01 4.12 5.75 4.48 4.69 5.18
61,7 121.7 189.3 170.0 1646 116.2 3.31 6.01 6.54 5.45 5.67 5.86 .
5.6 1.2 0.8 0.3 2.9 6.2 2.00 6.17 6.32 519 5.57 5.30 i
479 66.7 80.7 60.0 40.7 39.3 4.00 8.75 7.27 5.93 4.87 6.24
547.9 943.4 1,166.0 984.3 978.3 954.2 2.77% 4.37% 5.24% 4.40% 4.66% 4.78%

$ 9890 310025 $ 9507 $1,051.2 $1,031.4 $1,039.1

3.74% 3.42% 3.07% 3.57% 3.67% 3.74%
0.45 0.60 0.66 0.54 0.61 0.70

4.19% 4.02% 3.73% 4.11% 4.28%  4.44%
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BAS|S OF DISCUSSION—OPERATING BASIS

Results from the 2001 second quarter through the third quarter of 2002 were significantly impacted by a number of non-operating
items, primarily related to the strategic restructuring announced in July 2001 and the subsequent sale of the Florida banking and
insurance operations in 2002, These non-operating items are explained in the section entitled Restructuring and Other Non-
Operating ltems. For analytical purposes in understanding performance trends and decision- making;- management reviews and
analyzes certain data on an “operating basis", which excludes the impact of these non-operating items and the operating results of
the Florida operations sold for 2002, 2001, and 2000 as presented in Table 5. Accordingly, the discussion that follows is presented
on an cperating basis unless otherwise indicated.

OVERVIEW—OPERATING BASIS

Operating earnings for 2002 were $328.5 million, or $1.35 per common share, compared with $307.5 million, or $1.22 per
common share in 2001, and $358.5 million, or $1.44 per common share in 2000. On this same basis, ROE and ROA for 2002
were 14.2% and 1.28%, respectively, compared with 12.9% and 1.23%, respectively, for 2001, and 15.7% and 1.40%,
respectively, in 2000.

Restructuring and Other Non-Operating ltems

In July 2001, Huntington announced a strategic refocusing plan (the Plan). Key components of the Plan included the sale of
banking and insurance operations in Florida, the consclication of numerous non-Florida branch offices, as well as credit-related and
other acticns to strengthen its financial performance including the use of some of the excess capital to repurchase outstanding
common shares.

2002 - T Uy :

The sale of the Florida banking operations te SunTrust Banks, Inc., which closed February 15 2002, included 143 banking offices
and 456 ATMs, with approximately $2.8 billion in loans and other tangible assets, ind $4.8 biilion in deposits and other liabilities.
Huntington’s Florida insurance operation, the Orlando-based J. Rolfe Davis Insurance Agency, Inc. (JRD), was sold on July 2, 2002
to members of its management team. The JRD sale did not materially affect Huntington's 2002 financial results and is not expected
to materially affect Huntington's future financial results. Huntington remains committed to growing its other insurance business in
markets served by its retail and commercial banking operations. A pre-tax gain of $175.3 million ($56.7 million after-tax, or $0.23
per share) on the sale of the Florida banking operations was recorded in 2002 and was included in non-interest income in Tabie 5.
Huntington recorded $56.2 million of pre-tax restructuring and special charges ($36.5 million after-tax, or $0.15 per share) related
to the Plan in 2002, which was reflected in non-interest expense. Combined with amounts recorded in 2001, pre-tax restructuring
and special charges related to the Plan totaled $233.1 million ($151.5 million after-tax, or $0.61 per share).

In August 2002, Huntington restructured its interest in Huntington Merchant Services, L.L.C. (HMS), Huntington's merchant
services business, in a transaction with First Data Merchant Services Corporation (First Data), a subsidiary of First Data Corporation,
Under the agreement, Huntington extended its long-term merchant services relationship with First Data. In addition, as part of the
transaction, First Data obtained all of Huntington's Florida-related merchant services business and increased its equity interest in
HMS. This transaction resulted in a $24.5 million pre-tax, non-operating gain ($16.0 million after tax, or $0.07 per share) in non-
interest income. Huntington remains a nominal equity owner in HMS.

2001

In 2001, the provision for loan and lease losses included credit quality charges related to the Plan of $71.7 million in addition to
$50.0 million to increase Huntington's allowance for loan and lease losses in light of the higher charge-offs and non-performing
assets experienced in the second half of 2001. Included in the 2001 securities gains in Table 5 was a $5.3 million loss realized
from the sale of $15 million of Pacific Gas & Electric commercial paper acquired from the Huntington Money Market Fund,
Restructuring and special charges related to the Plan totaled $100.0 million ($65.0 million after-tax, or $0.26 per share) and
consisted of $32.1 million for asset impairment, $16.2 million for the exit or curtailment of certain e-commerce activities, $13.3
million related to owned or leased facilities that Huntington has vacated, and $38.4 million related to employee severance or
retention, non-recurring legal, accounting, consulting, reduction of ATMs, and other cperational costs.,
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2000

In 2000, restructuring and special charges of $50.0 million ($32.5 million after-tax, or $0.13 per common share) were recorded to
increase the reserve for automobile lease residual values (in addition to charges of $58.2 million in 1999) due to declines in used
car prices and increased average losses per auto.

Table 5-reconciles Huntington’s reported results with its-operating earnings for each-of the maost recent three-years, - -

Table 5 — Reconcitiation of Reposted Earnings to Operating Earnings
Gain on Sale of

Florida Operations/

Reported Restructuring and Florida Operating
{in thousands of dollars, except per share amounis) Earnings Other Itemst) QOperations (2 Earnings
2002
Net interest income $983,802 $ —_ $ 9,724 $974,078
Provision for foan and lease losses 227,340 — 5,186 222,154
Securities gains 4,902 — — 4,902
Non-interest income 480,015 — 13,343 466,672
Gain on sale of Florida operations 175,344 . 175,344 . —_ —_—
Merchant Services gain 24,550 24,550 - -
Non-interest expense 795,864 - 20,210 775,654
Restructuring and special charges 56,184 56,184 — —
Pre-tax income 589,225 143,710 (2,329) 447,844
Income taxes 226,000 107,482 . (804) 119,322
Net Income S ' $363,225 $ 36,228 - $ (1,525) '$328,522
Net Income Per Commyon"Share—D,i_lutei:I $1.49 $0.15 . $0.01) =~ - $1.35
2001
Net interest income $996,182 $ — $ 82,273 $913,309
Provision for loan and lease losses 308,793 121,718 15,121 171,954
Securities gains (losses) 723 (5,250) — 5,973
Non-interest income 508,757 —_ 76,992 431,765
Non-interest expense 823,630 — 162,887 760,743
Restructuring and special charges 99,957 99,957 — —
Pre-tax income 173,282 (226,925) (18,743) 418,950
Income taxes (5,239) (111,924) (4,730) 111,415
Net income $178,521 $(115,001) $(14,013) $307,535
Net income per common share—diluted $0.71 $(0.46) $(0.05) $1.22
2000
Net interest income $942,432 £ — $ 92,646 $849,786
Provision for loan and lease losses 90,479 — 6,907 83,572
Securities gains 37,101 — — 37,101
Non-interest income 455,458 — 46,742 409,716
Non-interest expense 835,617 — 129,080 706,537
Restructuring and special charges 50,000 50,000 — -
Pre-tax income 459,895 (50,000) 3,401 506,494
Income taxes 131,449 (17,500) 9%4 147,955
Net income $328,446 $ (32,500) $ 2,407 $358,539
Net income per common share—diluted $1.32 $(0.13) 30.01 $1.44

(1) See Restructuring and Other Non-Operating ftems discussicn for further detaits,
(2) Represents results of operations for the Flerida banking and insurance operations sold in 2002,
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The presentation of the Florida operations in Table 5 differs from the disclosure presented in Note 4 to the consaolidated financial
statements because Note 4 reflects only the after-tax restructuring and special charges for 2002 related to the Florida operations,
which totaled $21.3 million ($32.7 million pre-tax}. Because the disclosure in Note 4 was intended only to show the pro forma
impact without the Florida operations, non-Florida related after-tax restructuring and special charges of $15.2 million {$23.5
_million pre-tax) as well as the Merchant Services restructuring gain are included in the 2002 pro forma results (unauditec)
presented in Note 4 but are excluded from operating earnings as presented in Table 6 below.

Table & — Selected Financial Data (Operating Basis)
Years Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000
Summary of Qperations
Net interest income $ 974,078 $ 913,909 $ 849,786
Provision for loan and lease {osses 222,154 171,954 83,572
Securities gains 4,902 5,973 37,101
Non-interest income 466,672 431,765 409,716
Non-interest expense 775,654 760,743 706,537
Income before income taxes 447,844 418,950 506,494
fncome taxes . 119,322 111,415 147,855
Net Income $ 328,522 $ 307,535 § 358,539
Net Income Per Common Share—Difuted ¢! $1.35 .$1.22 $1.44

Revenue—Fully Taxable Equivalent (FTE) S
Net Interest Income g $ 974,078 $ 913,909 $ 849,786

Tax Equivalent Adjustment < 5205 - 6,352 8,310
Net Interest Income—FTE 979,283 920,261 858,096
Nen-interest Income 471,574 437,738 446,817
Total Revenue—FTE $ 1,450,857 $ 1,357,999 $ 1,304,913
Total Revenue Excluding Securities Gains—FTE $ 1,445,955 $ 1,352,026 $ 1,267,812

Balance Sheet Highlights

Average loans and leases $19,828,951 $18,595,172 $18,300,592
Average loans—managed 3! 20,988,667 19,891,213 18,998,128
Average earning assets 23,257,615 22,412,659 23,107,486
Average total assets . 25,528,761 24,923,610 25,567,518
Average core deposits 4 14,703,245 13,337,865 13,042,418
Average shareholders’ equity 2,307,475 2,381,820 2,279,230

Key Ratios and Statistics ‘
Return on average assets 1.28% 1.23% 1.40%

Return on average shareholders’ equity 14.2 129 15.7
Net interest margin 4.21 4,11 371
Efficiency ratio 53.6 55.4 549
Effective tax rate 26.6 26.6 28.2

(1) 2000 adjusted for the stock dividend paid July 2000.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

(3) Includes securitized indirect auto loans.

(4) Includes non-interest bearing and interest bearing demand depasits, savings depasits, CDs under $100,000, and all IRA depesits.
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Managed Loans

Huntington includes securitized indirect automobile loans when analyzing certain aspects of its loan and lease portfolic. The
combined portfolio of owned and securitized indirect loans is referred to as “managed loans." Managed average total loans increased
$1.1 billion, or 6%, in 2002 from 2001 and $0.9 billion, or 5%, in 2001 from 2000. Average core deposits increased $1.4 buhon
or 10%, and $308.4 miilion, or 2%, over the same periods.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION OF RESULTS—OPERATIMNG BASIS

Operating earnings for 2002 were $328.5 miilion, or $1.35 per common share, up $21.0 million, or 7%, and $0.13 per common
share, or 11%, respectively, from $307.5 million, or $1.22 per common share in 2001. Operating earnings for 2000 were $358.5
million, or $1.44 per common share.

2002 vs. 2001 Performance

The $21.0 mitlion, or 7%, increase in operating earnings from 2001 reflected the benefit of a 7% increase in revenue before
securities gains. This increase was partially offset by the negative impacts of a 29% increase in provision for loan and lease losses, a
2% increase in non-interest expenses, and a 7% increase in income taxes.

The $93.9 million growth in ravenue (net interest income on a fully taxable equivalent basis plus non-interest income) before
securities gains reflected a $59.0 million, or 6%, increase in fully taxable equivalent net interest income, Huntington's primary
source of revenue. This increase reflected a 4% increase in average earning assets and an effective 2% increase in the net interest
margin to 4.21% from 4.11%. Average managed (oans increased 6% reflecting strong growth in consumer loans, most notably
residential mortgages and home equity lines. Average earning assets grew more siowly reflecting the planned run-off of lower-margin
investment securities and other earning assets. Also contributing to the revenue increase was a $34.9 million, or 8%, increase in -
non-interest income before securities gains. This was driven by a $15.7 million, or 12%, increase in"service charges on deposit
accounts. With the exception of mortgage banking income, which declined $7.8 million, all of the other fee income categones g
increased, accounting for the remainder of the increase in non-interest income. Coa

The $50.2 million increase in provision for loan and fease losses primarily reflected higher tetal commercial and commercial real
estate net charge-offs, as consumer net charge-offs declined. The higher total commercial and commercial real estate net charge-
offs reflected the impact of the continued weak economy on some of Huntington's commercial customers, as well as fourth quarter
credit actions that accelerated the sale and disposition of non-performing commercial loans.

The $14.9 million increase in non-interest expense largely reflected a $24.3 mitlion, or 6%, increase in personnel costs, due to
expansion of management and employee talent at all levels, increased incentive-based pay, and higher pension and benefits costs.
Partially offsetting the personnel cost increases were declines in a number of expense categories, but most notably a $10.2 miilion
decline in amortization of intangible assets expense as a result of the implementation of the new goodwill accounting rule, FASB
Statement No. 142, at the beginning of the year. With fully taxable equivalent revenue increasing by 7% and expenses by 2%, the
efficiency ratio, which represents expenses as a parcentage of fully taxable equivalent revenue, improved to 53.6% from 55.4%.

The increase in income tax expense reflected the growth in income before taxes, as the effective tax rate remained unchanged
between years at 26.6%.

Earnings per common share increased 11%, compared with the 7% increase in net income, reflecting the benefit of 3% fewer fully
diluted shares outstanding. In February 2002, the Board of Directors authorized a 22 million-share repurchase program. During the
year, 19.2 million shares were repurchased under this program, which reduced average shares outstanding by 8.8 million for the
year and contributed $0.04 to earnings per share.

2001 vs. 2000 Performance

The $51.0 million, or 14%, decline in operating earnings from 2000 reflected the impact of a $31.1 million decline in securities
gains, an 8% increase in expenses, and an $88.4 million increase in provision for loan and lease losses, partially offset by a 7%
increase in revenue before securities gains. This resulted in an $87.5 million, or 17%, decline in income before taxes. Reflecting
the lower level of income before taxes and the effect of subsidiary capital activities, income tax expense decreased $36.5 million.

The $84.2 million increase in revenue before securities gains reflected a $62.2 million, or 7%, increase in fully taxable equivalent
net interest income. This increase was due to a higher net interest margin as average earnings assets declined between years. The
average net interest margin increased an effective 11% from 3.71% to 4.11%. Average loans increased 2% between years, led by
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growth in commercial and commercial real estate loans. However, these benefits were more than offset by a 28% decline in average
investment securities. As a result, average earning assets declined 3% between years.

Also contributing to the growth in revenue before securities gains was a $22.0 million, or 5%, increase in non-interest income,
driven mostly by a $17.8 million, or 47%, increase in mortgage banking income. Other fee income categories that increased
‘included trust services, up $6.7 million, or 13%,; other service charges, up $3.9 million, or-12%;-and service charges on depasit -
accounts, up $2.9 million, or 2%. In contrast, brokerage and insurance income declined $7.3 million, or 12%.

Securities gains in 2001 totaled $6.0 million, down from $37.1 million in 2000, which included significantly higher gains on the
sales of marketable equity securities.

The $88.4 million increase in provision for loan and lease losses primarily reflected a decision o increase the loan loss reserve due
to higher levels of non-performing assets and higher net charge-offs in 2001, especially in the commercial and automabile loan and
lease portfolios. The increase in non-performing assets, as well as higher commercial net charge-offs reflected a weakening
economy. The higher automobile loan and lease charge-offs, primarily reflected charge-offs associated with loan and lease
production from the fourth quarter of 1999 through the fourth quarter of 2000, a period of time when the company targeted a
broader credit quality spectrum of borrowers. .

The $54.2 million increase in non-interest expense included 2 $35.0 million, or 9%, increase in personne! costs driven by higher
incentive-based pay, and a $21.9 million increase in other expenses, which included a $4.2 million impairment loss related to an
investment in Pacific Gas & Electric commercial paper, as well as premium expense associated with the purchase of automobile
iease residual value insurance. With 2001 revenue increasing less than expenses, the efficiency ratio deteriorated slightly to 55.4%
from 54.9% in 2000.

The $36.5 million decline in income tax expense reftected lower income before taxes partially offset by a decline in the effective
tax rate to 26.6% from 29.2%. - . :

RESULTS OF OPERANQN‘S——OPERANNG BASIS

Net {nterest Income

Huntington's primary source of revenue is net interest income, which is the difference between interest income on earning assets,
primarily loans and securities, and interest expense on funding sources, including interest-bearing deposits and borrowings. Net
interest income is impacted by changes in the levels of interest rates, earning assets, and interest-bearing liabilities. Changes in net
interest income are measured through interest spread and net interest margin. The difference between the yields on earning assets
and the rates paid for interest-bearing liabilities represents the interest spread. The net interest margin is the calculated percentage
of net interest income to average earning assets. Both the interest spread and net interest margin are presented on a fully
taxable equivalent basis, which means that tax-free interest income and dividend income, generated primarily from Huntington’s
investment securities portfolio, are adjusted and expressed on the same basis as other taxable income. Because non-intersst bearing
sources of funds, such as demand deposits and stockholders’ equity, also support earning assets, the net interest margin
exceeds the interest spread.

Table 7 shows the average annual balance sheets and the net interest margin analysis for the recent three years, 2002 - 2000, on
an operating basis, (See Table 4 for this corresponding data on a reported basis; i.e. including the Florida banking operations prior
to their sale in the first quarter of 2002). Table 7 shows the average annual balances for total assets and liabilities, as well as
shareholders’ equity, and their various components, most notably loans, depesits, and borrowings. |t also shows the corresponding
interest income or interest expense associated with each earning asset and interest-bearing liability category along with the average
rate associated with each asset or liability category, the difference resulting in the net interest spread. The net interest spread plus
the positive impact from non-interest bearing funds represents the net interest margin.
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Table 7 — Consclidated Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Margin Analysis (Operating Basis)
{in miltions of doltars) Average Balance Interest Income / Expense Average Rate ¢
Fully Taxable Equivalent Basis (3} 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Assets
Interest bearing deposits in banks $ 33 3 7 3% 6 $ 08 $ 02 % 0.3 238% 343% 5.03%
Trading account securities : T R A S - T 0.3 T 1.3 1.1 411 '5.13 711
Federal funds seid and securities purchased under
resale agreements 72 107 87 1.1 4.4 5.5 1,56 4,19 6.33
Mortgages held for sale 322 360 109 20.5 25.0 87 6.35 6.95 7.96
Securities: 2
Taxable 2,859 3,144 4,316 173.1 206.5 269.5 6.06 6.58 £.24
Tax exempt - 135 174 273 10.1 13.0 20.8 7.42 7.49 7.61
Total Securities 2,994 3,318 4,589 183.2 219.9 290.3 6.12 6.63 6.33
Loans and feases:
Commercial loans and ieases 5,582 5,900 5,799 323.0 435.5 511.8 5.79 7.38 8.83
Rea! estate
Construction 1,204 1,112 957 57.6 80.3 89.8 4.78 7.22 9.39
Commercial 2,338 2,034 1,801 147.9 158.0 163.4 6.33 7.77 8.60
Consumer
Automobile leases 3,166 3,204, 2,969 235.8 250.6 235.2 7.45 7.82 7.94
Automobile loans—!ndirect 2,731 2,371 2,772 242.2 235.1 264.7 8.87 9.21 9.55
Home equity 2,983 2,686 2,439 180.1 224.4 216.6 6.04 8.35 8.88
Residential mortgage 3 1,415 813 1,005 85.3 61.2 81.8 6.03 7.53 8.14
Other loans 410 475 459 34.7 44.9 60.7 8.46 S.42 13.13
Total consumer 10,705 9,549 9,644 778.1 816.2 859.7 7.27 8.55 8.91
Total loans and leases 19,829 18,595 18,301 1,306.6 1,490.0 1,624.7 6.59 8.01 8.88
Allowance for loan and lease losses 408 309 323 :
Net loans and leases 19,421 18,286 17,978 R
Total earning assets / interest income / - : . .
average rates 23,257 22412 23,107 1,512.5. 17408 19306 6.50% 7.77% 8.36%
Cash and due from banks ) 745 831 826 : Lo
Intangible assets 207 196 152
All other assets 1,798 1,794 1,806
Total Assets $25,599 $24 924 $25568
Liabilities and Sharehalders' Equity
Core deposits
Nen-interest bearing deposits $ 2,827 % 2,723 % 2,821
Interest bearing demand deposits 4,968 3,619 3,097 86.5 96.2 101.7 1.74% 2.66% 3.28%
Savings deposits 2,787 2,926 2,987 50.3 91.2 123.7 1.81 3.12 4.14
QOther domestic time deposits 4,121 4,070 4,138 185.7 229.2 237.1 4.51 5.63 573
Total core deposits 14,703 13,338 13,043 322,5 416.6 462.5 2.72 3.92 4,53
Domestic time deposits of $100, OOO or more 830 1,071 1,293 27.8 55.1 78.0 3.35 5.15 6.03
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 731 128 502 17.3 6.6 31.9 2.36 5.12 6.35
Foreign time deposits 337 277 536 4.9 10.6 33.8 1.47 3.83 6.31
Total deposits 16,601 14,814 15,374 372.5 488.9 606.2 2.71 4.04 4,83
Short-term borrowings 2,110 2,188 1,864 425 915 197.7 2.0 4.18 5.78
Medium-term notes 2,032 3,495 4,163 4.7 172.2 277.1 3.18 4.93 6.66
Federai Home Loan Bank advances 279 19 13 5.6 1.2 0.8 2.00 6.17 6.32
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt,
including preferred capital securities 1,198 1,161 1,111 47.9 66.7 80.7 4.00 5.75 7.27
Total interest bearing liabilities / interest expense /
average rates 19,393 18,854 19,704 533.2 820.5 1,072.5 2,75% 4.33% 5.44%
All other liabilities 1,072 865 764
Shareholders’ equity 2,307 2,382 2,279
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $25,599 $24,924 $25,568
Net Interest Income $ 979.3 § 9203 $ 8581
Net interest rate spread 3.75% 3.44% 2.92%
Impact of non-interest bearing funds on margin 0.46 0.67 0.79
Net Interest Margin 4.21% 4.11% 3.71%

(1) Fully taxable equivaient yietds are calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

{2) Average rates compuled using historical cost average balances and do not give effect to changes in fair value of securities available for sale.
(3) Residential construction loans have been rectassified from Real estate—Construction to Residential mortgage loans.

(4) Loan and lease and deposit average rates include the impact of applicable derivatives,

Note: {ndividual joan and fease components include fees and cash basis interest received on non-accrual foans.
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Table 8 shows changes in fully taxable equivalent interest income, interest expense, and net interest income due to volume and rate
variances for major categories of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities on an operating basis. The change in interest not
solely due to changes in volume or rates has been allocated in proportion to the absolute dollar amounts of the change in volume
and rate.

Table 8 — Change in Net Interest income Bue to Changes-in Average Volume and-Interest Rates (Operating Basis) - -

2002 2001
Increase {Decrease) From Increase (Decrease) From
Previous Year Due To: Previous Year Due To:

Fully Taxable £Equivalent Basis (! Yield/ Yieldf

{in mittions of dollars) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Loans and leases $94.1 $(277.5) $(183.4) $ 25.7 $(160.4) $(134.7)
Securities (20.9} (15.8) (36.7) (83.9) 13.5 (70.4)
Other earning assets (3.8) (4.4) (8.2) 1¢.3. {4.0) 15.3
Total earning assets 69.4 (297.7) (228.3) (38.9) {150.9) (189.8)
Deposits 35.3 (151.7) (116.4) (36.1) 81.2) (117.3)
Short- and medium-term borrowings (61.5) (95.0} (156.5) (23.4) (97.7) (121.1)
Long-term debt 7.9 (22.3} (14.4) 3.9 (17.5) (13.6)
Total interest-beating liabilities (18.3) (269.0} (287.3) (55.6) - (196.4) (252.0)
Net interest income $87.7 $ (28.7) $ 59.0 $ 16.7 $ 455 $ 622

{1} Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

2002 vs. 2001 Perfarmance ‘

Fully taxable equivalent net interest income was $979.3 million in 2002, up $59. O million, or 6%, from $920 3 mllhon in 2001
This reflected a 4% increase in average earning assets, as well as a 10 basis point, or an effective 2%, increase in the net interest
margin from 4.11% to 4.21%.

The increase in average earning assets reflected a 6% increase in average managed loans, partially offset by a 10% decrease in
average investment securities. Changes in the balance sheet are discussed in more detait below.

The 10 basis point increase in the net interest margin was influenced by three factors. The first was the timing and magnitude of
declining interest rates in 2001 and 2002, and the fact that rates reached such historically low levels during the second half of
2002. As interest rates declined in the second half of 2001, deposit and wholesale funding costs declined more rapidly than yields
on earning assets, most notably loans. As a result, the net interest margin widened in the second half of 2001. However, as rates
continued to decline in 2002, especially in the second half, and given the absolute low levels attained, it became increasingly
difficult to lower deposit funding costs commensurate with the decline in earning asset yields. As a result, yields on earning assets
fell more rapidly than deposit costs, thus narrowing the net interest margin in the second half of 2002, particularly in the fourth
quarter.

The second factor was a decision early in 2001 to reduce the level of low-return investment securities. This heiped drive the
increase in the net interest margin during the first three quarters of 2001.

The third factor was a change in the loan mix to lower yield, but higher credit quality Joans, which had the effect of mitigating the
increase in the net interest margin. Since the 2001 fourth quarter, consumer loan production shifted to higher credit quality
automobile loan and lease production. Aiso contributing to the net interest margin decline was the significant growth in lower-yield
residential mortgages. While this resuited in a reduced net interest margin, it improved the total risk adjusted return of these assets,
and thus, lower net charge-offs shouid be experienced in future periods.

Reflecting these factors, during 2001 the net interest margin in the first quarter was 3.99% and increased steadily throughout the
year, peaking at 4.26% in the fourth quarter. During 2002, the margin pezked at 4.30% in the second quarter, then declined to
4.26% in the third quarter, and declined to 4.07% in the fourth quarter.

2001 vs. 2000 Performance
Fully taxable equivalent net interest income was $320.3 miffion in 2001, up $62.2 million, or 7%, from $858.1 million in 2000,
This increase was driven by a 40 basis point, or 11%, increase in the net interest margin o 4.11% from 3.71%, as average earning
assets deciined $0.8 billion, or 4%.
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The decline in average earning assets between the two years was driven by a $1.3 billion, or 28%, decrease in average investment
securities. The higher net interest margin reflected a decision to reduce the level of residential mortgages and lower-margin
investment securities. In addition, the balance sheet was slightly liability sensitive during the period and benefited from the decline

in short-term rates during 2000.

--Impact from-Derivative Financial Instruments

Huntington uses various types of derivative financial instruments, primarily interest rate swaps, to manage its exposure to changes in
interest rates. The cash flows generated by derivative instruments are recorded along with the interest income or expense from the
hedged asset or liability and consequently are included in the yields on those assets and liabilities. The impact of these derivatives
increased the net interest margin by 20 basis points in 2002 but lowered it by 2 and 5 basis points in 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Huntington's interest rate risk position is discussed further in the “interest Rate Risk Management” section of this

report.

Balance Sheet

Table 9 shows total loans and leases were $21.0 billion on a reported basis at December 31, 2002, with 55% representing
consumer ioans and 45% commercial and commercial real estate loans. Subsequent to the end of 2002, $268 million of loans at
December 31, 2002 were reclassified from commercial loans and leases to commercial real estate ioans. This reclassification,
which is reflected in the table below, did not affect total interest income or net income for any pericd. Total loans were up $2.1
billion, or 11%, from the end of 2001, excluding the impact of the sold Florida banking lcans, when the portfolio consisted of 48%
consumer Joans and 2% commercial and commercial real estate loans.

Table 9 — End of Period Loan and Lease Portfoiio Compositicn (Reported Basis)

At December 31, 2002 2001 2000 1599 1998
{in miltions of doifars) Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
Commercial foans and.leases (! $ 5,606 26.8_ _$ 6439 298 - % 6,634 322 $ 6,300 305 § 6,027 310
Rea! estate . . . .
Construction 1,012 4.8 1,322 6.1 1,206 5.9 1,158 5.6 868 4.5
Commercial 2,719 130 2,49 116 2,253 109 2,151 104 2,232 115
Total commercial and
commercial real estate loans 9,337 446 10,257 475 10,083 490 9,610 46.5 9,127 47.0
Consumer
Automobile leases 3,203 15.3 3,208 149 3,106 151 2,797 135 1,880 10.2
Automobile loans—indirect 3,072 14.7 2,883 133 2,507 12.2 3,521 17.0 3,434 176
Total automobile loans and leases 6,275 30.0 6,091 28.2 5613 27.3 6,318 30,5 5414 27.8
Home equity 3,200 153 3,582 16.6 3,205 155 2,562 12.4 2,173 11.2
Residential mortgage 1,749 8.3 1,128 5.2 1,060 51 1,523 7.4 1,459 7.4
Other consumer loans 395 1.8 544 2.5 - 539 3.1 655 3.2 1,282 5.6
Total consumer loans 11,619 554 11,345 525 10,517 51.0 11,058 53.5 10,328 53.0
Total Loans and Leases $20,956 100.0 $21,602 100.0 $20,610 100.0 $20,668 100.0 $19,455 100.0

(1) There were no commercial loans or leases outstanding that would be considered a concentration of lending to a particular industry or group of industries.

For 2002, average loans and leases, excluding the impact of the Florida related loans sold, were $19.8 billion, up $1.2 billion, or
7%, from the prior year, driven by a 12% increase in consumer loans. Since late 2001, a key focus in loan growth has been the
generation of residential mortgages and home equity loans and lines of credit. This coincided with heavy demand for refinancing
mortgage assets due to the declining interest rate environment. As a resuit, average residential mortgages increased $602 million, or
78%, with home equity loans and lines up $297 mitlion, or 11%. Average automabile loans and leases increased $322 mitlion, or
6%. Also contributing to growth in average loans and leases was a $396 million, or 12%, increase in commercial real estate loans.
These growth rates have been normalized to exclude the impact of acquisiticns, loan sales, and residential mortgage lcan

securitizations.

In contrast, average commercial loans and leases declined $318 mitlion, or 5%, reflecting a combination of low demand due to the

weak economic environment and reduced shared national credit exposure.
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Average tota! loans in 2001 were $18.6 billion, up 2% from the prior year. This growth reflected a 7% increase in commercial loans
and a 2% increase in commercial real estate loans. Average total consumer loans were little changed between years. While
automobile leases and home equity loans and lines increased 8% and 7%, respectively, this growth was offset by declines in
automobile loans and residential mortgages of 15% and 11%, respectively.

~ The $0.3 billion, or 10%, decline in average investment securities in 2002 reflected the continued run off of lower-margin earning .
assets, mostly in the first half of 2001. The $1.3 billion, or 28%, decline from 2000 to 2001 in investment securities reflected a
decision to sell a significant portion of lower-yield securities. '

As shown in Table 18, deposits were $17.5 billion at December 31, 2002, with 87% representing core depasits. This was up $2.0
billion, or 13%, from the end of the prior year, excluding Florida deposits sold, when core deposits represented 92% of total
deposits.

Average core deposits, excluding Florida deposits sold, were $14.7 billion in 2002, up $1.4 billion, or 10%, from the prior year and
represented 89% of average total deposits. This growth was driven by a $1.3 biflion, or 37%, increase in interest bearing demand
deposits reflecting the combined benefits of enhanced sales efforts, as well as consumers moving funds out of the equity markets.
Average brokered time deposits and negotiable certificates of deposits increased $0.6 billion reflecting management's strategy to
further diversify its funding sources.

Average core deposits, excluding Florida deposits sold, in 2001 were $13.3 billion, up 2% from the prior year. This increase was
driven by a 17% increase in average interest bearing demand deposits reflecting successful campaigns to generate deposit growth as
well as fund inflows due to uncertainties in the equity markets.

Average borrowings in 2002, comprised of short- and medium-term notes, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank, and long-
term debt including capital securities, totaled $5.6 billion, down $1.2 billion, or 18%, from the prior year. Given the growth in
average deposits, less borrowed funds were required. Most of the decline was due to a $1.5 billion decrease in average funding in
medium-term notes. Average borrowings in 2001 totaled $6.9 billion, down 4% from the year-earlier period. This reflected a
combination of factors including increased funding made available from the planned balance sheet repositioning program which
resulted in a decline in low-margin earnings assets, particularly in the first half of the year, as well as deposit growth in the second
half of the year.

Provision for Loan and Lease Losses

The provisian for loan and lease losses is the expense necessary to maintain the allowance for loan and lease losses (ALLL) at a level
adequate to absorb management’s estimate of inherent losses in the loan and lease portfolio. The provision expense, on an operating
basis, was $222.2 million for 2002 compared to $172.0 million in 2001 and $83.6 million in 2000. Specific credit actions in the
fourth quarter 2002 included $21.4 million in charge-offs associated with the sale of non-performing assets and the charge-off of 2
$29.9 million credit exposure to a single health care finance company. Existing lcan and lease loss reserves were sufficient to
absorb these charges and, accordingly, there was no impact on 2002 provision expense.

For 2001, provision expense on an operating basis excluded charges associated with Huntington’s strategic refocusing plan
discussed earlier. These charges included estimated losses related to the exit of sub-prime automobile and truck and equipment
fending, fosses related to delinquent consumer and small business [oans more than 120 days past due, and increased reserves for
consumer bankruptcies. The significant increase in provision expense in each of the past two years reflected higher charge-offs
associated with the deterioration in economic conditions. See the “Credit Risk” section for discussion of the ALLL, net charge-offs,
and non-performing assets.
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Non-Interest income
Non-interest income for the recent three years ended December 31 was as follows:

Table 10 — Non-interest Income (Operating Basis)

(in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Service charges on deposit dccounts™ T 7 7 ’ $148,273 - o $132,606 B o $129,751
Brokerage and insurance 59,928 54,426 61,756
Trust services 61,646 57,596 50,894
Mortgage banking 48,068 55,818 38,025
Bank owned life insurance 46,005 38,241 39,544
Other services charges and fees 41,374 35,927 32,083
Other 61,378 56,151 56,763
Total Non-Interest Income Before Securities Gains 466,672 431,765 409,716
Securities gains 4,902 5,973 37,101
Totai Non-Interest Income $471,574 $437,738 $446,817

On an operating basis, non-interest income before securities gains was $466.7 million, up $34.9 million, or 8% from 2001. The
primary cause was a $15.7 million, or 12%, increase in deposit service charges reflecting higher personal and commercial service
charges. Brokerage and insurance income increased $5.5 million, or 10%, reflecting a 19% increase in combined mutual fund and
annuity sales. Trust services increased $4.1 million, or 7%, due to a 12% increase in mutual fund fees, as well as a 4% increase in
personal trust income. Bank owned life insurance was up $7.8 million, or 20%. Huntington owns and is the beneficiary on three
Bank owned life insurance policies that were purchased in 1997 and 1998, insuring the lives of selected Huntington officers.
Written consents were obtained from the officers prior to the purchase of the policies. The policies represented approximately 3% of
total assets at December 31, 2002 and 2001: The insurance providers are rated A+ or higher. Additionally, the cash values of these
policies are backed by assets that are maintained in a separate account to protect Huntington from possible insclvency of the
insurance providers. - ‘

Mortgage banking income declined $7.8 million, or 14%, due to $14.1 million of mortgage servicing impairment in 2002 compared
with $6.3 million of such impairment in 2001. These impairments reflected a significant increase in prepayments due to heavy
mortgage refinancing activity, particularly in the second half of 2002. Total mortgage loans originated in 2002 were a record $4.1
billion, up frem $3.5 billion in 2001 due to heavy refinancing activity as borrowers took advantage of very low interest rates. At
December 31, 2002, the value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights was 0.78% of loans serviced for others, down from 0.97% at
the end of the prior year.

Other service charges were up $4.4 million, or 12%, primarily driven by higher check card and on-line bill payment fees. Other
income was up $5.2 million, or 9%, reflecting increases spread over a number of miscellaneous fee and services income categories.

Non-interest income before securities gzins in 2001, on an operating basis, was $431.8 million, up $22.0 million, or 5% from
2000. This increase was driven mostly by a $17.8 million, or 47%, increase in mortgage banking income due to higher mortgage
origination activity. Total mortgage loan originations in 2001 were $3.5 billion, significantly higher than $1.5 billion in 2000. This
reflected an increase in refinancing activity due to iower interest rates.

Other fee income categories that increased included trust services, up 13%, other service charges and fees, up 12%, and service
charges on deposits, up 2%. In contrast, brokerage and insurance income declined 12% due to weakening equity markets.

Securities Gains

Securities gzins in 2002 totaled $4.9 million, down $1.1 million, or 18% from 2001, The 2001 operating basis gains reflected
gains associated with the sale of securities to reduce the size of the investment portfolic but exclude a $5.3 million loss on the sale
of $15 million of Pacific Gas & Electric commercial paper acquired from the Huntington Money Market Fund. Securities gains in
2001 were down $31.1 million from 2000. Gains in 2000 included gross gains of $66.5 million from the sale of certain equity
investments, substantially offset by losses from the sale of lower yielding, fixed-income investment securities.
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Non-Interest Expense
Non-interest expense for the recent three years ended December 31 was as follows:

Table 11 — Non-Interest Expense (Operating Basis)

(in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Personnel costs o $429,238 ’ $404,945 7 $369,925
Equipment 66,905 70,563 70,724
Outside data processing and other services 66,026 59,286 57,223
Net Occupancy 57,682 53,055 58,549
Marketing 28,070 26,661 33,201
- Professional services 25,616 23,097 20,289
Telecommunications 21,907 23,291 23,134
Printing and supplies 14,868 14,990 16,247
Franchise and other taxes 9,454 9,669 11,016
Amortization of intangible assets 862 11,045 9,951
Other 55,026 58,141 36,278
Total Non-Interest Expense $775,654 $760,743 $706,537

On an operating basis, nor-interest expense for 2002 was $775.7 million, up $14.9 milliocn, or 2%. Contributing to this increase
were higher personnel costs and, to a lesser degree, higher outside data processing expenses, which were partially offset by lower
amortization on intangibles and other expenses spread over a number of expense categories.

Personnel costs increased $24.3 million, or'6%, in 2002 reflecting higher salaries, incentive-based compensation, and pension and
benefit costs. Higlier salaries reflected the expansion of management and employee talent at all levels, including the credit workout
group. In addition, and given a renewed focus-on sales, incentive-based compensation increased throughout the company, most
notably in mortgage banking which had a record production year. Higher medical and pension costs were partiaily offset by gains
related to stock received from the demutualization of certain insurance companies where Huntington owned related insurance
policies. Qutside services increased $6.7 million, or 11%, reflecting volume-driven costs, mostly mortgage banking related.
Professional services expense increased $2.5 million, or 11%, due primarily to legal and other costs asscciated with the resolution
of problem credits. Marketing expense was up $1.4 million, or 5%, reflecting expanded advertising activities.

Amortization of intangible assets, which includes amortization of goodwill, declined due to the implementation of FASB Statement
No. 142, Gooawill and Other Intangible Assets, at the beginning of 2002. Equipment costs declined $3.7 million, or 5%, reflecting
lower maintenance costs. Net occupancy expense was down $1.4 million, or 2%, due to a one-time real estate tax credit. Other
expense was down $3.1 million, or 5%, mostly due to lower insurance and travel-related expenses, which was partially offset by
higher operating losses.

. Non-interest expense for 2001, on an operating basis, was $760.7 million, up $54.2 million, or 8%. This increase was driven by a
$35.0 million, or 10%, increase in personnel costs and $21.9 million, or 60%, increase in other expenses. The higher personnel
costs reflected increased sales commissions related to mortgage banking, capital markets, and annuity and mutuai fund sales, offset
by lower benefit expense. The increase in other expense reflected a $4.2 miliion impairment loss related to Pacific Gas & Electric
commercial paper and $7.0 million of premium expense related to the purchase of automobile lease residual value insurance. See
the “Credit Risk"” section for more information regarding automaobile lease residual insurance.

Incame Taxes

Income tax expense on an aperating basis for 2002 was $119.3 million compared with $111.4 million in 2001 and $148.0 millicn
in 2000. On this basis, Huntington's effective tax rate was 26.6%, 26.6%, and 29.2% in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.
Based on information currently availabie, Huntington expects its 2003 effective tax rate to be comparable to 2002. Subsequent to
year-end 2002, the Internal Revenue Service completed the audit of Huntington's consolidated federal income tax returns through
the tax year 2001. The tax audit resuited in no material impact to Huntington’s financial statements. See Note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements for more information regarding reported basis income taxes.
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CREDIT RISK

The following credit risk discussion is on a reported basis. It is not adjusted for the sale of the Florida loans as their impact on
overall credit performance, including the allowance for loan and lease losses as well as credit-related ratios (e.g., net charge-offs),
was not material.

Huntington’s exposure to credit risk is managed through the use of consistent underwriting standards that emphasize “in-market”
lending while avoiding highly leveraged transactions as well as excessive industry and other concentrations. The credit
administration function employs risk management techniques to ensure that loans adhere to corporate policy and problem {oans are
promptly identified. These procedures provide executive management with the information necessary to implement policy
adjustments where necessary, and to take corrective actions on a proactive basis. Beginning in 2002, management focused its
commercial lending to customers with existing or potential relationships within Huntington's primary markets. As a result,
outstanding shared national credits declined to $979 miltion at December 31, 2002, from $1.1 billion at the same period-end last
year-and a peak of $1.5 billion at June 30, 2001.

Also in 2002, Huntington initiated a company-wide project to revise its internal risk grading system for commercial and commercial
real estate credits. The company migrated from a single grading to a dual risk grading system that measures the probability of
default and foss in event of default separately. The new dual risk grading system allows Huntington to be significantly more specific
in the risk assessment process. This dual grading process is an industry standard and management believes that this change
positions Huntington to contmue the focus on improving credit quality.

In late 2000, Huntington purchased residual value insurance on its Jeased automobiles. The insurance policies insure the dufference
between the recorded residual value and the fair value of the automobile at the end of the lease term as evidenced by Auto Lease
Guide Bfack Book valuations. These policies provide first dollar loss coverage on the entire automobile lease portfolio at October 1,
2000 and has a cap on insured losses of $120 million, lnsured losses on new automabile lease originations from October 2000 to
April 30, 2002 have a cap of $50 million and no cap for new automobile lease ongmatlons from May 1,-2002 through April 30,
2005, when the current policies expire. Management believes these policies are suf‘tllcsent to cover all losses in the portfolio.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (ALLL)

The ALLL was $368.4 milfion at December 31, 2002, down from $410.6 million at the end of 2001. This represented 1.76% of
total loans and leases at year-end 2002 compared with 1.90% for 2001. Non-performing loans and leases at the end of 2002 were
covered by the ALLL 2.9 times versus 1.9 times at the end of last year, one of the highest coverage ratios among peer banks. Given
all of the characteristics in Huntington's loan and lease portfolio, management believes the ALLL is sufficient to absaorb all of the
credit losses inherent in the portfolio.

Huntington allocates the ALLL to each loan category based on an expected loss ratio determined by continuous assessment of credit
quality based on portfolic risk characteristics and other relevant factors such as historical performance, significant acquisitions and
dispositions of loans and leases, and internal controls. For the commercial and industrial and commercial real estate credits,
expected loss factors are assigned by credit grade at the individual loan level at the time the loan is originated. On a periodic basis,
management reevaluates these credit grades. The aggregation of these factors represents management’s estimate of the inherent
loss.

The portion of the allowance aliocated to the more homogeneous consumer loan segmants is determined by expected loss ratios
based on the risk characteristics of the various segments and giving consideration o existing economic conditions and trends,
Expected loss ratios incorporate factors such as trends in past due and non-accrual amounts, recent loan loss experience, current
economic conditions, and risk characteristics of various loan categories. Actual loss ratios experienced in the future, could vary from
those expected, as performance is a function of factors unique to each customer as well as general economic conditions. To ensure
adequacy to a higher degree of confidence, a portion of the ALLL is considered unallocated. For analytical purposes, the allocation
of the ALLL is provided in Table 13. While amounts are allocated to various portfolio segments, the total ALLL, excluding
impairment reserves prescribed under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 114, is available to absorb
losses fram any segment of the portfolio.

53




N’

: MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED
=== Tarie P —
The following table shows the activity in Huntington's ALLL, along with selected credit quality indicators.

‘Table 12 — Summary of Allowance for Lozn and Lease Leosses and Related Statistics {(Reported Basis)
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000 199% 1998
Balance, beginning of year $410,572 $ 297,880 $ 299,309 $ 290,948 $ 258,171
Loan and lease losses
Commercial loans and leases (128,868) (65,743} (18,013~ - (16;203y -~ (24,512)"
. Real estate
Construction {4,863) (845) {238) (638) (80}
Commercial {15,012) (3,676) (1,522) (2,399) {2,115)
Consumer
Automobife leases (56,916) (52,775} (25,020) (13,209) (13,755}
Automobile loans—Iindirect {57,580) (71,638} (47,687) (42,783) (39,107)
Home equity (15,312) (8,744) (5,626) (5,461) (4,905)
Residential mortgage (888) (879) (1,140) {1,404) {1,243)
Other consumer loans (10,399) (23,015) (11,599) (30,194) (40,638)
Total foan and lease fosses (289,838} (227,315) (110,845) (112,291} (126,355)
Recoveries of loans previously charged off
Commercial loans and leases 11,106 6,175 4,201 5,303 4,546
Real estate
Construction 403 179 165 192 441
Commercial 1,831 613 268 1,260 1,800
Consumer
Automobile leases 13,078 3,597 3,578 2,652 1,631
Automobile loans—indirect 18,465 16,567 15,407 14,201 14,979
‘Home equity - 1,806 719 557 . 750 398 -
Residential mortgage 16 .94 1337 268 1367
_Other consumer loans 3,814 3,924 3,447 7,579 . 7,686
Total recoveries 50,519 37,868 27,756 32,205 31,848
Net loan and lease losses (239,319) (189,447) (83,089) (80,086) (94,507)
Provision for loan and lease (osses (1 227,340 308,793 90,479 88,447 105,242
Allowance of securitized loans (9,165) (6,654) (16,719) — —
Allowance for loans and leases sold (22,297) — — — —_
Allowance of loans and leases acquired 1,264 — 7,900 —_ 22,042
Balance, end of year $ 368,385 $ 410,572 $ 297,880 $ 299,309 $ 250,948
Net loan and lease losses as a % of average loans and
leases 1.18% 0.90% 0.40% 0.40% 0.51%
Allowance for [oan and lease losses as a % of
total end of period loans and leases 1.76 1.90 1.45 1.45 1.50
(1) Includes special provisions for loan and tease lasses of $121.7 million in 2001 as discussed in the Restructuring and Other Non-Qperating /tems section of this report.
Table 13 — Allocation of Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (Reported Basis)
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Cemmercial loans and leases $155,577 $174,713 $104,968 $ 94,978 $ 82,129
Real estate
Construction 12,542 17,685 12,596 14,863 10,729
Commercial 35,853 38,177 33,90¢ 32,073 35,2086
Consumer
Automobile leases 43,746 41,240 32,951 25,378 17,823
Automaobile loans—Iindirect 38,622 38,799 28,877 40,043 40,792
Home equity 18,621 24,054 19,246 17,089 15,691
Residential mortgage 8,566 6,013 4,421 5,393 5,247
Other consumer Ioans 8,085 19,757 22,516 21,523 47,715
Total aliocated 322,612 360,438 259,484 251,340 255,332
Total unallacated 45,783 50,134 38,396 47,969 35,616
Total Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses $368,395 $410,572 $297,880 $299,309 $250,948
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Net Charge-offs
Total net charge-offs as a percent of average total loans and leases were 1.19% in 2002 compared to 0.90% in 2001. The increase
was due largely to $51.3 million in commercia! loan charge-offs related to the special credit actions in the fourth quarter of 2002,
In 2001, Huntington made the decision to exit the sub-prime automobile and truck and equipment lending business, which have a
combined balance of $69.7 million at December 31, 2002, down from $144.3 million at the end of 2001. Excluding net charge-
offs related to these exited businesses, total net charge-offs.in. 2002 and 2001 were 1.14% .and 0.83%,. respectively.. Commercial
and commercial real estate net charge-offs, spread over a number of companies in the retail trade, manufacturing, services, and
communications sectors, were 1.20% in the current year versus 0.46% in 2001. Excluding the net charge-offs related to the fourth
quarter 2002 special credit actions, total net charge-offs and total commercial and commercial real estate net charge-offs for 2002
were 0.75% and 0.89%, respectively. Consumer charge-offs were 0.87% in 2002 compared with 1.10% in 2001. Indirect
_automobile loan and lease net charge-offs were 1.29% in 2002 compared with 1.67% in 2001. Table 14 shows the amount of net
charge-offs by loan type as a percentage of average loans and leases.

Table 14 — Net Loan and Lease Charge-offs (Reporied Basis)

(in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000 159¢ 1998
Net Charge-offs by Type
Commercial loans and leases $117,528 $ 52,000 $13,812 $10,900 $19,966
Commercial real estate 17,641 3,729 s 1,327 1,585 {486)
Total commercial and commercial real estate 135,169 55,729 15,139 12,485 19,920
Consumer
Automabile leases 43,837 47,377 21,442 10,557 12,124
Automobile loans—Indirect 31,5697 .. 48,280 32,280 28,582 24,128
Total automobile feases and loans 75434 95,657 ‘B3 722 39,139 . 36,262
Home equity 13,506 - 14588 - 6,909 6,096 , 5,530
Residential mortgage : ‘ 872 785 K 1,007 1,136 ° ; 876
Other consumer loans 4,524 7,778 6,312 21,230 : 31,929
Total consumer 94,336 118,808 67,950 67,601 74,587
Total Net Charge-offs, Excluding Exited
Businesses 229,505 174,537 83,089 80,086 94,507
Net charge-offs related to exited businesses 9,814 14,910 — — ~—
Total Net Charge-offs $239,319 $189,447 $83,089 $80,086 $94,507

Net Charge-offs as a % of Average Loans

and Leases
Commerciat loans and teases 2.07% 0.78% 0.21% 0.18% 0.35%
Commercial reai estate 0.74 0.16 0.06 0.07 —
Total commercial and commercial real estate 1.20 0.46 0.13 0.12 0.21
Consumer

Automobile leases 1.38 1.48 0.72 0.45 0.69

Automobile loans—Indirect 1.18 1.90 1.08 0.83 0.74

Total automobile leases and loans 1.29 1.67 0.90 0.68 0.72

Home equity 0.44 0.43 0.23 0.26 Q.28

Residential mortgage 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.06

Other consumer loans 1.09 1.37 1,20 1.93 2.25
Total consumer 0.87 1.10 0.63 0.63 0.77
Total Net Charge-offs, Excluding Exited

Businesses 1.14% 0.83% 0.40% 0.40% 0.51%
Total Net Charge-offs 1.19% 0.90% 0.40% 0.40% 0.51%
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indirect automobile loan and lease origination vintages in 2002 and 2001 exhibited improved credit quality performance compared
with the 1999 fourth quarter to 2000 fourth quarter vintage, a period when the company targeted a broader credit quality spectrum
of borrowers. This improvement represents a specific change in credit guality focus, part of Huntington's broader commitment to
improve automobile loan and lease underwriting standards and credit quality performance. Table 15 reflects vintage performance for
Huntington’s managed indirect automobile loan and lease portfolios through December 31, 2002:
Table 15 — Managed Indirect Automobile Lean and Lease Pertfolio Performance by Vintage (Reported Basis)

Loan and lease origination period

4Q°99 to 1Q°01 to 130210

Product 4Q'00 4Q'01 4Q°'02

Indirect automobile loans — % of portfolio at December 31, 2001 34% 48% —
— % of portfolio at December 31, 2002 17 27 50%

— cumulative loss ratios after 2 quarters 0.07 0.04 0.03

— cumulative loss ratios after 4 quarters 0.79 0.52 0.39

— cumulative loss ratios after © quarters ' 1.72 1.08 N/A

Indirect automobile leases — % of portfolio at December 31, 2001 38% 34% T
— % of portfolio at December 31, 2002 27 27 35%

— cumulative loss ratios after 2 quarters 0.02 0.06 0.02

— cumulative loss ratios after 4 quarters 0.60 0.62 0.26

— cumulative loss ratios after 6 quarters 1.48 1.31 N/A

N/A—Not applicable. ‘ -

Ti'ie impact of improved underwriting is shown in the six-quarter cumulative loss ratios. For the 1999 fourth quartef'to 2000 fourth
quarter vintage, the six-month cumulative loss ratios for automobile loans and automobile leases were 1.72% and 1.48%,
respectively. in contrast, the comparable six-quarter cumulative foss ratios for the 2001 automobile loan and automobile lease

vintages were lower at 1.08% and 1.31%, respectively.

The lower guality 1999 fourth quarter to 2000 fourth quarter vintage represented 17% and 27% of the automobile loans and leases
outstanding at the end of 2002. These relative percentages declined from 34% and 39%, respectively, at the end of 2001,
Although the relative portion of the pocrer quality vintage is diminishing, these loans and leases nevertheless contributed to higher
loss levels in 2002 compared with 2001, as did a weakened used car market.

Huntington's management expects favorable trends in credit quality and net charge-offs entering 2003 assuming no further
deterioration in the economy.

Non-performing Assets

Non-performing assets consist of loans and leases that are no longer accruing interest, loans that have been renegotiated to below
market rates based upon financial difficulties of the borrower, and rsal estate acquired through foreclosure, Commercial and
commercia! real estate loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when collection of principal or interest is in doubt or when
the loan is 90 days past due. When interest accruals are suspended, accrued interest income is reversed with current year accruals
charged to earnings and prior year amounts generaily charged off as a credit loss. Consumer loans, excluding residential mortgages,
are not placed on non-accrual status but are charged off in accordance with regulatory statutes, which is generally no more than 120
days past due. Residential mortgages, while highly secured, are placed on non-accrual status within 180 days past due as to
principal and 210 days past due as to interest, regardless of security. A charge-off on a residential mortgage is recorded when the
loan has been foreclosed and the loan balance exceeds the fair value of the real estate. The fair value of the security is then
recorded as real estate owned. When, in management’s judgment, the borrower's ability to make periodic interest and principal
payments resumes and collectibility is no longer in doubt, the loan is returned to accrual status.

Total NPAs were $136.7 million at December 31, 2002, compared with $227.5 million the end of 2001 and represents 0.65%
and 1.05% of totat loans and leases and other real estate. Management expects the level of NPAs to decline slightly by the end of
2003.
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Table 16 — Non-Performing Assels and Past Due Loans and Leases {Reported Basis)
December 31,
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1898
Non-accrual loans and leases
Commercia! loans and Ieases $ 91,861 §$159,637 $ 55,804 $42,958 $34,5856
Real estate "~ T ’ ’ T ’ o . T o

Construction 5,554 13,885 8,687 10,785 10,181

Commercial 21,211 34,475 18,015 16,131 13,243

Residential 9,443 11,836 10,174 11,866 14,418
Total non-accruat ioans and leases 128,069 219,833 92,680 81,740 72,429
Renegotiated loans — 1,276 1,304 1,330 4,706
Total Non-Performing Loans and Leases 128,069 221,109 93,984 83,070 77,135
QOther reai estate, net 8,654 6,384 11,413 15,171 18,964
Total Non-Performing Assets $136,723 $227,493 $105357 $98,241 $96,099
Accruing Loans and Leases Past Due 90 Days or More $ 73,122 $ 91,635 $ 80,306 $61,287 $51,037
Non-performing foans and leases as a % of total loans and feases 0.61% 1.02% - 0.46% 0.40% 0.40%
Non-performing assets as a % of total loans and leases and other rea! estate 0.65 1.05 0.51 0.47 0.49
Allowance for loan and lease losses as @ % of non-performing loans and leases 288 186 317 360 377
Allowance for 1oan ard lease losses as a % of non-performing assets 269 181 283 305 303
Accruing loans and leases past due 90 days or more to total loans and leases - 0.35 0.42 0.39 0.30° 0.26 -

Nate: Far 2002, the amount of iriterest income which would have been recorded under the ongmat terms for tctal Icans and leases classified as aon- accrual or renegotiated was $12.6 mrlhon

Amounts actually collected and recorded as interest income for theseloans and leases was $5 1 milian.

Loans and leases past due ninety days or more but continuing to accrue interest decreased to $73.1 million at December 31, 2002,
down from $51.6 millicn a year earlier. This represented 0.35% and 0.42% of totat {oans and leases, respectively.

Table 17 reflects the change in NPAs for the recent four years and inciudes NPAs in the Florida operations to the date of their sale

in the 2002 first quarter:

Table 17 — Non-Performing Asset Activity (Reporied Basis)

{in thousands of doltars} 2002 2001 2000 1999
Beginning of Period $ 227,493 $ 105,397 $ 98,241 $ 96,099
New non-performing assets 260,229 329,882 113,870 106,014
Returns to accruing status (17,124) (2,767) (5,914) (5,744)
Loan and lease losses (152,616) (67,541) (18,052} (19,547)
Payments (136,774) (106,839) (68,982) (67,682)
Sales {44,485)1 (30,639) (13,766) {10,899)
End of Period $ 136,723 $ 227,493 $105,397 $ 98,241

(1) Inciudes $6.5 million reiated to the sale of the Florida operations and $21.4 million ralated to the 4th quarter special cregit actions.
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INTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEMENT

Huntington seeks to minimize earnings volatility by managing the sensitivity of net interest income and the fair value of its net
assets to changes in market interest rates. The Board of Directors and the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
qversee various risks by establishing broad policies and specific operating limits that govern a variety of risks inherent in operations,
including liquidity, counterparty credit risk, settlement, and market risks. S e

Market risk is the potential for declines in the fair value of financial instruments due to changes in interest rates, exchange rates,
and equity prices. Interest rate risk is Huntington's primary market risk. It results from timing differences in the repricing and
maturity of assets and liabilities and changes in relationships between market interest rates and the yields on assets and rates on
liabilities, including the impact of embedded options.

Intarest rate risk management is a dynamic process that encompasses new business flows onto the balance sheet, wholesale
investment and funding, and the changing market and business environment. Effective management of interest rate risk begins with
appropriately diversified investments and funding sources. To accomplish overall balance sheet objectives, management regularly
accesses money, bond, futures, and options markets, as well as trading exchanges. in addition, Huntington contracts with dealers in
over-the-counter financial instruments for interest rate swaps. ALCO regularly monitors position concentrations and the level of
interest rate sensitivity to ensure compliance with approved risk talerances.

Interest rate risk modeling is performed monthly. An income simulation model is used to measure the sensitivity of forecasted net
interest income to changes in market rates over a one-year horizon. Market value risk (referred to as Economic Value of Equity, or
EVE) is measured using a static balance sheet. The models used for these measurements take into account prepayment speeds on
mortgage loans, mortgage-backed securities, and consumer installment Joans, as we!l as cash flows of other loans and deposits.
Balance sheet growth assumptions are aiso considered in the income simulfation model. Moreover, the models incorporate the
effects of embedded options, such as interest rate caps, floors, and call options, and account for changes in relationships armong
interest rates. ‘ :

- The basefine scenario for the income ‘simufation, with which all others are compared, is based on market interest rates implied by
the prevailing yield curve. Alternative market rate scenarios are then employed to determine their impact on the baseline scenario.
These alternative market rate scenarios include spot rates remaining unchanged for the entire measurement period, paraltel rate
shifts on both a graduat and immediate basis, as well as movements in rates that after the shape of the yield curve. Scenarios are
alsc developed to measure basis risk, such as the impact of LIBOR-based rates rising or falling faster than the prime rate.

When evaluating short-term interest rate risk exposure, management uses, for its primary measurement, scenarios that model 200
basis point increasing and decreasing parallel shifts in the yield curve during the next twelve-month period. At December 31, 2002,
only the 200 basis point increasing parallel shift in the yield curve was modeled because a 200 basis point decrease in the interest
rate curve was not feasible given the overall low level of interest rates. At the end of 2002, that scenarioc modeled net interest
income 0.7% lower than the internal forecast of net interest income over the same time period using the current level of forward
rates. This compares with an internal policy limit of a 2.0% change in net interest income given a 200 basis point scenario.
Management believes further declines in market rates would put modest downward pressure on net interest income, resulting from
the implicit pricing floors in non-maturity deposits.

Net interest income and the net interest margin have been adversely impacted in recent months by: (1) the flattening of the yield
curve; (2) the lower yield on the higher quality automobile loan and lease originations; {3} the rapid growth of lower-yield residential
adjustable-rate mortgage loans retained on the balance sheet; (4) high repayments of residential mortgage loans and mortgage-
backed securities; and (5) fixed-rate consumer loan repayments being reinvested at lower market rates. Net interest income will
continue to be adversely affected by these factars, should declines continue in the future.

The primary measurement for EVE risk assumes an immediate and parailel increase in rates of 200 basis points. At December 31,
2002, the model indicated that such an increase in rates would be expected to reduce the EVE by 3.8% and compares with an
estimated negative impact of 2.9% at December 31, 2001.

The model is a useful but simplified representation of the bank’s underlying interest rate risk profile. Simulations refiect choices of
statistical techniques, functional forms, model parameters, and numerous uncertain assumptions. Nonetheless, experience has
demonstrated and management believes that these models provide reliable guidance for measuring and managing interest rate
sensitivity.
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LiQuipity

Liquidity is the ability to meet cash flow needs on a timely basis at a reasonable cost, The liquidity of the Bank is used to make
loans and to repay deposit liabilities as they become due or are demanded by customers. Huntington's ALCO establishes guidelines
and regularly monitors the overal! liquidity position of the Bank and the parent company to ensure that various alternative strategies

exist to.cover unanticipated events that could-affect liquidity.-Management believes-that sufficient liquidity exists at both the parent - - -

company and the Bank to meet their estimated needs.

Bank Liquidity

The Bank manages both its external and internal liquidity. External fiquidity includes maintaining funding sources for the Bank's
activities. These activities primarily consist of making loans to customers, repaying the Bank's obligations as they become due, and
supporting the cost of operating the Bank. Sefected information regarding the Bank’s short-term borrowings is found in Table 19 and
the maturity of obligations, including payments due under operating leases, is reflected in Table 20.

Deposits are the Bank's primary source of funding, 87% provided by the Regional Banking segment. Table 18 details the types and
sources of deposits by business segment at December 31, 2002, and compares these balances by type and source to balances at
December 31, 2001.

Table 18 — Deposit Liabilities

(in millions of dollars) December 3 1', 2002 December 31, 2001
By Type Balance % Balance %
Demand deposits .

Non-interest bearing - X : o $ 3,074 A 17.6 - .%$ 3,635 . 180

Interest bearing 5374 30.7 - : 5,723 28.3
Savings deposits o , ) . 2,851 16.3 . A 3,466 17.2
Other domestic time deposits 3,956 22.6 ! 5,868 29.1
Total Core Deposits 15,255 87.2 18,692 92.6
Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 732 4.2 1,131 5.6
Brokered time depesits and negotiable CDs 1,093 6.2 138 0.7
Foreign time deposits 418 : 2.4 226 1.1
Total Deposits $17,499 100.0 $20,187 100.0

By Business Segment
Regional Banking

Central Ohio / West Virginia $ 5,361 30.6 $ 5217 258
Northern Chio 3,602 20.6 3,256 16.1
Southern Ohio / Kentucky 1,365 7.8 1,291 6.4
West Michigan 2,402 13.7 2,227 11.0
East Michigan 1,962 11.2 1,895 9.4
Indiana 613 3.5 578 2.9
Total Regional Banking 15,305 874 14,464 71.6
Dealer Sales 59 0.3 82 0.4
Private Financial Group 924 53 717 36
Treasury / Other 1,211 7.0 256 1.3
Total Deposits excluding Florida 17,499 100.0 15,519 76.9
Florida — — 4,668 23.1
Total Depaosits $17,499 100.0 $20,187 100.0

Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more, which include brokered time deposits and negotiable certificates of deposit and IRAs
included in Other domestic time deposits, totaled $1.9 billion at December 31, 2002. These time deposits mature as follows: $343
million within three months, $182 million within six but more than three months, $212 million within one year but more than six
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months, and $1,166 million maturing beyond one year. At December 31, 2002, Huntington's loans and leases were 120% of totat
deposits. This compares with 107% of total deposits at December 31, 2001, or 122% excluding the loans and deposits sold with
the Florida operations.

The Bank's ALCO establishes policies and monitors guidelines to diversify the Bank's wholesale funding sources to avoid
concentrations in any one market source. Wholesale funding sources include Federal funds purchased, securities soid under
repurchase agreéments, non-core deposits, ‘and medium- and long-term debt. To enhance the availability of liquidity, the Bank hasa ~
$6.0 billion domestic bank note program. This program was renewed in 2002, At December 31, 2002, a total of $5.7 billion in
domestic bank notes remained available for future issuance under this program. In addition, the Bank shares a $2.0 billion Euronote
program with the parent company. This program was renewed on February 6, 2003, and is subject to annual renewal. Approximately
$1.3 biilion was available under this program at December 31, 2002. Both programs enable the Bank to issue notes with maturities
from one month to thirty years, During 2002, management added significantly to its wholesale borrowings, primarily due to the loss
of deposit funding with the sale of Huntington's Florida banking operations. In adding wholesale borrowings, management also
lengthened the average maturity of these borrowings. At the end of 2002, the Bank had whoiesale borrowings of $5.9 billion, which
had a weighted-average maturity of 1.7 years.

Table 19 — Short-Term Bowrowings
Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of gollars) 2002 2001 2000
Federal Funds purchased and Repurchase Agreements }
Balance at year-end $2,458,523 $1,913,607 $1,822,480
Weighted average interest rate at year-end 1.49% 2.24% 591%
Maximum amount cutstanding at month-end during the . :

year ’ ' $2,503,962 $3,094,647 " $2,093,546
Average amaunt outstanding during the year $2,072,075 $2,258,860 $1,831,228
Weighted average interest rate during the year 1.98% 4.11% 5.68%

The Bank is also a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati (FHLB), which provides funding through advances to its
members that are collateralized with morigage-related assets. These advances carry maturities from one month to twenty years. At
December 31, 2002, the Bank had $1.0 billion of advances from the FHLB, compared with only $17 million of advances at
December 31, 2001. During 2002, the Bank significantly increased its borrowing capability with the FHLB as these advances
provided a flexible source of funding. At December 31, 2002, a total of $2.7 billion of residential mortgage loans, commercial reai
estate loans, and home equity loans were pledged to secure borrowing under these advances.

Table 20 — Maturity of Bank Obiligations
Payments Due by Period

2008 &
{in milfions of dollzrs} 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 After Total
Medium-term notes $540.1 $855.0 $510.0 $ — $ - [ J— $1,905.1
Subordinated notes 253.0 - —_ - — 485.7 738.7
Preferred securities — — — - — 50.0 50.0
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 10.0 3.0 100.0 — 900.0 — 1,013.0
Qperating leases 35.1 33.1 29.7 27.6 26.2 218.6 370.3
Total $838.2 $891.1 $639.7 $27.6 $926.2 $754.3 $4,077.1

Huntington maintains a portfolio of securities that can be used as a secondary source of liquidity (to the extent that securities are
not pladged), substantially all of which is held by the Bank. At December 31, 2002, the portfolio of securities available for sale
totaled $3.4 billion, of which $2.6 biilion was pledged to secure public and trust deposits, trading account fiabilities, U.S. Treasury
demand notes, and securities sold under repurchase agreements. The composition and maturity of these securities are presented in
Table 21. Weighted average yields were calculated using amortized cost and on a fully taxable equivalent basis assuming a 35% tax
rate, exciuding marketable equity securities.
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Table 21 — Securities Available for Sale

December 31,
{in thousands of doliars) 2002 2001 2000
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agencies $2,627,684 $2,322,079 $3,284,031
Other 775,685 527,500 806,494
Total Securities Available for-Sale - - - : - -~ $3,403,369 ----$2,849,579 - — $4,090,525
Amortized
Cost Fair Value Yield
U.S. Treasury
1-5 years $ 13434 $ 14,066 3.51%
6-10 years 4,704 5,367 5.51
Over 10 years 412 479 6.07
Total U.S. Treasury 18,550 19,912 4.07
Federal Agencies
Mortgage-backed
1-5 years 34,196 35,166 5.29
6-10 years 264,219 270,779 5.33
Qver 10 years 873,652 901,417 5.78
Total Mortgage-backed 1,171,967 1,207,362 5.66
Other agencies
Under 1 year 34,923 35,966 491
1-5 years 758,032 783,533 5.21
6-10 years ) ) _ 95,617 97,095 . 4.'{9
Over 10years =~ 477,185 - 483,816 5.50
Total Other ‘ ' 1,365,757 1,400,410 5.27
Total U.S. Treasury and Federal Agencies 2,556,274 2,627,684 5.44
Other
Under 1 year 7,133 7,183 8.43
1-5 years 62,939 63,886 6.53
6-10 years 49,581 51,046 6.61
Over 10 years 451,108 449,958 5.71
Retained interest in securitizations 146,160 159,978 15.56
Marketable equity securities 42,846 43,634
Tota) Other 759,767 775,685 7.88
Total Securities Available for Sale at December 31, 2002 $3,316,041 $3,403,369 5.98%

A significant factor impacting the Bank’s internal liquidity is the repayment of principai and the receipt of interest on the Bank's
loans. The Bank's consumer loan portfolio contains a significant amount of loans with relatively shorter weighted-average lives to
maturity. in addition, commerciai loans and leases and real estate construction portfolios have relatively short maturities with 44%
of the combined principal maturing in one year or less, as reflected in Table 22.

Table 22 — RMaturity Schedule of Selected Loans and Leases
At December 31, 2002

One Year or One to After
{in millions of dolars) Less Five Years Five Years Total
Commercial loans and leases $2,490 $2,481 $635 $5,606
Real estate—construction : 450 544 18 1,012
Total $2,940 $3,025 $653 $6,618
Variable interest rates $2,813 $2,582 $509 $5,904
Fixed interest rates 127 443 144 714
Total $2,940 $3,025 $653 $6,618
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There are other sources of liquidity should they be needed. These sources include the sale and securitization of loans, the ability to
acquire additional national market, non-core deposits, additional collateralized borrowings such as FHLB advances, the issuance of
debt securities, and the issuance of preferred or common securities in public or private transactions. The Bank also can borrow
through the Federal Reserve's discount window. At December 31, 2002, a total of $1.5 billion of commercial loans had been
pledged to secure potential future borrowings that could be obtained through this facility.

Parent Company Liquidity

Parent company liquidity consists primarily of a program of regular dividends from its subsidiaries, predominantly the Bank, its
medium-term note program, and a commercial paper program issued through Huntington Bancshares Financial Corporation, a non- i
bank subsidiary. The Bank could declare dividends to be paid to the parent company, without regulatory approval, of $161.5 million
at December 31, 2002,

The parent company uses this fiquidity to pay dividends to its stockholders, repurchase shares of its common stock, meet its financial
obligations, fund certain non-bank activities, finance acquisitions, and for other genera! corporate purposes. At December 31, 2002,
the parent company had $455 million issued under a $750 miltion medium-term note program, leaving $295 million available for
future funding needs. At December 31, 2002, the parent company had $140 million in medium-term notes cutstanding: $40 million
will mature in 2003 and $100 million in 2004. As mentioned earlier, the parent company shares a $2.0 billion Euronote program
with the Bank. Availabitity of funding through these two programs amounted to $1.6 bitlion at December 31; 2002.

In 2002, the fiquidity of the parent company was favorably affected by the sale of the Florida banking operations through a
subsequent recapitalization of the Bank. This recapitalization returned $670 million of capital to the parent company. During 2002,
subsequent to the recapitalization, the parent company repurchased 19.2 million shares of its common stock for $370 million.
Details of this program are discussed further under the Capital section that follows.

At December 31, 2002, the parent company had $546.9 millid'n_of cash and cash equivalents on hand. Management believes that
the parent company has sufficient liquidity to meet its cash flow obligations in 2003, including payment of its current dividend,
without relying upon the capital markets for financing. - '

CAPITAL

Capital is managed at each legal subsidiary based upon the respective risks and growth opportunities, as well as regulatory
raquirements. Management places significant emphasis on the maintenance of strong capital, which promotes investor canfidence,
provides access to the national markets under favorable terms, and enhances business growth and acquisition opportunities. The
importance of managing capital is also recognized and management continually strives to maintain an appropriate balance between
capital adequacy and returns to shareholders.

Shareholders’ equity declined $112.6 million during 2002 compared with an increase of $50.4 million in the previous year.
Increases to shareholders' equity reflecting higher net earnings, equity issued for acquisitions, and the positive mark-to-market of
securities available for sale and derivatives used to hedge cash flows for 2002, were more than offset by dividends and repurchases
of common shares. Cash dividends dectared were $0.64 per share in 2002, down from $0.72 per share in 2001, and $0.76 per
share in 2000,

Average sharehalders’ equity in 2002 was $2.3 billion, down modestly from $2.4 billion in 2001. The ratio of average equity to
average assets in 2002 was 8.86% versus 8.47% a year ago. Tangible period-end equity to tangible period-end assets was 7.62% at
the end of 2002, up significantly from 6.12% a year earlier, reflecting the tangible capital generated from the sale of the Florida
operations offset by the subsequent share repurchase program in 2002.

in February 2002, the Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program for up to 22 million shares and canceled the
previously existing authorization. Through the end of December 2002, 19.2 million shares of common stock had been repurchased
through open market and privately negotiated transactions. In January 2003, the Board of Directors authorized a new share
repurchase program, canceling the remaining shares under the prior authorization. The new repurchase program authorizes the
repurchase of 8 million shares in open market and privately negotiated transactions. Repurchased sharas are reserved for reissue in
connection with dividend reinvestment and employee benefit plans as well as for acquisitions and other corporate purposes.
Management has indicated its intent to maintain a minimum tangible equity to asset ratio of 7.00% on a long-term basis.
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Risk-based capital guidelines established by the Federal Reserve Board set minimum capital requirements and require institutions
to calculate risk-based capital ratios by assigning risk weightings to assets and oft-balance sheet items, such as interest rate swaps,
loan commitments, and securitizations. Huntington's Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio, total risk-based capital ratio, leverage ratio, and
risk-adjusted assets for the recent five years are shown in Table 23:

Table 23 — Capital Adequacy

© "Weli-Capitalized” ‘ At December 31,
(in millions of dollars) Minimums 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Total Risk-Adjusted Assets N/A $27,235 $27,896 $26,880 $25,298 $24,239
Ratios:
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital 6.00% 8.69% 7.24% 7.19% 7.52% 7.10%
Tota! Risk-Based Capital 10.00% 11.60 10.29 10.46 10.72 10.73
Tier 1 Leverage 5.00% 8.89 7.41 6.93 6.72 6.37

Huntington is supervised and regulated by the Federal Reserve whereas the Bank is primarily supervised and regulated by the Office
of the Comptroller of the Currency, which establishes similar regulatory capital guidelines for banks. The Bank also had regulatory
capital ratios in excess of the levels established for well-capitalized institutions.

During 2002, Huntington acquired Haberer investment Advisor, Inc. (Haberer), a Cincinnati-based registered investment advisory
firm with approximately $500 million in assets under management. Huntington paid cash to Haberer shareholders and issued
202,695 shares of treasury stock. Also during 2002, Huntington acquired LeaseNet Group, Inc. (LeaseNet), a $90 million leasing
company located in Dublin, Ohio. Huntington paid cash to LeaseNet shareholders and issued 835,035 shares of treasury stock. See
Huntington's Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for a detail of activity.

LINES OF BUSINESS DISCUSSION—OPERATING BASIS

Below is a brief description of each line of business and a discussion of business s:égment resuits. Regional Banking, Dealer Sales, ~
and the Private Financial Group are the major business lines. The fourth segment iijcludes the impact of the Treasury function and-
other unallocated assets, liabilities, revenue, and expense. Financial information for“’e’ach line of business, including a reconciliation’
to reported earnings, can also be found in Note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. The chief decision-makers for
Huntington rely on operating basis earnings for review of performance and for critical decision-making purposes and, therefore, the
information below is presented on an operating basis. During 2002, the previously reported segments, Retail Banking and Corporate
Banking, were combined and renamed Regional Banking. In addition, changes were made in 2002 to the methodologies utilized for
certain balance sheet and income statement allocations from Huntington's management reporting system. The prior periods have not
been restated for these methodology changes. The following tables within each segment show performance on this basis for the most
recent three years.

Regianal Banking

Regional Banking provides products and services to retail, business banking, and commercial customers. This segment’s products
include home equity loars, first mortgage toans, direct installment loans, business loans, personal and business depaesit products, as
well as sales of investment and insurance services. These products and services are offered in six operating regions within the five
states of Ohio, Michigan, Indiana, West Virginia, and Kentucky through Huntington’s traditional banking network, Direct Bank—
Huntington's customer service center, and Web Bank at www.huntington.com. Regional Banking also represents midd!e-market and
large commercial banking relationships which use a variety of banking products and services including, but not limited to,
commercial loans, international trade, and cash management.

Table 24 — Regional Banking Results
Year Ended December 31,

(in {housands of doflars) 2002 2001 2000
Net interest income $592,977 $626,647 $656,856
Provision for loan and lease losses 141,190 96,943 36,180
Non-interest income 279,780 262,432 276,350
Non-interest expense 559,302 523,994 570,788

Income before taxes 172,265 268,142 326,238
Income taxes 60,293 93,850 112,549
Operating Income $111,972 $174,292 $213,688
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Regional Banking's operating income was $112.0 million in 2002 compared to $174.3 million for 2001 and $213.7 million for
2000. Net interest income decreased $33.7 million, or 5%, in 2002. Regional Banking provides net funds to Huntington’s other
business segments since its deposits exceed its loans and, therefore, receives an earnings credit for those excess deposits. The
declining interest rate environment resulted in lower credit for this deposit excess and continued margin compression in 2002,

The provision for loan and lease losses increased $44.2 million in 2002 over 2001 versus an increase of $60.8 million in 2001
over 20C0. The increases in 2002 and 2001 were indicative of the deteriorating credit quality that began late in 2000. Provision
expense reflects net charge-offs (excluding the special charges for 2001) and charges for loan growth for the period. In 2002, net
charge-offs were 0.76% compared with 0.54% for 2001.

Non-interest income rose $17.3 million, or 7%, in 2002, following a $13.9 million, or 5%, deciine in 2001. Service charges on
deposit accounts increased 12% (personal 9% and corporate 14%) to $144.7 mitlion. The growth in personat service charges was
primarily attributable to a new pricing structure and deposit volume initiatives. The corporate increase was the result of customers
choosing to pay fees in lieu of maintaining balances due to lower earnings credit paid to commercial checking customers. in
addition, electronic banking fees increased 10%. These revenue increases were partially offset by a 12% decline in total mortgage
banking income. Gross mortgage banking revenue increased commensurate with a 22% increase in closed loans, but significant
impairment of mortgage servicing rights pushed total mortgage banking income down in 2002. The declining rate environment
during the recent twelve months caused accelerated mortgage prepayment expectations and, therefore, recognition of asset
impairment of capitalized mortgage servicing rights and increased amortization. Excluding mortgage banking income, non-interest
income increased 11% in 2002,

Non-interest expense was $559.3 million in 2002, up $35.3 million, or 7%, when compared to $524.0 million in 2001, Non-
interest expense for 2001 was down $46.8 million, or 8%, from 2000. Personnei costs were $240.9 miilion, up 8%, compared
with $223.8 miilion in 2001. The increase reflected investment in strengthening Regional Banking's management, business
banking sales, and credit administration teams. In addition, this segment experienced mcreases in performance-based mcentuve
compensatlon commensurate w1th production and revenue growth. ‘ e

Total Regional Banking average loans and leases for 2002 increased to $12.3 billion, or 6% “over 2001. Mortgage and home equ:ty
lending represented the majority of the growth in average earning assets. Average mortgage loans increased 46% from $817 million
in 2001 to nearly $1.2 billion in 2002. Home equity loans and lines of credit increased 19% from $1.8 billion in 2001 to $2.1
billion in 2002, Commercia! real estate loans for 2002 grew $213.6 million, or 7%, while average commercial loans and leases
were dawn $373.1 million, or 8%, from 2001.

Total average deposits for 2002 increased $1.1 billion, or 8%, from 2001. An enhanced focus on relationship selling and the
economic environment propetied growth in checking and money market deposits. While demand for retail CD's remained strong,
Regional Banking protected interest margins by refraining from paying aggressive competitive rates resuiting in a 2% decline in CD
balances year-over-year. Average deposit growth excluding CD's was 15% in 2002. As noted in the PFG line of business review that
follows, Regional Banking also experienced growth in its packaged investment product sales through the retail channet.

Regional Banking contributed 34% of operating earnings in 2002 and comprised 61% of its total loan and lease portfolio and 87%
of total deposits at December 31, 2002.

Dealer Sales

Dealer Sales provides products and services pertaining to the automgbile lending sector and includes indirect consumer loans and
leases, as well as floor plan financing. The consumer loans and leases comprise the vast majority of the business and involve the
financing of vehicles purchased or {eased by individuals through dealerships.
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Table 25 — Dealer Sales Results
Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Net interest income $227,364 $224,977 $192,140
Provision for loan and lease losses o o 77,487 o ) 74,603 . 46,113
Non-interest income 19,927 21,643 31,266
Non-interest expense 75,066 67,126 55,751

income before taxes 94,738 104,891 121,542
tncome taxes 33,158 36,711 42,420
Operating Income © $ 61,580 $ 68,180 $ 79,122

Dealer Sales operating earnings were $61.6 million in 2002, compared to $68.2 million in 2001 and $79.1 million for 2000.
Higher provision for loan and iease losses, reflecting weakened economic conditions, higher bankruptcies, and a softer used car
market, had an adverse impact on operating performance of this segment in 2002 and 20C1.

Net interest income was $227.4 million for 2002, up slightly from $225.0 million for 2001. Net interest income was $192.1
million for 2000. The change in net interest income resulted from lower interest rates throughout 2002 as compared to 2001, more
than offset by a 5% increase in average loan and lease balances. Indirect automobile loan and leases balances increased $408
million to $5.8 billion during 2002 from $5.4 billion in 2001. Total indirect automobile loan and lease originations were $3.5
billion in 2002 compared with $3.4 billion in 2001.

The provision for loan and lease losses for 2002 increased $2.9 million from 2001 compared with an increase in 2001 of $28.5
million. Provision expense attributed to net charge-offs was 1.29% for 2002 and. 1.16% for 2001, exciuding the 2001 special
-charges- related 1o credit quality. See Huntmgton s discussion of losses related to certain ongmat;on vmtages under the "Credit
Rlsk” section of this report.

Non- mterest income decreased $1.7 mnlhon or 8%, from 2001, reflectmg fower levels of msurance and other fee income received
on originated loans as well as lower income from securitized loans. Non-interest expense increased $7.9 million, or 12%, refiecting
increased lease residual value insurance costs, increased legal and collection related expenses, and investments associated with
enhanced technofogical capabilities.

Dealer Sales contributed 19% and 17% of 2002 operating earnings and operating revenues, respectively, and represented 34% of
total loans and leases outstanding at December 31, 2002.

Private Financial Group (PFG)

PFG provides products and services designed to meet the needs of Huntington’s higher wealth customers, Revenue is derived
through the sale of personal trust, asset management, investment advisory, brokerage, insurance, and deposit and loan products and
services. Income and related expenses from the sale of brokerage and insurance products is shared with the line of business that
generated the sale or provided the customer referral.

Table 26 — PFG Resulls
Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Net interest income $ 35,403 $36,323 $30,502
Provision for ioan and lease fosses 3,477 408 1,279
Non-interest income 108,817 91,986 57,442
Non-interest expense 100,961 ) 94,025 53,866

Income before taxes - 39,782 33,876 32,799
tncome taxes 13,924 11,857 11,343
Operating Income $ 25,858 $22,019 $21,456

PFG's operating earnings for 2002 were $25.% million, up 17% from 2001, due primarily to growth in non-interest income. For
2002, growth in non-interest income was partially offset by reduced net interest income, increased provision for foan and lease
losses, and increased non-interest expense. Operating earnings were $21.5 million far 2000.
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Average loans grew 36% to $895 million and average deposits grew 30% to $807 million from 2001 to 2002. Net interest income
was down 3% driven by a shift in product mix and margin compression, particularly on consumer loans reflective of lower consumer
mortgage loan rates.

Provision for foan and lease losses for 2002 increased by $3.1 million from 2001 fargely reflecting higher net charge-offs. Net
charge-offs were 0.20% of average loans for 2002 versus 0.09% for 2001.

Nen-interest income for 2002 was $108.8 million, up 18% from 2001, resulting primarily from increased brokerage revenue,
increased trust revenue, and increased other income. Brokerage revenue increased by $7.3 million, or 23%, from 2001 due to
increased sales of annuity products. {nsurance revenue for 2002 decreased by $0.4 million, or 3%, from 2001 mostly due to
decreased sales volume from the life agency business.

In 2002, PFG restructured its sales/distribution force to eliminate the use of separate insurance sales personnel to sell insurance
products through the retail branch offices and to utifize the more established brokerage sales force for retaif insurance sales. Afthough
sales volume decreased during this transition year as the new model was being implemented, significant expense savings resulted as
well, Trust revenue for 2002 increased by $4.0 million, or 7%, from 2001 largely due to the acquisition of Haberer in April 2002.
increased revenue from investment advisory and other services provided to the Huntington Funds was also a major source of the
increase in trust revenue. During 2001, PFG introduced five new equity funds. These funds grew to over $200 million in assets by the
end of 2002. Other income for 2002 increased by $5.6 million from 2001 primarily because of the $4.2 million charge in 2001 for
the impairment loss related to the Pacific Gas & Electric commercial paper held by the Huntington Money Market Fund.

Non-interest expense for 2002 increased $6.9 million, or 7%, from 2001 driven by the Haberer operating expenses combined with
increased sales commissions and salary expense. Sales commissions increased $1.7 million as a result of the increase in non-
interest income.

PFG contributed 8% to operatmg earnings and 10% of total revenues in the recent year and represented 5% of both total Ioans and
leases and total deposuts at December 31, 2002

Treasury / Other ,

The Treasury / Other segment includes assets, liabilities, equity, revenue, and expense that are not directly assigned or allocated to
one of the lines of business. Since a match-funded transfer pricing system is used to allocate interest income and interest expense
to other business segments, Treasury / Other results include the net impact of any over or under ailocations arising from centralized
management of interest rate risk including the net impact of derivatives used to hedge interest rate sensitivity. Furthermore, this
segment’s results include the net impact of administering Huntington's investment securities portfolio as part of overall liquidity
management. Additionally, amortization expense of intangible assets and gains or losses not ailocated to other business segments
! are also a component,

| Table 27 — Treasury / Other Resulls

Year Ended December 31,

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Net interest income $118,334 $ 25,962 $(29,712)
Provision for loan and lease losses - — —_
Non-interest income 63,050 61,677 81,759
Non-interest expense 40,325 75,598 26,132

Income before taxes 141,059 12,041 25,915
Income taxes 11,947 (31,003) (18,357)
Operating income $129,112 $ 43,044 $ 44,272

Treasury / Other reported operating income of $129.1 million in 2002, up significantly from the two preceding years. This primarily
reflected the reduction in transfer pricing credits allocated to Regional Banking for its deposits, the maturity in fate 2001 of $2
billion of interest rate swaps that had significant negative spreads, and the benefit of lower short-term interest rates, particularly
with the steeper yield curve.
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Non-interest income for 2002 was $63.1 miilion compared with $61.7 million for 2001 refiecting the higher gains from securities
{ransactions in the current year, increased Bank owned life insurance income, and revenue from trading activities. Non-interest
expense for 2002 declined $35.3 million from 2001. This reflected a decline in the amortization of intangibles arising from the
implementation of FASB Statement No. 142 and lower unaliocated personnel costs offset by higher unallocated outside services and
processing, equipment and occupancy, and telecommunication expenses.

Income tax expense for each of the other business segments is calculated at 2 statvﬂory 35% tax rate. However, Huntington's overall
effective tax rate is lower and, as a resuit, Treasury / Other reflects the reconciling items to the statutory tax rate in its Income taxes.

RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARYTER

Tabie 28 presents Huntington's results of operations for the recent eight quarters on an operating basis. Table 29 reflects
Huntington's fourth quarter 2002 results compared with the previous seven quarters on a reported basis and Table 3Q presents
selected stock, performance ratios, and capital data for the same pericds.

Reported Earnings ‘
Fourth quarter 2002 reported earnings were $85.1 million, or $0.36 per common share, This compared with reported earnings of
$65.6 million, or $0.26 per common share, in the year-ago fourth quarter.

Operating Earnings

On an operating basis, fourth quarter earnings of $85.1 million, or $0.36 per common share, were up 7% and 13%, respectively,
from the year-ago fourth quarter earnings of $79.6 million, or $0.32 per common share. On this same basis, net interest income for
2002 increased $14.2 million, or 6%, reflecting the combination of an 11% increase in average earning assets during the recent

year, partially offset Dy a 4% decline in the net interest margin from 4.26%. e -
:H:

Adjustmg for any acquued securitized, and sold portfolios, average managed loans increased 10% This increase was driven by a
16% increase in average consumer loans, including a 15% increase in home’ equcty loans and lines, a more than doubling of
residential mortgages, and a 5% increase in automobile loans and leases. Total average commercial and commercial real estate
ioans were up 2% from the year-ago quarier,

On an operating basis, non-interest income excluding securities gains was up 8% from a year earlier. Primarily contributing to this
year-over-year increase were a 17% increase in deposit service charges, @ 9% increase in brokerage and insurance income, a 20%
increase in bank owned life insurance income, a 14% increase in other service charges, primarily electronic banking fees, and a
12% increase in other income. These increases were partially offset by a 24% decline in mortgage banking income primarily due to
mortgage servicing rights impairment recarded in the fourth quarter of 2002,

On an operating basis, non-interest expense was up $15.3 million, or 8%, from the year-ago quarter primarily due to a $13.8
million, or 14%, increase in personnel cost. Contributing equally to this increase were salary expense, incentive compensation, and
benefit costs. The increased salary expense reflected higher staffing levels associated with the expansion of management and
employee talent at all levels, including the credit workout area. Higher sales commissions were reflected across all lines of business.
Higher fourth quarter medical and pension costs were somewhat offset by gains related to stock received from demutualization of
certain insurance companies where Huntington owned related insurance policies. Outside data processing and other services was up
$1.8 miliion, or 12%, and professional services increased $2.0 mitlion, or 32%. Net occupancy expense decreased $1.8 million, or
12%, while the amortization of intangible expense declined $2.4 million due the implementation of FASB Statement No. 142 at the
beginning of 2002. The fourth quarter 2002 efficiency ratio increased to 54.0% from 52.7% in the year-ago quarter.

Net charge-offs for the 2002 fourth quarter were $94.% million, or an annualized 1.84%, including $51.3 million in charge-offs
associated with the fourth quarter speciai credit actions as mentioned previously. Excluding these charge-offs, net charge-offs were
$43.6 million, or 0.84% of average loans and leases {annualized). Excluding the impact of the fourth quarter special credit actions,
as well as the net charge-offs on exited portfolios for which reserves were previously established, net charge-offs represented 0.81%
of average loans and leases, down from 0.99% in the 2001 fourth quarter. Loan and lease loss provision expense in the fourth
quarter was $57.4 million, up $3.1 million, or 6%, from the year-ago quarter.

ROE and ROA were 15.1% and 1.26%, respectively, for the 2002 fourth quarter, compared to 13.4% and 1.28%, respectively, for
the year-ago quarter.
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Table 28 — Sclacted Quarterly Income Statements (Operating Basis)

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Net Interest Income $249,702 $249,416 $241,859 $233,101 $235546 $230,462 $225,883 $222,018
Provision for {can and lease losses 57,418 60,249 53,892 50,595 54,281 46,027 41,937 29,709 )
Net Interest Income After Provision for

Loan and Lease Losses 192,284 189,167 187,967 182,506 181,265 184,435 183,946 192,309
Service charges on deposit accounts 41,177 37,460 35,354 34,282 35,220 33,593 32,650 31,143
Brokerage and insurance 16,431 13,943 14,967 14,587 15,066 13,943 13,185 12,232
Trust services 15,306 14,997 16,247 15,096 14,679 14,816 14,431 13,670
Bank owned life insurance 11,443 11,443 11,443 11,676 9,560 9,560 9,561 3,560
Mortgage banking 11,410 6,289 10,725 19,644 15,049 13,859 17,672 9,238
Other service charges and fees 10,890 10,837 10,529 9,118 9,582 9,547 9,383 8,415
Other 17,025 18,723 15,039 10,591 15,135 14,722 13,979 12,315
Total Non-Interest income Before

Securities Gains 123,682 113,692 114,304 114,994 114,291 110,040 110,861 96,573
Securities gains 2,339 1,140 966 457 89 ... 1,059 2,747 2,078
Total Non-Interest Income 126,021 114,832 115,270 115,451 114,380 111,099 113,608 98,651
Personnel costs 113,852 107,477 103,589 104,320 100,076 101,866 103,707 99,296
Equipment 172,337 17,378 16,608 15,582 18,117 17,580 17,363 17,503
Outside data precessing and other . :

services ) 17,209 15,128 16,592 17,097 15414 14,650 15,100 14,122
Net occupancy v F : 13,454 14,815 14,642 14,771 15,251 v_‘14',481 © 13,755 1% 15,568
Professional services . 8,026 6,083 - 6,265 5,242 6,069 5,754 6,481 . © 4,793
Marketing o 6,186 7,481 7,219 7,174 5,305 5,717 6,807 8,832
Telecommunications o 5,714 5,609 5,302 5,282 5,647 5,728 5,964 5,952
Printing and supplies 3,999 3,672 3,671 3,519 3,511 3,693 3,688 4,098
Franchise and other taxes 2,532 2,283 2,313 2,326 2,885 2,439 2,229 2,116
Amortization of intangible assets 204 204 203 251 2,555 2,569 2,890 3,031
Other . 14,182 13,576 13,781 13,487 12,599 12,577 14,459 18,506
Total Non-interest Expense 202,695 193,723 190,185 189,051 187,429 187,054 192,443 193,817
Income Before income Taxes 115,610 110,276 113,052 108,906 108,216 108,480 105,111 97,143
Income taxes 30,475 28,110 31,344 29,393 28,631 27,587 29,509 25,688
Net Income $ 85,135 $ 82,166 $ 81,708 §$ 79,513 $ 79,585 § 80,893 $ 75602 §$ 71,455
Net Income Per Cornmon Share—

Diluted $0.36 $0.34 $0.33 $0.32 $0.32 $0.32 $0.30 $0.28
Return on average assets 1.26% 1.26% 1.31% 1.30% 1,28% 1.30% 1,20% 1.15%
Return on average shareholders' equity 15.1 14.3 14,0 13.6 13.4 13.5 126 12.1
Net interest margin 4.07 4,26 4.30 4.21 4,26 4.17 4.03 3.98
Efficiency ratio 54.0 53.1 53.2 54.1 52.7 54.0 56.0 59.5
Effective tax rate . 264 25.5 27.7 27.0 26.5 25.4 28.1 26.4
Net Interest Income—Fully Taxable

Equivalent (FTE)

Net Interest Income $249,702 $249416 $241,859 $233,101 $235,546 $230,462 $225,883 $222,018
Tax Equivalent Adjustment (U 1,869 1,096 1,071 1,169 1,292 1,442 1,616 2,002
Net Interest income—FTE $251,571 $250,512 $242,930 $234,270 $236,838 $231,904 $227,499 $224,020

(1) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate,
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Table 29 — Selected Quarterly Income Statements (Reported Basis)

) 2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Net Interest Income $249,702 $249,416 $241,859 $242,825 $255,238 $249,787 $248,033 $243,124
Provision for loan and Jease losses 57,418 60,249 53,892 55,781 108,275 49,559 117,485 33,464
Net Interest income After Provisionfor 7 N - ’ o R

Loan and Lease Losses 192,284 189,167 187,967 187,044 146,963 200,228 130,538 209,660
Service charges on deposit accounts 41,177 37,460 35,354 38,530 42,753 41,719 40,673 38,907
Brokerage and insurance 16,431 13,943 17,677 18,792 20,966 18,912 19,388 18,768
Trust services 15,306 14,997 16,247 15,501 15,321 15,485 15,178 14,314
Bank owned life insurance 11,443 11,443 11,443 11,676 9,560 9,560 9,561 9,560
Mortgage banking 11,410 6,289 10,725 19,565 15,768 14,616 18,733 10,031
Other service charges and fees 10,890 10,837 10,529 10,632 12,552 12,350 12,217 11,088
Other 17,025 18,723 15,039 10,931 16,088 15,755 14,956 12,968
Total Non-Interest Income Before Gain

on Sale of Florida Operations,

Merchant Services Gain, and

Securities Gains (Losses) 123,682 113,692 117,014 125,627 133,008 129,397 - 130,706 115,646
Gain on sale of Florida operations —_ -_— —_ 175,344 — — — —
Merchant Services gain - 24,550 — —_ —_ — — —
Securities gains (losses) 2,339 1,140 966 457 89 1,059 (2,503) 2,078
Total Non-interest Income 126,021 139,382 117,980 301,428 133,097 130,456 128,203 117,724
Personne! costs 113,852 107,477 105,146 114,28,5}" 118,143 120,767 122,068 117,662
Equipment 17,337 17,378 16,659 16.9{49@ 20,593 20,151 19,844 18,972
Outside data processing and other , i - .

services 17,209. 15,128 16,592 18,439 17,992 - 17,375 17,671 ‘ 16,654
Net occupancy 13,454~ 14,815 14,756 17,239 19,950 19,266 18,188 19,780
Professional services 8,026 6,083 6,267 5,401 6,235 5,912 6,763 4,969
Marketing 6,186 7,491 7,231 7.003 6,345 6,921 7,852 9,939
Telecommunications 5,714 5,609 5,320 6,018 6,793 6,859 7,207 7,125
Printing and supplies 3,999 3,679 3,683 3,837 4,293 4,450 4,565 5,059
Franchise and other taxes 2,532 2,283 2,313 2,328 2,893 2,470 2,246 2,120
Amortization of intangible assets 204 204 235 1,376 10,100 10,114 10,435 10,576
Other 14,182 13,576 13,858 14,511 14,017 14,605 16,457 20,234
Total Non-Interest Expense Before .

Special Charges 202,695 193,723 192,060 207,386 227,354 228,890 233,296 234,090
Special charges - — —_ 56,184 15,143 50,817 33,997 —
Total Non-Interest Expense 202,695 193,723 192,060 263,570 242,497 279,707 267,293 234,090
income Befare income Taxes 115610 134,826 113,887 224,902 37,563 50,877 (8,552} 93,294
income taxes 30,475 36,703 31,647 127,175 {28,086)1} 8,348 (10,929) 25,428
Net Income $85,135 $98,123 $82,240 $97,727 $65649 $42629 $ 2,377 $67,866
Net Income Per Common Share—

Dituted $0.36 $0.41 $0.33 $0.39 $0.26 $0.17 $0.01 $0.27
Dividends Declared Per Common Share 0.16 0.16 0.16 g.16 0.16 0.16 0.20 0.20
Net Interest Income—Fully Taxable

Equivatent (FTE)

Net Interest Income $249,702 $249,416 $241,859 $242,825 $255,238 $249,787 $248,033 $243,124
Tax Equivaient Adjustment @ 1,865 1,096 1,071 1,169 1,292 1,442 1,618 2,002
Net interest Income—FTE $251,571 $250,512 $242,930 $243,994 $256,530 $251,229 $249,649 $245,126

{1} Reflects a $32.5 million reduction related to the issuance of $400 miltion of REIT subsidiary preferred stock, of which $50 million was issued t¢ the public,

{2} Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Table 30 — Quarterly Steck Summary, Key Ratios and Statistics, and Capital Data {Reported Basis)

Quarterly Common Stock Summary

2002 2001
(in thousands, except per share amounts) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
‘Common Stock Price ) T ' S o k
High $19.980 $20.430 $21.770 $20.310 $17.490 $19.280 $17.000  $18.000
Low 16.160 16.000 18,590 © 16.660 14,510 15.15C 13.875 12.625
Close 18.710 18.190 19.420 19.700 17.190 17.310 16.375 14.250
Average closing price 18.769 19.142 20.089 18.332 16.269 17.696 14.936 15.258
Dividends
Cash dividends declared on common
stock $0.16 $0.16 $0.16 $0.16 $0.16 $0.16 $0.20 $0.20
Common Shares Qutstanding '
Average—Basic 233,581 239,925 246,106 250,749 251,193 251,148 251,024 250,998
Average—Diluted 235,083 241,357 247,867 251,953 251,858 - 252,203 251,448 251,510
Ending 232,879 237,544 242,920 249,992 251,194 251,193 251,057 251,002
Common Share Repurchase Program
Authorized under repurchase program ) 22,000
Number of shares repurchased - 4,110 6,262 7,329 1,458 . o
Remaining shares authorized to ' o "
repurchase ) 2,841 6,951 13,213 20,542
Note: Intra-day and c\c;s'mg stock price éuokat’!ons were gbtained lrom NASDAQ.
Quarterly Key Ratios and Statistics
2002 2001
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Miargin Analysis—As a % of Average
Earning Assets @
Interest income 6.22% 6.54% 6.64% 6.71% 7.13% 7.71% 7.98% 8.39%
interest expense 2.15 2.28 2.34 2.57 3.02 3.67 4.01 4,46
Net interest Margin 4.07% 4.26% 4.30% 4.14% 4.11% 4,04% 3.97% 3.93%
Return on average assets 1.26% 1.51% 1.32% 1.49% 0.93% 0.60% 0.03% 0.97%
Return on average shareholders' equity 15.1 17.1 141 16.7 11.0 7.1 0.4 11.5
Capital Data—End of Period
2002 2001
(in millions of dollars) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Total Risk-Adjusted Assets $27,235 $26,343  $25,309 $24,954 $27,896 $27,757 $27,375 $27,230
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratia 8.69% 9.14% 9.72% 10.26% 7.24% 6.97% 7.01% 7.19%
Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio 11.60 12.10 12.75 13.40 10.29 10.13 10.20 10.31
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio 8.89 9.42 2.94 9.72 7.41 7.10 6.96 7.12
Tangible Equity / Asset Ratio 7.62 8.00 8.51 9.06 6.12 6.08 5.94 5.99
(1) A new repurchase pragram for 8 million shares was authorized in January 2003, canceling the remaining shares under this authorization.
{2) Presented on 2 fully taxable eguivalent basis assuming 2 35% 1ax 1ate.
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The management of Huntington is responsible for the financial information and representations contained in the consolidated
financial statements and other sections of this Annual Report. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. In all materia! respects, they reflect the substance of
transactions that should be included based on informed judgments, estimates, and currently availabte information,

Huntington maintains accounting and other control systems that, in the opinion of management, provide reasonable assurance that
(1) transactions are properly authorized, (2) that the assets are properly safeguarded, and {3) transactions are properly recorded and
reported to permit the preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. The systems of internal accounting controls include the careful selection and training of qualified personnel,
appropriate segregation of responsibilities, communication of written policies and procedures, and a broad program of internal
audits. The costs of the controls are balanced against the expected benefits. During 2002, the Audit/Risk Committee of the Board of
Directors met regularly with management, Huntington's internal auditors, and the independent auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, to
review the scope of the audits and tc discuss the evaluation of internal accounting controls and financial reporting matters. The
independent and internal auditors have free access to and meet confidentially with the Audit Committee to discuss appropriate
matters. Also during 2002, Huntington formed a Disclosure Review Committee. This committee’s purpose is to design and maintain
disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the financial and operating condition of
Huntington is properly reported to its chief executive officer, chief financial officer, internal auditors, and the Audit/Risk Committee
of the Board of Directors in connection with the preparaticn and filing of periodic reports and the certification of those reports by the
chief executive officer and the chief financial officer. ' '

The independent auditors are responsible for expressing an informed judgment as 1o whether the consolidated financial statements
present fairly, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, the financial position, results of
operations, and cash flows of Huntington. They obtained an understanding of Huntington’s internal accounting contrefs and
conducted such tests and related procedures as they deemed necessary to providereasonable assurance, giving due consideration to
materiality, that the consolidated financial statements'contain neither misleading nor erroneous data.

%‘«‘g’ T

Thomas E. Hoaglin
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Michael J. McMennamin
Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer, and
Treasurer
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Report of Ernst & Young LLP, independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders, Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Huntington Bancshares Incorporated and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasanable basis for our apinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the conselidated financia! position
of Huntington Bancshares Incorporated and Subsidiaries at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepied in the United States.

As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, Huntington changed its method of accounting for amortization of
goodwill in 2002 in accordance with FASB Statement No.142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

Columbus, Ohio
January 16, 2003
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December 31,
(in thousands of dotlars, except share amounts) 2002 2001
Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 969,483 $ 1,138,366
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements 49,280 83,275
Interest bearing deposits in banks 37,300 21,205
Trading account securities B 241 13,392
Mortgage loans he!d for sale 528,379 629,386
Securities available for sale—at fair value 3,403,369 2,849,579
fnvestment securities—fair value $7,725 and $12,499, respectively 7,546 12,322
Loans and leases, net of unearning income
Commercial loans and leases 5,606,363 6,439,372
Commercial real estate 3,730,080 3,818,441
Consumer
Automobile leases 3,203,421 3,207,514
Automobile loans—Indirect 3,072,017 2,883,279
Home equity 3,200,169 3,582,028
Residential mortgage 1,748,985 1,127,825
Other consumer loans 394,890 543,414
Total loans and leases, net of unearned income 20,955,925 21,601,873
Less allowance for loan and lease losses 368,395 410,572
Net loans and leases 20,587,530 21,191,301
Bank owned life insurance 886,214 843,183
Premises and equipment 341,366 452,036
Goodwill and other intangible assets 218,567 716,054
Customers' acceptance fiability 16,745 13,670
Accrued income and other assets 532,690 536,390
Total Assets $27,578,710 $28,500,159
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Demand deposits
Non-interest bearing $ 3,073,869 $ 3,635,173
Interest bearing 5,374,095 5,723,160
Savings deposits 2,851,158 3,466,305
Other domestic time deposits 3,956,306 5,868,451
Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 731,959 1,130,563
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 1,092,754 137,915
Foreign time deposits 419,185 225,737
Total deposits 17,499,326 20,187,304
Short-term borrowings 2,541,016 1,955,926
Bank acceptances outstanding 16,745 13,670
Medium-term notes 2,045,123 1,785,002
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 1,013,000 17,000
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt 788,678 827,330
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred capital securities of subsidiary
trusts holding solely junior subordinated debentures of the parent company 300,000 300,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,070,991 887,487
Total Liabilities 25,274,879 26,083,719
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock—authorized 6,617,808 shares; none outstanding - —
Common stock—without par value; authorized 500,000,000 shares; issued 257,866,255 shares;
outstanding 232,878,851 and 251,193,814 shares, respectively ‘ 2,484,421 2,480,724
Less 24,987,404 and 6,672,441 treasury shares, respectively (475,399) (123,849)
" Accumulated other comprehensive income 62,300 25,488
Retained earnings 232,509 24,077
Total Shareholders’ Equity 2,303,831 2,416,440
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $27,578,710 $28.5Q0,159

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Twelve Months Ended December 31,
{in thousands, except per share amounts) . 2002 2001 2000
Interest and fee income
Loans and leases $1,329,297 $1,692,311 $1,808,254
Securities 179,623 216,215 284,719
Qther ) B _ 22,665 30,993 _ 15,532
Total Interest income 1,531,585 1,839,519 2,108,505
Interest expense :
Deposits 389,895 657,892 782,076
Short-term borrowings 42,720 95,859 113,134
Medium-term notes 61,727 121,701 189,311
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 5,574 1,174 824
Subordinated notes, capita. notes, and other long-term debt 47,867 66,711 80,728
Taotal Interest Expense 547,783 943,337 1,166,073
Net Interest tncome 983,802 996,182 942,432
Provision for loan and lease losses 227,340 308,793 90,479
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan and Lease Losses 756,462 687,389 851,953
Non-Interest income )
Service charges on deposit accounts 152,521 164,052 160,727
Brokerage and insurance 66,843 79,034 61,871
Trust services : 62,051 60,298 53,613
Mortgage banking 47,989 58,148 38,025
Bank owned life insurance 46,005 - 38,241 39,544
Other service charges and fees 42,888 .- 48,217 - : 43,883
Gain on sale of Flarida operations - - 175,34? T — . : —
Merchant Services gain . . 24,550 ; — ) —
Securities gains 4,802 : 723 37,101
Other 61,718 59,767 58,795
Total Non-interest income 684,811 509,480 493,559
Non-Interest expense
Personnei costs 440,760 478,640 421,750
Equipment 68,323 80,560 78,068
QOutside data processing and other services 67,368 69,692 62,011
Net occupancy 60,264 77,184 75,882
Marketing 27,911 31,057 34,884
Professional services 25,777 23,879 20,819
Telecommunications 22,661 27,984 26,225
Printing and supplies 15,198 18,367 19,634
Franchise and other taxes 9,456 9,729 11,077
Amortization of intangible assets 2,019 41,225 39,207
Special charges 56,184 99,957 50,000
Other 56,127 65,313 46,059
Total Non-interest Expense 852,048 1,023,587 885,617
Income Before Income Taxes 589,225 173,282 459,895
income taxes 226,000 (5,239) 131,449
Net Income $ 363,225 $ 178,521 $ 328,446
Per Common Share
Net Income
Basic $1.50 $0.71 $1.32
Diluted _ 1.49 0.71 1.32
Cash dividends declared 0.64 0.72 0.76
Average Cammon Shares Outstanding
Basic 242,279 251,078 248,709
Diluted 244,012 251,716 249,570
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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)
Accumulated
Other
Treasury Comprehensive  Retained
Shares Stock Income Earnings Total

Preferred
{in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) Shares Stock
Balance—January 1, 2000 —_ -
Comgprehensive Income:
Net income

Unrealized net holding gains on
securities available for sale arising
during the period, net of
reclassification adjustment for net
gains included in net income

Total comprehensive income

Stock issued for acquisitions
Cash dividends declared ($0.76 per
share)

233,845 $2,284,956 (4,957) $(137,268) ${94,093) $128,761 $2,182,356

328,446 328,446

69,573 69,573
398,019
7,175 171,781 142,382

(189,191) (189,191)

Stock options exercised 115 3,751 356
10% stock dividend (1,182) (241,662) {179)
Treasury shares purchased (8,188) (168,395) (168,395)
Treasury shares sold to employee
benefit plans 30 699 699
Balance—December 31, 2000 — — 257,866 2,493,645 (7,007) (129,432) (24,520) 26,354 2,366,047

Comprehensive ncome:

Net income

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle for
derivatives

Unrealized net holding gains on-{.
securities available for sale arising
during the period, net of :
reclassification adjustment for net
gains included in net income

Unrealized gains on derivative
instruments used in cash flow
hedging reletionships

Total comprehensive income

Cash dividends declared
{$0.72 per share)

178,521 178,521

(9.113) (9,113)
53,989 53,989
5,132 5,132
228,529

(180,798) (180,798)

Stock options exercised 264 4,378 1,457
Treasury shares sold to employee

benefit plans 71 1,205 1,208

Balance—December 31, 2001 — — 257866 2,490,724 (6,672) (123,849 25,488 24,077 2,416,440

Comprehensive Income:

Net income

Unrealized net holding gains on
securities avaifable for sale arising
during the period, net of
reclassification adjustment for net
gains included in net income

Unrealized gains on derivative
instruments used in cash flow
hedging relationships

Minimum pension liability

Total comprehensive income

Stock issued for acquisitions
Cash dividends declared
($0.64 per share)

363,225 363,225

27,387 27,387
9,620 9,620
(195) (195)
400,037
1,038 19,989 19,151

(154,793) (154,793)

Stock options exercised 373 6,757 3,212

Treasury shares purchased (19,161) (370,012) {370,012)

Other (565) (8,284) (10,204)
Balance—December 31, 2002 — $— 257,866 $2,484,421 (24,987) $(475,399) $62,300 $232,509 $2,303,831

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Twelve Months Ended December 31,

(in thousands cf dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Operating Activities
Net Income $ 363,225 $ 178,521 $ 328,446

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities .

Provision for loan and lease losses 227,340 308,793 90,479
Depreciation and amortization 58,132 101,233 110,908
Deferred income tax expense 117,765 118,025 237,336
Decrease (increase) in trading account securities 13,151 (8,669) 3,252
Decrease (increase) in mortgages held for sale 101,007 (474,282) (13,381)
Gains on sales of securities available for sale (4,902) (723) (37,101)
Gains on sales/securitizations of lcans (11,031) (9.464) (4,853)
Gain on sale of Florida banking and insurance operations {175,344) —_ -
Merchant Services gain (24,550) — —
Restructuring and special charges 56,184 99,957 50,000
Other, net (44,779) (173,109) (189,164)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 676,198 140,282 575,922

i Investing Activities '

| (Increase) decrease in interest bearing deposits in banks (16,095) (16,235) 1,588

! Proceeds from:

! Maturities and calls of investment securities 4,771 4.008 . 2,408
Maturities and calls of securities available for sale 1,031,935 1,021,766 415,571
Sales of securities available for sale 855,309 1,410,304 1,758,473

Purchases of securities available for sale (1,959,137) (1,056,840) (239,084)
Proceeds from sales/securitizations of loans . 465,699 514897 - . 1,556,093
Net loan originations, excluding sales + (3,143,936) (1,788,889) (2,230,489)
Procaeds from sale of premises and equipment = 19,390 3,714 3,504
Purchases of premises and equipment : (57,761) (63,177) (65,160)
Proceeds from sales of other real estate ) 13,112 - 15,733 - 13,766
Net cash (paid) received in purchase acquisitions (8,305) — 12,004
Proceeds from restructuring of Merchant Services 27,000 — —
Net cash paid related to sale of Florida banking and insurance operations (1,277,767) —_ —
Net Cash (Used for) Pravided by investing Activities {4,045,785) 45,282 1,228,674
Financing Activities
Increase (decrease) in total deposits 2,073,891 423,157 (443,921)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 537,770 (31,833) {144,230)
Proceeds from issuance of medium-term notes 1,025,000 665,000 580,000
Payment of medium-term notes (782,150} (1,330,000} (1,367,000}
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 1,000,000 — —
Maturity of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (4,000) (8,000) —
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt —_ 50,000 150,000
Maturity of long-term debt (150,000) - —
Dividends paid on common stock (167,002) (190,792) (185,103)
Repurchases of common stock ) (370,012) — (168,395) -
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 3,212 2,662 1,085
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Financing Activities 3,166,709 (419,806) {1,577,594)
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (202,878) (234,242) 227,002
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 1,221,641 1,455,883 1,228,881 .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 1,018,763 ] $1,221,641 $ 1,455,883
Supplementat disclosures
income taxes paid % 70,463 $ 175 $ 1,210
interest paid 560,731 986,108 1,175,613
Non-cash activities:
Mortgage loans securitized 386,385 - 780,998
Stock issued for purchase acquisitions 19,151 — 142,382

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations: Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (Huntington) is a muiti-state diversified financia! services company
organized under Maryland law in 1966 and headquartered in Columbus, Ohio. Through its subsidiaries, Huntington is engaged in
providing full-service commercial and cansumer banking services, mortgage banking services, automobile financing, equipment
leasing, investment management, trust services, and discount brokerage services, as well as underwriting credit life and disability
insurance, and selling other insurance and financial products and services. Huntington's banking offices are located in Ohio,
Michigan, Indiana, Kentucky, and West Virginia. Selected financial services are also conducted in other states including Arizona,
Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Tennessee. Huntington also has a foreign office in the Cayman islands
and a foreign office in Hong Kong. Huntington (the parent company) is a financial holding company and a bank holding company.

Basis of Presentation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the parent company, and its majority-owned
subsidiaries and are presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Other subsidiaries and affiliates are
accounted for by the equity method where there is control and Huntington owns 50% or greater ownership interest, The cost method
is generally used where there is no control and Huntington owns less than a 50% ownership interest. These assets that are
accounted for by either the equity or cost method are included in other assets in Huntington's statement of financial condition.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Certain prior period amounts
have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

Securities: Securities purchased with the intention of recognizing short-term proflts are classified as trading account securities and
reported at fair value. The unrealized gains or losses on trading securities are recorded in other non-interest income. Debt securities
that Huntington has both the positive intent and ability to hofd to maturity are classified as investment securities and are reported at.
amortized cost. Secuyrities not classmed as trading or investments are designated avajlable for sale and. reported at fair value.

Unrealized gains or losses on securities available for sale are reported as a separate component of accumulated other’ comprehenswe
income in shareholders’ equity. Declines in the value of debt and marketable equity securities that are consu:tered other than
temporary are recorded in non-interest income as a loss on securities available for sale. i -

Nonmarketable equity securities include stock acquired for regulatory purposes, such as Federal Home Loan Bank stock and Federal
Reserve Bank stock. These securities are generally accounted for at cost and are included in securities available for sale.

The amortized cost of specific securities sold is used to compute realized gains and losses. Interest and dividends on securities,
including amortization of premiums and accretion cf discounts using the effective interest method over the period to maturity, are
included in interest income,

Loans and Leases: Loans and leases are reported net of unearned income at the principal amounts cutstanding. Interest income is
accrued as earned based on unpaid principal balances. Huntington defers and amortizes referral payments that it makes to
automotive dezlers on a straight-line basis over the life of the loan as a yield adjustment. Huntington records the fees it receives
from other loan and lease origination activities, as well as the costs of those activities, in the period in which the fees are received
and the costs are incurred. The fees received from loan origination activities are recognized as interest income and the costs are
included in various categories of non-interest expense. Annually, Huntingtcn compares the net loan origination fees and costs
recognized using this methed to the net loan origination fees and costs that would have been recognized had such fees and costs
been deferred and amortized over the lives of the respective loans and leases on the interest method. For the three years ended
December 31, 2002, the difference in the fees received and costs incurred versus those that would have been recognized under a
deferral method was immaterial.

Automotive and equipment leases are stated at the sum of all minimum lease payments and estimated residual values less unearned
income. Unearned income is recognized in interest income on a basis to achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding investment. Residual values on automobile leases are established at the inception of the lease and represent the
estimated value of the automobiles at lease maturity based on an industry guide published by Automotive Lease Guide {ALG).

In late 2000, Huntington purchased residual value insurance coverage. The insurance covers the difference between the recorded
residual value and the fair vaiue of the automobile at the end of the fease term as evidenced by ALG Bfack Book valuations. The
insurance provides first dollar loss coverage on the portfolio of existing automobile leases at October 1, 2000 and has a cap on
insured losses of $120 million. Insured losses on new lease originations from October 2000 to April 30, 2002 have a cap of $50
million and no cap for new automobile lease originations from May 1, 2002 through Aprii 30, 2005. The insurance coverage is
subject to renewal in April 2005.
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Insurance does not cover residual losses below ALG Black Book value. That situation occurs usually when the automobile has excess
wear and tear and/or excess mileage not reimbursed by the lessee. At December 31, 2002, Huntington had 2 reserve of $20.2
million to cover these losses. This reserve is based on management's periodic evaluation of several factors including types of
automobiles, iease terms and assumptions concerning automobile supply and demand, new product offerings, and prices charged by
manufacturers.

Commercial loans and leases and commercial loans secured by real estate are generally placed on non-accrual status and stop
accruing interest when principal or interest payments are 80 days or more past due or the borrower’s creditworthiness is in doubt. A .
loan or lease may remain in accruing status when it is sufficiently collateralized, which means the collateral covers the full
repayment of principal ard interest, and is in the process of active collection. When interest accruals are suspended, accrued
interest income is reversed with current year accruals charged to earnings and prior year amounts generally charged off as a credit
loss.

Commercial and commercial real estate loans are evaluated for impairment in accordance with the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (Statement) No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan. This Statement regquires an
allowance to be established as a component of the allowance for loan losses when it is probable that all amounts due pursuant to
the contractual terms of the loan will not be collected and the recorded investment in the loan exceeds its fair value. Fair value is
measured using either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the observable
market price of the loan, or the fair.value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. All loans considered impaired are
included in non-performing assets.

Consumer loans and leases, excluding residential mortgage loans, are subject to mandatory charge-off at a specified delinquency
date and are not classified as non-performing prior to being charged off. These loans and leases are generally charged off in full no
jater than when the loan becomes 120 days past due. Residential mortgage loans are placed on non-accrual status when principal
payments are 180 days past due or interest payments are 210 days past due. A charge-off on a residential mortgage loan is
recorded when the loan has been foreciosed and-the loan balance exceeds the fair value of the collateral, The fair value of the
collateral is then recorded as rea! estate owned and is reflected in other assets in the consolidated statement of financial condition.

Huntington uses the cost recovery method in accounting for cash received on non-performing loans. Under this method, cash
receipts are applied entirely against principal until the loan has been collected in full, after which time any additional cash receipts
are recognized as interest income. When, in management’s judgment, the borrower’s ability to make periodic interest and principal
payments resumes and collectibility is no longer in doubt, the loan is returned to accrual status.

Securitized Loans: Securitized loans are accounted for in accordance with Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, which was fully adopted by Huntington in 2001. Asset
securitization involves the sale of a pool of loan receivables, generally to a trust, in exchange for funding collaterized by these loans.
The trust then sells undivided interests in the trust to investors, while Huntington retains the remaining undivided interests, referred
to as retained interest. While the loans are removed from the balance sheet at the time cf sale, this retained interest is recorded as
an asset based on its estimated fair value. An asset is also established for the servicing of the loans sold, which is retained at the
time of sale, based on the fair value of the servicing rights. Gains and losses on the loans sold, retained interest, and servicing rights
associated with loan securitizations are determined when the related loans are sold to the trust. Fair values of the retained interests
and servicing rights are based on the present value of expected future cash flows from the underlying loans, net of interest payments
to security holders. The present value of expected future cash flows is determined using assumptions for market interest rates, loan
losses, servicing costs, and prepayment rates. Management also uses these assumptions to periodically assess the retained interests
and servicing rights for impairment. The retained interest is included in securities available for sale and the servicing rights are ..
recorded in other assets in the consolidated batance sheets. -

Atiowance for Loan and Lease Losses: The allowance for foan and lease losses reflects management’s judgment as to the level
considered appropriate to absorb inherent credit losses in the loan and lease portfelio. This judgment is based on the size and
current risk characteristics of the portfolio, a review of individual loans and leases, historical and anticipated loss experience, and a
review of individual relationships where applicable. External influences such as general economic conditions, economic conditions
in the relevant geographic areas and specific industries, regulatory guidelines, and other factors are also assessed in determining the
level of the allowance.

The allowance is determined subjectively, requiring significant estimates, including the timing and amounts of expected future cash
flows on impaired loans, consideration of current economic conditions and historical loss experience pertaining to pools of
homogeneous loans, all of which may be susceptible fo change. The allowance is increased through a provision that is charged to
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. earnings, based on management's periodic evaluation of the factors previously mentioned and is reduced by charge-offs, net of
recoveries, and the allowance associated with securitized or sold loans.

The allowance consists of an allocated pertion and a small, unailocated portion. The components of the allowance represent
estimates developed pursuant to Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies, and Statement No. 114. The allocated portion of
the allowance reflects expected losses resulting from quantitative analyses developed through historical loss experience and specific
credit allocations at the individual loan and lease leve! for commercial loans and leases and commercial real estate loans. The
specific credit allocations are based on a continucus analysis of ali loans and leases by internal credit rating. The historical loss
element is determined using a loss migration analysis that examines both the probability of defauit and the loss in the event of
default by loan category and internal credit rating. The loss migration analysis is performed periodically and loss factors are updated
regularly based on actual experience. The portion of the ailowance allocated to homogeneaus consumer loans is also determined by
applying specific probability of default and loss in the event of default facters to various segments of the loan and lease portfolio,
Management's determination of the amounts necessary for concentrations and changes in portfolio mix are also included in the
allocated component of the allowance. The unallocated portion of the allowance is determined based on management's assessment
of general economic conditions, as well as specific economic conditions in the individual markets in which Huntington operates.
This determination inherently involves a higher degree of subjectivity and considers current risk factors that may not have yet
~ manifested themselves in Huntington's historical loss factors used to determine the allocated portion of the allowance.

Resell and Repurchase Agreements: Securities purchased under agreements to resell and securities sold under agreements to
repurchase are generally treated as collateralized financing transactions and are recorded at the amounts at which the securities
were acquired or sold plus accrued interest. The fair value of collateral either received from or provided to a third party is continually
monitored and additional collateral is obtained or is requested to be returned to Huntington as deemed appropriate.

Goadwill and Other Intangible Assets: Under the purchase method of accounting, the net assets of entities acquired by Huntington
were recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of acquisition. The excess of cost over the-fair value of net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. Prior to 2002, goodwill was amortized over periods generally up to 25 years. Effective January 1; 2002, in
accordance.with Statement No. 142, goodwill is no longer amortized but is reviewed by management, along with other intangible
assets arising from business combinations, for impairment guarterly or whenever a significant event occurs that adversely affects
operations or when changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Other intangible assets are
amortized over their estimated useful lives.

Mortgage Banking Activities: Loans held for sale are primarily composed of performing 1-to-4-family residential mortgage loans
originated for resale and are carried at the lower of cost (net of purchase discounts or premiums and effects of hedge accounting) or
fair value as determined on an aggregate basis. Fair value is determined using available secondary market prices for loans with
similar coupons, maturities, and credit quality.

Huntington recognizes the rights to service mortgage loans as separate assets, which are included in other assets in the consolidated
balance sheets, only when purchased or when servicing is contractually separated from the underlying mortgage loans by sale or
securitization of the loans with servicing rights retained. The carrying value of loans scld or securitized is allocated between loans
and servicing rights based on the relative fair values of each. Purchased mortgage servicing rights are initially recorded at cost. All
servicing rights are subsequently carried at the lower of the initial carrying value, adjusted for amortization, or fair value. Servicing
rights are evaluated for impairment quarterly based on the fair value of those rights, using a disaggregated approach. The fair value
of the servicing rights is determined by estimating the present value of future net cash flows, taking into consideration market loan
prepayment speeds, discount rates, servicing costs, and other economic factors. Servicing rights are amortized over the period of
and in proportion to the estimated future net servicing revenue. Amortization is recorded as a reduction of sarvicing income, which is
reflected in non-interest income in Huntington's income statement. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, mortgage servicing assets,
net of valuation reserves, were $29.3 million and $35.3 million, respectively. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, valuation reserves
representing the adjustment to fair value were $21.1 million and $7.0 million, respectively. Impairment charges, which are
reflected in mortgage banking income, were $14.1 million in 2002, $6.3 million in 2001, and $0.7 million in 2000.

Premises and Equipment: Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation
is computed principally by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings and building
improvements are depreciated over an average of 30 to 40 years and 10 to 20 years, respectively. Land improvements and furniture
and fixtures are depreciated over 10 years while equipment is depreciated over a range of 3 to 7 years. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the lesser of the asset life or term of the related leases. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred,
while improvements that extend the usefui life of an asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful life.
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Other Real Estate: Other real estate acquired through partial or total satisfaction of loans, is included in other assets and carried at
the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs of disposition. At the date of acquisition, any losses are charged to the allowance
for loan losses. Subsequent write-downs are included in non-interest expense.

Derivative Financial Instruments: Derivative financial instruments, primarily interest rate swaps, are accounted for in accordance
with Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. This Statement requires every
derivative instrument to be recorded in the consolidated statement of condition as either an asset or liability measured at its fair
value and Huntington to formally document, designate, and assess the effectiveness of transactions for which hedge accounting is
applied. Depending on the nature of the hedge and the extent to which it is effective, the changes in fair value of the derivative
recorded through earnings will either be offset against the change in the fair value of the hedged item in earnings or recorded in
comprehensive income and subsequently recognized in earnings in the period the hedged item affects earnings. The portion of a
hedge that is ineffective and all changes in the fair value of derivatives not designated as hedges, referred to as trading instruments,
are recognized immediately in earnings. Trading instruments are carried at fair value with changes in fair value included in other
non-interest income. Trading instruments are executed primarily with Huntington's customers to fulfill their needs. Derivative
instruments used for trading purposes include interest rate swaps, including callable swaps, interest rate caps and floors, and
interest rate and foreign exchange futures, forwards and options.

Upon adoption in 2001 of Statement No. 133, as amended, Huntington designated its portfolio of derivative financial instruments
used for risk management purposes into fair value or cash flow hedges. Derivatives used to hedge ‘changes in fair value of assets and
liabilities due to changes in interest rates or other factors were designated as fair value hedges and those used to hedge changes in
forecasted cash flows, due generally to interest rate risk, were designated as cash flow hadges. The after-tax transition adjustment of
r adopting Statement No. 133, as amended, was immaterial to net income and reduced other comprehensive income (OCI) $9.1
million in 2001,

Income Takes: income taxes are accounted for under the asset and. liability method. Accordingly, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future book and tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement.
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and. liabilities are determined
using enacted tax rates expected to apply in the year in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income at the time of enactment of such
change in tax rates.

} Treasury Stock: Acquisitions of treasury stock are recorded at cost. Reissuance of shares in treasury for acquisitions, stock option
exercises, or for other corporate purposes, is recorded at their weighted-average cost.

{ Stock-Based Compensation: Huntington's stock-based compensation plans are accounted for based on the intrinsic value method
‘ promulgated by Accounting Principles Board Opinion 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations.

| Compensation expense for employee stock opticns is generally not recognized if the exercise price of the option equals or exceeds

] the fair value of the stock on the date of grant. See Note 18 regarding pro forma disclosures for net income and earnings per diluted

z common share is presented as if Huntington had applied the fair value method of accounting of Statement No. 123, Accounting for
: Stock-Based Compensation, in measuring compensation costs for stock options.

Huntington expects to adopt the fair value method of recording stock options under the transitional guidance of Statement No. 148,
Accaounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Oisclosure. Huntington is currently evaluating which of the three
methods under transitional guidance it will adopt in 2003. See Note 2 for more information regarding this new standard.

Segment Resuits: Accounting policies for the lines of business are the same as those used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements with respect to activities specifically attributable to each business line. However, the preparation of business
line results requires management to establish methodologies to allocate funding costs and benefits, expenses, and other financial
elements to each line of business. Changes are made in these methodologies utilized for certain balance sheet and income
statement allocations performed by Huntington's management reporting system, as appropriate. Prior periods are not restated for
these changes.

Statement of Cash Flows: Cash and cash equivalents are defined as “Cash and due from banks” and “Federal funds sold and
securities purchased under resale agreements.”
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2. New Accounting Standards

in April 2002, the Financia) Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 145, Rescission of FASE Statements No. 4,
44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections. This Statement rescinds Statement No. 4,
Reporting Gains and Losses from Extinguishment of Debt, and an amendment of that Statement, Statement No. 64,
Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking-Fund Requirements. This Statement also rescinds Statement No. 44, Accounting:
for intangible Assets of Motor Carriers. Statement No, 145 amends Statement No, 13, Accounting for Leases, to eliminate an
inconsistency between the required accounting for sale-leaseback transactions and the required accounting for certain lease
modifications that have economic effects that are similar to sale-leaseback transactions. in addition, Statement No. 145 requires
lease modifications to be accounted for in the same manner as sale-leaseback transactions. The provisions of this Statement were
effective for financial statements issued on or after May 15, 2002.

In September 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit Activities. This Statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nuilifies Emerging Issues Task
Force {(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity
{including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring). Statement No. 146 requires that a liability for a cost associated with an exit or
disposal activity be recognized using fair vaiue when the liability is incurred. The provisions of this Statement are effective for exit or
disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002,

In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 147, Acquisition of Certain Financial institutions. This Statement provides
guidance on the accounting for the acquisition of a financial institution, which had previously been addressed in FASB Statement
No. 72, Accounting for Certain Acquisitions of Banking and Thrift institutions. Statement No. 147 requires the excess of the fair
value of liabilities assumed over the fair value of the tangible and identifiable assets acquired in a business combination to be

recogmzed as an unidentifiable mtangtble asset in accordance with Statement No. 141 and No. 142, In addition, any Iong—term. .

customer relanonshlp intangible assets such as depositor- relatmnshnp, borrower: refatlonshlp, and credit” cardholder iritangible
assets will be required to be tested for impairment in accordance with Statement No. 144, Accountmg for the Impairment or ..
Drsposa! of Long—L«ved Assets, as amended. The provisions of Statement No 147 became effective Octoter 1, 2002.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (the Interpretation). The Interpretation will change current practice in the
accounting for, and disclosure of, guarantees, which for Huntington apply generally to its standby letters of credit. The Interpretation
requires certain guarantees to be recorded at fair value, which differs from the current practice of recording a liability generally when
a loss is probable and reascnably estimable, as those terms are defined in FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies.
The {nterpretation also requires a guarantor to make significant new disclosures, even when the likelihood of making any payments
under the guarantee is remote, which also differs from current practice. The recognition requirements of this Interpretation are to be
applied prospectively to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002.

The adoption of Statements No. 145, No. 146, and No. 147 and Interpretation No. 45 are not expected to have a material impact
on Huntington's results of operations or financial condition.

in December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure,
This Statement amends Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to provide alternative methods of transition
to Statement No. 123's fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. Statement No. 148 also amends
the disclosure provisions of Statement 123 and APB Opinion No. 28, fnterim Financial Reporting, to require disclosure in the
summary of significant accounting policies of the effects of an entity’s accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee
compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim financial statements. While Statement No. 148
does not amend Statement No. 123 to reguire companies to account for employee stock options using the fair value method, the
disclosure provisions of Statement No. 148 are applicable to all companies with stock-based employee compensation, regardless of
whether they account for that compensation using the fair value method of Statement No. 123 or the intrinsic value method of APB
Opinion No. 25, which is the method currently used by Huntington.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No, 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. This Interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51 (ARB 51), Consolidated Financial Statements, addresses consolidation by business enterprises
of where ownership interests in an entity may vary over time or, in many cases, special-purpose entities (SPEs). To be consolidated
for financial reporting, these entities must have certain characteristics. ARB 51 requires that an enterprise's consolidated financial
statements inciude subsidiaries in which the enterprise has a controlling financial interest, This Interpretation requires
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existing unconsolidated variable interest entities to be consolidated by their primary beneficiaries if the entities do not effectively
disperse risks among parties involved. An enterprise that holds significant variable interests in such an entity, but is not the primary
beneficiary, is required to disclose certain information regarding its interests in that entity, This Interpretation applies in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after June 15, 2003, to variable interest entities in which an enterprise hoids an interest that
it acquired before February 1, 2003. It also applies immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to
variable interest entities in which -an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. This -Interpretation may be applied (1)
prospectively with a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the date on which it is first applied, or (2) by restating previously issued
financial statements for one or more years with a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the beginning of the first year restated.

Huntington is reviewing the implications of Interpretation No. 46 and is considering the adoption methods permitted. Management
believes that the only impact of adoption will be the consolidation of one of the securitization trusts formed in 2000, The
consolidation of that securitization trust will invalve the recognition of the trust's net assets, which, at December 31, 2002,
included $1,020 million of indirect automobile loans, $100 million of cash, and $1,000 miltion of secured debt obligations with an
interest rate based on commercial paper rates. Adoption will also eliminate the retained interest in the securitization trust and its
servicing asset related to the loans in the trust, with carrying values at the end of 2002 of $152 million and $12 million,
respectively. The impact to Huntington's equity and results of operations will depend on the method of transition adopted under this
new interpretation. Huntington will adopt this new standard no later than the end of the third quarter of 2003.

3. Restructuring .
In July 2001, Huntington announced a strategic refocusing plan (the Plan). The Pian included the sale of Huntington's Florida

banking and insurance operations, the consolidation of numerous non-Florida branch offices, and credit-related and other actions to
strengthen Huntington’s bafance sheet and financial performance, including the use of excess regulatory capital generated by the

sale to initiate a share repurchase program tn 2002, pre-tax restructurmg and spacial charges associated with the Plan totaled .
$56.2 mitlion ($36 8 miition after-tax, or $0.15 per share) and are reﬂected in non- mterest expense in the accompanymg audited o

consohdated financial statements.

These charges included expenses of $32.7 million related to the sale of the Flarida operations, $8.0 million for asset impairment,
$4.3 million for the exit of certain e-commerce activities, $1.8 milfion related to vacating facitities, and $9.4 milfion for other non-
recurring costs. Combined with the amounts recorded in 2001, these pre-tax charges totaled $233.1 million ($151.5 million after-
tax, or $0.61 per share) and consisted of $71.7 milfion related to credit quality, $45.3 million for asset impairment, $34.7 million
for the costs related to sell the Florida operations, $20.1 million for the exit or curtailment of certain e-commerce activities, $15.6
million related to owned or leased facilities that Huntington vacated, and $45.7 million related to reduction of ATMs, employee
severance, non-recurring legal, accounting, and consulting fees, and other operational costs.

Huntington has a remaining reserve for restructuring of $14.4 million at December 31, 2002. Huntington expects that this
remaining reserve will be adequate to fund the remaining estimated future cash outlays that are expected in the completion of the
exit activities contemplated by the Plan.

Asset impairment charges included in restructuring and special charges recorded in 2001 included $20.0 million to increase the
reserve for auto lease residual values {in addition to charges of $50.0 mitlion and $58.2 million in 2000 and 1999, respectively)
due to declines in used car prices and increased average losses per auto.

In August 2002, Huntington restructured its interest in Huntington Merchant Services, L.L.C. (HMS), Huntington's merchant
services business, in a transaction with First Data Merchant Services Corporation, a subsidiary of First Data Corp. Under the
agreement, Huntington extended its long-term merchant services relationship with First Data. {n addition, as part of the transaction,
First Data obtained alf of Huntington’s Florida-refated merchant business and increased its equity interest in HMS. This transaction
resutted in a $24.5 million pre-tax, non-operating gain ($16.0 miltion after tax, or $.07 per share} in 2002 while Huntington
retained a nomina! equity cwnership in the business.

4. Sale of Florida Cperations
On February 15, 2002, Huntington completed the sale of its Florida operations to SunTrust Banks, Inc. inciuded in the sale were

$4.8 billion of deposits and other liabilities and $2.8 billion of loans and other tangible assets. Huntington received a deposit
premium of 15%, or $711.9 million. The total net pre-tax gain from the sale was $175.3 mitlion and was reflected in non-interest

82




: NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED

income. The after-tax gain was $56.7 million, or $0.23 per common share, Income taxes related to this transaction were $118.6
million, an amount higher than the tax impact at the statutory rate of 35% because most of the goodwill relating to the Florida
operations was non-deductible for tax purposes.

On July 2, 2002, Huntington also completed the safe of its Florida insurance operations, the J. Roife Davis insurance Agency, Inc.
(JRD). Pro forma financial information reﬂectmg the effect of the sales is presented and described below.

The unaud:ted pro forma consolldated income statement is presented for the year ended December 31, 2001 gmng gffect to the
sale as if it had occurred on January 1, 2001, and does not include the gain realized on the sale of Muntington's Florida banking
and insurance operations. This pro forma consolidated financial statemant is not indicative of the results of operations that would
have actually occurred had the transaction been consummated during 2001 or as the date indicated. This pro forma financial
information is also not intended to be an indication of the results of operations that may be attained in the future. This pro forma
consolidated financial statement should be read in conjunction with Huntington’s historical financial statements.

The income statement column entitled Florida Operations inciudes all identifiable direct revenue and expenses for the Florida
operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, and any indirect revenue and expenses that management expected to cease with
the sale. In addition, net interest income in that column includes a funding credit of $68.5 million related to $1.9 billion of funding
that Florida provided to Huntington. That funding credit was based on the average one-year LIBOR rate for 2001 of 3.64%. The
income statement column entitled Related Transactions reflects $26.2 million interest that was expected to be earned on the $711.9
million deposit premium and the $12.2 million proceeds for the sale of JRD over a bhe-year period at the same LIBOR rate of 3.64%,
the $30.2 million of amartization expense on intangibles related to the Flarida aperatians, and the applicable income taxes.

Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated income Statement for the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Florida . Related Huntington
(in thousands of dollars) . Huntington - Operauons ‘ Transactions Pro Forma
Net interest income = ) '$ 996,182 : $(108 629) - - $2635 $913,909
Provisicn for loan losses . 308,793 - Sas12n .~ 293672
-Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 687,389 1"(93,508) . 26,356 ) 620,237 -
Non-interest income : 509,480 (76,992} — ) 432,488
Non-interest expense 1,023,587 (132,707) (30,180) 860,700
Income Before Income Taxes 173,282 (37,793) 56,536 192,025
Income taxes {5,239) {12,507) 17,237 (509)
Net Income $ 178,521 $ (25,286) $ 39,299 $192,534
Net income Per Common Share—Diluted $0.71 $(0.10) $0.15 $0.76
Operating Net Income ) $ 293,522 $ (25,286) $ 39,299 $307,535
Operating Net Income Per Common Share—Diluted $1.17 $(0.10) $0.15 $1.22

(1) Excludes restructuring and special charges.

Pro forma net income for 2002 (unaudited), which exciuded the after-tax combined loss of the Florida banking operations through
February 15, 2002 and the Florida insurance operations through June 30, 2002 of $1.5 millicn, and any after-tax gains and special
charges not retated to the sale, was $329.2 million, or $1.35 per share. Excluding the after-tax Merchant Services restructuring gain
and the non-Florida related restructuring charges, pro farma net income for 2002 (unaudited), was $328.5 million, or $1.35 per share.
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5. Comprehensive {ncame

The components of Huntington's Other Comprehensive Income are the unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale,
unrealized gains (losses) on derivative instruments used in cash flow hedging relationships, and adjustment for minimum pension
liability. The related before and after tax amounts in each of the three years ended December 31 were as follows:

{in thousands of dollars) ’ B ) 2002 ' 2001 ' 2000

Cumutlative effect of change in accounting method for

derivatives used in cash flow hedging relationships:
Unrealized net losses $ — $(14,020) $ ~
Related tax benefit — 4,907 —

Net - (8,113) —

Minimum pension liability:
Unrealized net loss (300) — . —
Related tax benefit 105 — —_—

Net (195) — -~

Unrealized holding gains on securities available
for sale arising during the period:

Unrealized net gains 45,655 84,256 145,011
Related tax expense {16,082) (29,796) (51,323)
Net 30,573 . 54,460 93,688
Unrealized holding gains on derivatives used in cash flow i o : - . ©
hedging relationships arising during the peried: Co g - . s -
Unrezlized net gains y . o . 14,798 - 7.895 ‘ -
Related tax expense . ; , (5,179} (2,763) -~
Net. 9,620 - 5,132 —
Less: Reclassification adjustment for net gains from sales
of securities available for sale realized during the period:
Realized net gains 4,902 723 37,101
Related tax expense {1,716) (252) {12,986)
Net 3,186 471 24,115
Total Other Comprehensive income $ 36,812 $ 50,008 $ 69,573

Activity in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income for the most recent three years is as follows:

Unrealized gains

Unrealized gains (losses) on derivative

Minimum (losses) on instruments used in

pension securities cash flow hedging
(in thousands of dol'ars) liability available for sale relationships Total
Balance, December 31, 1899 $ — $(94,093) $ - $(94,093)
Period change — 69,573 —_— 69,573
Balance, December 31, 2000 — (24,520) — (24,520}
Change in accounting method — — (9,113) (9,113)
Current-period change. — 53,989 5,132 59,121
Balance, December 31, 2001 — 29,469 {3,981) 25,488
Current-period change (195) 27,387 9,620 36,812
Balance, December 31, 2002 $(195) $ 56,856 $ 5,639 $ 62,300
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6. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is the amount of earnings for the period available to each share of common stock outstanding during the
reporting pericd. Diluted earnings per share is the amount of earnings available to each share of common stock cutstanding during
the reporting period adjusted for the potential issuance of common shares for stock options. The calculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share for each of the three years ended December 31 is as follows: -

{in thousands, except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000
Net Income $363,225 $178,521 $328,446
Average common shares outstanding 242,279 251,078 248,709
Dilutive effect of common stock equivalents 1,733 638 861
Diluted Average Common Shares Outstanding 244,012 251,716 249,570
Earnings Per Share .

Basic $1.50 $0.71 $1.32

Diluted 1.49 0.71 1.32

Average common shares outstanding and the dilutive effect of stock options have been adjusted for the 10% stock dividend paid in
2000. The average market price of Huntington's common stock for the period was used in determining the dilutive effect of
outstanding stock options. Common stock equivalents are computed based on the number of shares subject to stock options that
have an exercise price less than the average market price of Huntington’s common stock for the period.

Approximately 7.7 million, 8.9 million, and 7.6 million stock options were outstanding at the end.of 2002, 2001, and 200G,
respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options' exercise price was greater
than-the average market price of the common shares for the period and, therefore; *the effect would be antidilutive. The weighted
average exercise price for these options was $22.19 per share, $20. 96 per share, }and $21.49 per share at the end of the same
respective periods.

At December 31, 2002, a total of 521,219 common shares associated with a recent acquisition were held in escrow, subject to
future issuance contingent upon meeting certain contractual performance criteria. These shares, which were included in treasury
stock, wilt be included in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share at the beginning of the period when all conditions
necessary for their issuance have been met.
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7. Securities

Securities available for sale at December 31 were as follows:

Unrealized

] Amortized Gross Gross Fair
{in thousands of doflars] Cost Gains Losses Value
2002
U.S. Treasury $ 18,550 $ 1,362 $ — $ 19,912
Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed securities 1,171,867 35,649 254 1,207,362

Other agencies 1,365,757 35,197 544 1,400,410
Total U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies 2,556,274 72,208 798 2,627,684
Retained interests in securitizations 146,160 13,818 — 159,978
Other securities 613,607 5,600 3,500 615,707
Total Securities Available for Sale $3,316,041 $91,626 $4,298 $3,403,369
2001
U.S. Treasury $ 38,928 $ 6l2 $ - $ 39,540
Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed securities 828,211 14,351 1,200 841,362

Other agencies 1,410,023 32,521 1,367 1,441,177
Total U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies 2,277,162 47,484 2,567 A2,322,079
Retained interests in securitizations 159,790 - A . + 159,790
Qther securities -, ' 367,052 5.873° 5,215 367,710
Total Securities Available for Sale $2,804,004 $53,357 $7,782 -$2,849,579

Other securities available for sale include privately placed collateralized mortgage obligations,

Reserve Bank stock, corporate debt and municipal securities, and marketable equity securities.

Contractual maturities of securities available for sale as of December 31 were:

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal

2002 2001

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
{in thausands of dallars) Cost Value Cost Value
Under 1 year $ 42,056 $ 43,149 $ 12,011 $ 12,085
1-5 years 868,601 896,651 1,066,383 1,090,164
5-10 years 414,121 424,287 218,816 222,535
Over 10 years 1,802,257 1,835,670 1,242,609 1,259,229
Retained interests in securitizations 146,160 159,978 159,790 159,790
Marketable equity securities 42,845 43,634 104,395 105,776
Total Securities Avzilable for Sale $3,316,041 $3,403,369 $2,804,004 $2,849,579

At December 31, 2002, the carrying value of securities pledged to secure public and trust deposits, trading account Jiabilities, U.S.
Treasury demand notes and security repurchase agreements totaled $2.6 billion. There were no securities of a single issuer, which
are non-governmenta) or government-sponsored, that exceeded ten percent of shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2002.

Gross gains from sales of securities of $5.4 million, $9.2 million, and $66.5 miltion, were realized in 2002, 2001, and 2000,
respectively. Gross tosses totaled $0.5 million in 2002, $8.5 million in 2001, and $29.4 million in 2000.
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Investment securities held to maturity at December 31, 2002 and 2001, were comprised of investments in obligations of states and
political subdivisions. The amortized cost, unrealized gains and losses, and fair values of investment securities held to maturity at

December 31 were:

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001
Amortized cost ) $7,546 $12,322
Unrealized gross gains 192 215
Uarealized gross losses 13 38
Fair Value $7,725 $12,499

Contractual maturities of investment securities held to maturity with yields adjusted to reflect fully taxable equivalent basis at

December 31 were:

2002 2001
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

(in thousands of dollars) Cost Vatue Yield Cost Vaiue VYield
Under 1 year . $2,775 $2,793 . 71.37% -$ 3997 $ 4016 7.54%
1-5 years 3,096 3,209 8.03 6,369 6,508 7.78
6-10 years 1,432 1,471 8.49 1,713 1,726 8.48
Over 10 years 243 252 8.18 243 249 8.18
Total lnvestment Securities $7,546 $7,725 7.88% $12,322 $12,499 7.81%
8. Loans and Leases ’
At December 31, loans and leases were comprised of the following: “
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001
Commercial loans and leases 5,606,363 $ 6,439,372
Real estate

Commercial loans 2,719,146 2,496,690

Construction loans 1,010,934 1,321,751
Total commercial and commercial real estate loans 9,336,443 10,257,813
Consumer

Automobile leases 3,203,421 3,207,514

Automaobile foans—Indirect 3,072,017 2,883.279

Home equity loans and tines of credit 3,200,169 3,582,028

Residential mortgage ioans 1,748,985 1,127,825

Other loans 394,89¢C 543,414
Total consumer loans 11,618,482 11,344,060
Total Loans and Leases $20,955,925 $21,601,873

At December 31, 2002, the carrying value of real estate qualifying loans pledged to secure advances from the Federal Home Loan
Bank was $2.7 billion. Real estate qualifying loans are comprised of home equity loans and lines of credit and residential mortgage
ioans secured by first and second liens. At this same date, $1.5 billion of commercial loans have been pledged to secure potentiat

discount window borrowings from the Federa! Reserve.
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Huntington’s loan portfolio includes lease financing receivables consisting of direct financing leases on equipment, which are
included in commercial loans, and on automobiles, which are included in consumer loans. Net investment in lease financing
receivables by category at December 31 were as foliows:

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001
"Commercial - N o
Lease payments receivable $ 191,034 $ 28791
Estimated residual value of leased assets 28,388 4,480
Gross investment in commercial lease financing receivables 219,422 33,271
Unearned income {24,678) (2,859)
Total Net investment in Commercial Lease Financing Receivables $ 194,744 $ 30412
Consumer
Automaobile lease payments receivable $1,898,711 $1,898,277
Estimated residual value of leased automobiles 1,688,888 1,763,202
Gross investment in consumer Jease financing receivables 3,687,599 3,661,479
Deferred fees and costs 46,787 46,599
Unearned income : (430,965) (500,564)
Total Net Investment in Consumer Lease Financing Receivables $3,203,421 $3,207,514

Related Party Transactions
Huntington has made loans to its officers, directors, and their associates. These loans were made in the ordmary course of busmess

~under normal credit terms, including interest rate and collateralization, and do not represent-more-than the normal risk.of co(iectlon
‘These loans to related parties are summanzed as follows: ‘ 2

“{in thousands of dollars) ' T 2002 : 2001

Balance, beginning of year $ 133,844 $ 145,761
Loans made 114,694 236,260
Repayments (145,185) (234,011)
Changes due to status of executive officers and directars (7,792) (14,166}

Balance, end of year $ 95,561 $ 133,844

Non-Performing Assets and Past Due Loans and Leases
At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the loans and leases in non-accrual status and loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing
interest, were as follows:

(in thousancs of dollars) 2002 2001
Commercial loans and leases $ 91,861 $159,637
Real Estate
Construction 5,554 13,885
Commercial 21,211 34,475
Residential 9,443 11,836
Total Non-accrual Loans and Leases $128,069 $219,833
Accruing Loans Past Due 90 Days or More $ 73,122 $ 91,635

The amount of interest that would have been recorded under the original terms for total loans and leases classified as non-accrual or
renegotiated was $12.6 million for 2002, $10.3 million for 2001, and $6.5 million for 2000. Amounts actually collected and
recorded as interest income for these icans and leases totalled $5.1 million, $4.9 million, and $3.9 million for 2002, 2001, and
2000, respectively.
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9. Loan Securitizations

During 2002 and 2001, Huntington sold automobile loans in securitization transactions totaling $480.0 million and $439.1
million, respectively. Huntington retained the interest rate risk and the rights to future cash flows arising after the investors in the
securitization trusts have received their contractual return. These cash flows arise from cash reserve accounts, loan coliateral in
excess of the note amounts issued by the securitization trusts, and excess interest collections. Huntington's interests are
subordinate to investors' interests. The investors and the securitization trusts have no recourse to Huntington's other assets for
failure of debtors to pay when due, At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the fair value of Huntington's retained interest in automobile
loan securitizations was $160.0 million and $159.8 million, respectively. Management periodically reviews the assumptions
underlying these values. If these assumptions change, the related asset and income would be affected.

Huntington has retained servicing responsibilities and receives annua! servicing fees of 1.0% of the outstanding loan balances.
Servicing income, net of amortization of capitalized servicing assets, amounted to $1.0 miltion in 2002, $3.6 million in 2001, and
$2.0 mitlion in 2000. The related servicing asset had a value of $12.7 miliion at the end of 2002 and $17.6 million at the end of
2001. Impairment charges of retained interests were $4.0 million in 2002 and $12.2 million in 2001. Impairment on capitalized
servicing was $1.5 million in 2002 and $1.3 mittion in 2001. No impairment of retained interests or capitalized servicing was
recorded in 2000,

Huntington recorded net pre-tax gains of $11.0 million, $6.6 million, and $4.9 million in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively,
from automobile loan securitizations. Gains or losses from securitizations depend in part on the previous carrying amount of the
financial assets involved, which are allocated between the assets sold and the retained interests based on their relative fair value at
the date of transfer. :

Quoted market prices are generally not available for retained interest in automobile loan securitizations. The key economic
assumptions used to measure-the fair value of the retained interest at the time of securitization during 2002 are included in the

table befow. in 2002 and 2001, the'interest rate paid to transferees on variable rate securities was estimated based on the forward =

one-month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) yield plus the average contractual spread over LIBOR of 34 basis points.

At December 31, 2002, the assumptions and the sensitivity of the current fair value of the retained interest to immediate 10% and -
20% adverse changes in those assumptions were:

Decline in fair value due to

10% 20%

adverse adverse

{in millions of dollars) Actual change change
Monthly prepayment rate (ABS curve) 1.45 $0.7 S$1.4
Expected annua! credit losses 1.55% 2.3 4.6
Discount rate 10.00% 1.8 3.6
{nterest rate on variable securities—Forward ane-month LIBOR yield plus 34 basis peints 2.7 5.4

Caution shouid be used when reading these sensitivities as a change in an individual assumption and its impact on fair vaiue is
shown independent of changes in other assumptions. Economic factors are dynamic and may counteract or magnify sensitivities.
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Certain cash flows received from and paid to securitization trusts were:

Twelve Months Ended December 31,

{in million of dollars) 2002 2001
Collections used by the trusts to purchase new balances in revolving securitizations $480 $439
Servicing fees received . 12 14
Other cash flows received on retained interest 81 32
Servicing advances - (3}
Repayments of servicing advances —_— 3

Managed Automcbile Loans
A summary of the components of managed automobile loans, which represents both owned and securitized loans, including
quantitative information about delinquencies and net loan losses at December 31, was as follows:

(in milliens of doilars) 2002 2001
Loans held in partfolio $3,072 $2,883
Loans securitized 1,119 1,225
Total Managed Automobile Loans . $4,191 $4,108
Net loan losses as a % of average managed loans . 1.51% 1.67%
Delinquencies {30 days or more) as a percent of ysar-end managed loans 2.57% 3.64%

Residential Mortgage Loans ; :
During 2002, Huntington securitized $386.4 million of residential mortgage loans and retained all of the resultmg secuntaes and,?

accordmgly, reclassnf:ed the securitized amount from loans to securities available fof'sale. B
. N N ) g‘

10. Aflowance for Loan and Leass Losses

A summary of the transactions in the allowance for loan and lease losses and details regarding impaired loans follows for the three
years ended December 31:

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning of vear $ 410,572 $ 297,880 $ 299,309
Loan and lease losses : (289,838) (227,315) (110,845)
Recoveries of loans previously charged off 50,519 37,868 27,756
Net charge-offs (239,319) (189,447} (83,089)
Provision for loan and lease losses 227,340 308,793 90,479
Allowance of securitized or sold loans (31,462) (6,654) (16,719)
Allowance of assets acquired 1,264 — 7,900
Balance, end of year $ 368,395 $ 410,572 $ 297,880
Recorded Balance of Impaired Loans, at end of year @

With related allowance for foan and lease losses $ 91,578 $ 168,753 $ 51,693

With no related allowance for loan and lease iosses 2,972 2,557 5,261
Totat $ 94,550 $ 171,310 $ 56,954
Average Balance of impaired Loans for the Year 12 $ 87,286 $111,921 $ 33,705
Aflowance for Loan and Lease Losses Refated to Impaired Loans @ $ 37,984 $ 65,125 $ 12,944

(1) In conjunction with the automobite loan securitizations in 2002, 2001, and 2000, an ailowance for Ipan and Jease losses attributable to the associated loans sold was included as 2 component of
the loan’s carrying value upon their sale. The allowance associated with the sale of the Fiorida banking and insurance operations was $22,297.

{2) Inciudes impaired commercial and commercial reat estate loans with outstanding balances greater then $500,000. A loan is impaired when it is probable that Huntington will be unable fo collect
alt amgunts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are included in non-performing assets, There was no interest recognized in 2002, 2001, and 2000 on
impaired loans while they were cansiderad impaired.
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11, Premises and Equipment

At December 21, premises and equipment stated at cost were comprised of the following:

{in thousands of daliars) 2002 2001
Land and land improvements o $ 56,782 $ 78,272
Buildings 211,700 271,452
Leasehold improvements 123,944 132,267
Equipment 447,374 496,163
Total premises and equipment 839,800 g78,154
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 498,434 526,118
Net Premises and Equipment $341,366 $452,036

Depreciation and amortization charged fo expense and rental income credited to occupancy expense for the year ended DCecember
31 were:

lin thousands of doltars) 2002 2001 2000
Total depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment $46,319 S . $53,805 $49,117
Rental income credited to occupancy expense $15,868 ) $17,662 $16,030

12, intangibie Assels

Goodwil! and other intangible,’;?éssets, net of accumulated amartization, ar{d rélate’d activity for the years ended December?;;i, 2002
and 2001, was as follows:

(in thousands of dollars) ” 2002 2001
Balance, beginning of period $ 716,054 $755,270
Sale of Fiorida banking and insurance operations {524,105) -
Agditions 28,637 3,903
Impairment —_ (1,894)
Amortization {2,019) (41,225)
Balance, end of period $ 218,567 $716,054

At December 31, goodwill and other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, were comprised of:

(in thousands of dolars) 2002 2001
Goodwill $211,282 $649,179
Core deposit —_ 58,776
Leasehold 7,285 8,099
Balance, end of period $218,567 $716,054

The additions totaling $28.6 million for 2002 related to the acquisitions of LeaseNet Group, Inc., 2 $90 million leasing company,
and Haberer Registered Investment Advisor, Inc., a Cincinnati-based registered investment advisory firm. During 2002, Huntington
completed the sale of its Florida insurance operations, the J. Rolfe Davis Insurance Agency, Inc. (JRD), resulting in a $12.2 million
write-off of the remaining associated goodwill. Impairment of $1.9 million in 2001 was related to the exit of an e-commerce
business activity and represented its remaining goodwill balance.

Before the sale of Huntington's operations in Florida, a majority of goodwill and other intangible assets related to those operations. A
substantiai portion of the remaining goodwill is attributabie to the previously acquired banking operations reported under the
Regional Banking line of business. The application of the non-amortization provisions of Statement No. 142 resulted in an increase
in net income per share of $0.05 for 2002, Had no amortization of goodwill, net of tax, been recorded in the prior year, net income
and diluted earnings per share for 2001 would have been greater by $33.2 miilion, or $0.13 per share.
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13. Deposit Liabilities

At December 31, deposits were comprised of the following:

{in thousands of dolars) 2002 2001
Demand deposits

Non-interest bearing $ 3,073,869 $ 3,635,173

Interest bearing 5,374,095 5,723,160
Savings deposits 2,851,158 3,466,305
Other domestic time deposits 3,956,306 5,868,451
Total Core Deposits 15,255,428 18,693,083
Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 731,959 1,130,563
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 1,092,754 137,815
Foreign time deposits 419,185 225,737
Total Deposits $17,499,326 $20,187,304

Core deposits were comprised of interest bearing and non-interest bearing demand deposits, savings deposits, and other domestic
time deposits. Other domestic time deposits are comprised of certificates of deposit under $100,000 and all IRA deposits. Brokered
time deposits represent funds that Huntington has obtained by or through a deposit broker. The entire beneficial interest in the
deposit may be held by a single depositor ar Huntington may own a participation in a given deposit or instrument which the broker
has sold to Huntington and other investors. At December 31, 2002, $787.8 million of brokered deposits were issued in
donominations of $100,000 or more and participated by the broker in shares of $100,000 or less. Foreign time deposits were
comprised of time certificates of deposit issued by Huntington's foreign ofﬂces in denommatton of $IOO OOO or more. Foreign
deposits are: interest bearing and all mature in one.year or less. ¥ 2 ‘ ;

The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit and other time deposits issued by domestic offices was $5.8 billion and $7.1 billion at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The contractual maturity of these deposits at the end of 2002 was as follows: $2.56 billion
in 2003; $1.38 billion in 2004; $463 million in 2005; $386 million in 2006; $402 million in 2007; and $536 million thereafter.

Domestic certificates of deposit and other time deposits of $100,000 or more totaled $1.9 billion at the end of 2002 and $1.1
billion at the end of 2001. The contractual maturity of these deposits at December 31, 2002, was as follows: $343 million in three
manths or less; $182 million after three months through six months; $212 million after six months through twelve menths; and
$1,166 million after tweive months.

Demand deposit overdrafts that have been reciassified as loan balances were $18.2 million and $25.6 million at December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

14, Short-term Borrowings

At December 31, short-term borrowings were comprised of the following:

(in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001

Federal funds purchased $1,244,637 $ 423,783

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,213,886 1,489,824

Commercial paper 5,031 2,876

Other 77,462 39,443

Total Short-term Borrowings $2,541,016 $1,955,926
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Information concerning securities sold under agreements to repurchase at December 31 is summarized as follows:

(in thousands of dotlars) 2002 2001
Average batance during the year $1,284,406 $1,490,209
Average interest rate during the ysar 1.97% 3.58%
Maximum month-end balance during the year , $1,488,069 $1,620,478

Commercial paper is issued by Huntington Bancshares Financiai Corporation, a non-bank subsidiary, with principal and interest
guaranteed by Huntington.

15. Medium- and Long-term Debt

At December 31, Huntington's medium- and long-term debt consisted of the following:

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001
Medium-term
The Huntington National Bank (maturing through
2005) o y $1,905,123 $1,755,002
Parent company 140,000 40,000
Total Medium-term Debt $2,045,123 $1,795,002
Long-term )
Parent company: : .
7 %2% subordinated notes due 2002 g _ $ —_ . - , $ 149,888
The Huntington National Bank: g o L
7 ¥8% subordinated notes due 2003 } 150,572 R 157,494
6¥% subordinated notes due 2003 102,470 ~ . 104,842
6 ¥5% subordinated notes due 2018 220,824 198,153
Fioating rate subordinated notes due 2008 100,000 100,000
8% subordinated notes due 2010 164,812 166,853
Total subordinated notes 738,678 877,330
7 /8% Class C preferred securities of REIT subsidiary 50,000 50,000
Total Long-term Debt ) $ 788,678 $ 927,330
Federal Home Loan Bank advances due through 2007 $1,013,000 $ 17,000

Amounts above are reported net of unamortized discounts and include values related to hedging with derivative financial
instruments. Huntington uses these derivative instruments, principally interest rate swaps, to match the funding rates on certain
assets by hedging the cash flow variability associated with certain variable-rate debt by converting the debt to fixed rate and hedging
the fair values of certain fixed-rate debt by converting the debt to variable rate. See Note 17 for more information regarding such
financiat instruments.

The weighted-average interest rate for medium-term notes at December 31, 2002 and 2001, was 1.56% and 2.57%, respectively.
The parent company issued $100 million of medium-term notes in 2002 that mature in 2004. The parent company medium-term
notes issued in 2001 will mature in the first quarter of 2003.

The weighted-average interest rate for subordinated notes was 6.47% at December 31, 2002 and 6.79% at the end of 2001. The
Huntington National Bank's floating rate subordinated notes were issued in 1998 and are based on three-month LIBOR. At
December 31, 2002, these notes carried an interest rate of 1.88%. The parent company 7 7% subordinated notes matured in
2002.

In 2001, Huntington issued $50 million of noncumulative preferred securities of Huntington Preferred Capital, Inc., a real estate
investment trust subsidiary (REIT), which qualify for regulatory capital. Dividends are payable quarterly at a fixed rate of 7 %&% and
the shares are not redeemable prior to December 31, 2021.
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Long-term advances from the Federat Home Loan Bank had weighted average interest rates of 1.62% at December 31, 2002, and
6.02% at December 31, 2001, These advances, which had a combination of fixed and variable interest rates in 2002 and fixed in
2001, were collateralized by qualifying real estate loans and securities.

The terms of Huntington's medium- and long-term debt obligations and its advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank contain
various restrictive covenants including limitations on the acquisition of additional debt in excess of specified levels, dividend
payments, and the disposition of subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2002, Huntington was in compliance with-all such covenants.

Medium and long-term debt maturities for the next five years are as follows: $843.2 million in 2003; $958.0 millicn in 2004;
$610.0 million in 2005; none in 2006; $900.0 million in 2007; and $535.6 million in 2008 and thereaiter.

18. Capital Securities

Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred capital securities of subsidiary trusts holding solely the junior subordinated
debentures of the parent company (Capital Securities) were issued by two business trusts, Huntington Capital | and |I {the Trusts).
Huntington Capital | was faormed in January 1997 while Huntington Capital It was formed in June 1998. The proceeds from the
issuance of the Capital Securities and common securities were used to purchase debentures of the parent company. The Trusts hcld
junior subordinated debentures of the parent company, which are the only assels of the Trusts. Both the debentures and related
income statement effects are eliminated in Huntington’s consolidated financial statements.

The parent company has entered into contractual arrangements that, taken collectively and in the aggregate, constitute a fuli and
unconditional guarantee by the parent company of the Trusts' obligations under the capital securities issued. The contractual
arrangements guarantee payment of (a) accrued and unpaid distributions required to be paid on the Capital Securities; () the
redemption price with respect to any capital securities called for redemption by Huntington Capital | or 1l; and (c) payments due
upon voluntary or invcluntary liquidation, winding-up, or termination of Huntmgton Capltal i or 1l; The Capital Secuntles and
common securities, and related debentures are summarized as follows:

December 31, 2002 :
Interest Rate of Maturity of

Capital Securities and Capital Securities
(in thousands of dollars) Securities Debentures and Debentures
Huntington Capital | $200,000 LIBOR + .70%f 02/01/2027
Huntington Capital i 100,000 LIBOR + .625%2 06/15/2028

Total Capital Securities $300,000

{1} Variable effective rate at December 31, 2002 and 2001, of 2,46% and 2.37%, respectively.
(2} Variable effective rate at December 31, 2002 and 2001, of Z.04% and 2.50%, respectively.

The debentures held by Huntington Capital | and It qualify as Tier 1 capital under Federal Reserve Bank guidelines.
17. Derivative Financial Instruments

Huntington uses a variety of derivative financial instruments, principally interest rate swaps, in its asset and liability management
activities to protect against the risk of adverse price or interest rate movements on the value of certain assets and liabilities and on
future cash flows. These instruments provide Huntington with flexibility in adjusting its sensitivity to changes in interest rates
without exposure to loss of principal and higher funding requirements. By using derivatives to manage interest rate risk, the effect is
a smaller, more efficient balance sheet, with a lower wholesale funding requirement and a higher net interest margin, but with a
comparable fevel of net interest revenue and return on equity. Alf derivatives are reflected at fair value in Huntington’s statements of
financial condition,

Market risk, which is the possibility that economic value of net assets or net interest income will be adversely affected by changes in
interest rates or other ecanomic factors, is managed through the use of derivatives. Derivatives also meet customers' financing needs
but, like other financial instruments, contain an element of credit risk, which is the possibility that Huntington wilf incur a foss
because a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations. Notional values of interest rate swaps and other off-balance sheet
financial instruments significantly exceed the credit risk associated with these instruments and represent contractual balances on
which caleulations of amounts to be exchanged are based. Credit exposure is limited to the sum of the aggregate fair value of
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positions that have become favorable to Huntington, including any accrued interest receivable due from counterparties. Potential
credit losses are minimized through careful evaluation of counterparty credit standing, selection of counterparties from a limited
group of high quality institutions, collateral agreements, and other contract provisions.

Asset and Liability Management

Derivatives that are used in asset and tiability management are-classified as fair value hedges or cash flow hedges and are reguired -
to meet specific criteria. To qualify as a hedge, the hedge relationship is designated and formally documented at inception, detailing
the particular risk management objective and strategy for the hedge. This includes identifying the item and risk being hedged, the
derivative being used, and how the effectiveness of the hedge is being assessed. A derivative must be highly effective in
accomplishing the objective of offsetting either changes in fair value or cash flows for the risk being hedged. Correlation is evaluated
on a retrospective and prospective basis using guantitative measures. If a hedge relationship is found to be ineffective, it no longer
qualifies as a hedge and any excess gains or losses attributable to ineffectiveness, as well as subsequent changes in fair vaiue, are
recognized in other income.

For fair value hedges, Huntington effectively converts specified fixed-rate deposits, short-term borrowings, and long-term debt to
variable rate obligations by entering into interest rate swap contracts whereby fixed-rate interest is received in exchange for variable-
rate interest without the exchange of the contract's underlying notional amount. Forward contracts, used primarily by Huntington in
connection with its mortgage banking activities, settle in cash at a specified future date based on the differential between agreed
interest rates applied to a notional amount. The changes in fair value of the hedged item and the hedging instrument are reflected in
current earnings. Huntington recognized an insignificant loss in 2002 and no gain or loss in 2001 in connection with the ineffective
portion of its fair value hedging instruments. Furthermore, there were no gains or losses on derivatives designated as fair value
hedges that were excluded from the assessment of effectiveness during 2002 and 2001.

For cash flow hedges, Huntington also entered into: interest rate swap contracts tﬁat pay fixed-rate interest in exchange for the
receipt of variable-rate interest without the exchange of the contract’s underlying ’potional amount, which effectively converted a

portion of its floating-rate debt to fixed-rate. This reduced the potentially adverse impact of increases in interest rates on future . -

interest expense, In like fashion, Huntington effectively canverted certain prime-based and LIBOR-based commercial loans to fixed- -
rate by entering into contracts that swap variable-rate interest for fixed-rate interest over the life of the contracts.

Huntington also used interest rate swaps 1o manage the interest rate risk associated with its retained interest in a securitization
trust. This retained interest provides Huntington with the right to receive any future cash flows arising after the investors in the
securitization trust have received their contractual return. As the trust holds fixed rate indirect autcmobile loans and is funded with
floating rate notes, the future cash flows associated with the retained interest will vary with interest rates. The interest rate swaps
used convert the variable portion of these future cash flows to a fixed cash flow.

To the extent these derivatives are effective in offsetting the variability of the hedged cash flows, changes in the derivatives’ fair
value will not be included in current earnings but are reported as a component of Accumutated Other Comprehensive Income in
Shareholders’ Equity. These changes in fair value will be included in earnings of future periods when earnings are also affected by
the changes in the hedged cash flows, To the extent these derivatives are not effective, changes in their fair values are imrnediately
included in earnings. During 2002, Huntington recognized a net loss in connection with the ineffective portion of its cash flow
hedging instruments and a net gain in 2001. The amounts were classified in other non-interest income and were insignificant in
both years. No amounts were excluded from the assessment of effectiveness during 2002 and 2001 for derivatives designated as
cash flow hedges.
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Derivatives used to manage Huntington's interest rate risk at December 31, 2002, are shown in the table below.

Average Weighted-Average
Maturity Rate
(in thousands of doitars) Notional Yalue (years) Fair Value Receive Pay
. Asset conversion swaps.. .. - . e . e s e .
Receive fixed—generic $ 750,000 3.6 $ 48,376 5.12% 1.47%
Pay fixed—generic 750,000 0.9 (12,882) 1.42 3.65
Total asset conversion swaps 1,800,000 2.3 35,494 3.27 2.56
Liability conversion swaps
Receive fixed—generic 400,000 59 24,846 6.97 1.81
Receive fixed—callable €28,500 11.0 (6,020} 5.59 1.51
Pay fixed—generic 1,7¢1,000 1.7 (20,653) 1.42 3.48
Receive fixed—Tforwards 10,000 N/A —_ N/A N/A
Pay fixed—forwards 650,000 NIA (20,717) N/A N/A
Total liability conversion swaps 4,229,500 3.6 (35,326) 3.18 2.80
Total Swap Portiolio $4,979,500 3.6 $ 13,050 3.21% 2.72%

The fair value of the swap portfolio used for asset and (iability management was $3.7 miflion at December 31, 2001, These values
must be viewed in the coniext of the overall financial structure of Huntington, including ihe aggregate net position of all on- and off-
balance sheet financial instruments.

;As is the case with cash securities, the market value of interest rate swaps is largely, a function of the financial market's
expectations regarding the future direction. of interest rates. Accordingly, current market values are not necessarily indicative of the
future impact of the swaps on net interest income. This will depend, in large part, on the shape of the yield curve as.well as interest
rate levels, Management made no assumptions regarding future changes in interest rates ‘with respect to the.variable rate
information presented in the table above. .
The next table represents the gross notional value of derivatives used to manage interest rate risk at December 31, 2002, identified
by the underlying interest rate-sensitive instruments. The nctional amounts shown in the tables above and below should be viewed in
the context of Huntington's overall interest rate risk management activities to assess the impact on the net interest margin. The
hedges associated with medium-term notes, Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances, and deposits below include $600.0
million, $50.0 million, and $10.0 milion in notional value of forward-starting swaps, respectively.

Fair Value Cash Flow
{in thousands of dollars) Hedges Hedges Total
Instruments associated with:
Loans 3 — $ 750,000 $ 750,000
Securities available for sale —~ 750,000 750,000
Deposits 638,500 — 538,500
FHLB Advances — 400,000 400,000
Medium-term notes — 1,890,000 1,820,000
Subordinated notes and other fong-term debt 400,000 151,000 551,000
Tota) Notional Value at December 31, 2002 $1,038,500 $3,941,000 $4,979,500

The estimated amount of the existing unrealized gains and losses to be reclassified to pre-tax earnings from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income within the next twelve months is expected to be a net loss of $11.4 million.

Huntington regularly enters into coliateral agreements as part of the underlying derivative agreements with its counterparties to
mitigate the credit risk associated with both the derivatives used for asset and liability management and used in trading activities.
At December 31, 2002 and 2001, Huntington's aggregate credit risk associated with these derivatives, net of collateral that has
been pledged by the counterparty, was $15.9 million and $46.0 million, respectively. The credit risk associated with interest rate
swaps is calculated after considering master netting agreements.

Huntington entered into these derivative financial instruments to alter the interest rate risk embedded in its assets and (iabilities.
Consequently, net amounts receivable or payable on contracts hedging either interest earning assets or interest bearing liabilities
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were accrued as an adjustment to either interest income or interest expense. The net amount resulted in interest income exceeding
interest expense by $48.4 millien in 2002, and interest expense exceeding interest income by $6.2 miltion and $12.7 million in
2001 and 2000, respectively.

Derivatives Used in Trading Activities

Huntington offers various derivative financial instruments to enable customers te meet their financing.and investing.objectives.and
for risk management purposes. Derivative financial instruments held in Huntington’s trading portfolio during 2002 and 2001
consisted predominantly of interest rate swaps, but also included interest rate caps, floors, and futures, as well as foreign exchange
options. Interest rate options grant the option holder the right to buy or sell an underlying financial instrument for a predetermined
price before the contract expires. Interest rate futures are commitments to either purchase or sell a financial instrument at a future
date for a specified price or yield and may be settlad in cash or through delivery of the underlying financial instrument. Interest rate
caps and floors are oplion-based contracts that entitle the buyer to receive cash payments based on the difference between a
designated reference rate and a strike price, applied to a notional amount, Written options, primarily caps, expose Huntington to
market risk but not credit risk. Purchased options contain both credit and market risk. They are used to manage fluctuating interest
rates as exposure to loss from interest rate contracts changes.

Supplying these derivatives to customers provides Huntington with fee income. These instruments are carried at fair value with gains
and losses reflected in other non-interest income. Total trading revenue for customer accommodation was $6.4 million in 2002,
$8.4 million in 2001, and $854,000 in 2000. The total notional value of derivative financial instruments used by Huntington on
behaif of customers (for which the related interest rate risk is offset by third parties) was $3.2 billion at the end of 2002 and $2.0
billion at the end of the prior year. Huntington’s credit risk from interest rate swaps used for trading purposes was $92.1 million and
$36.2 million at the same dates.

fn connection with. its éecuritization activities, Huntington purchased interest rate caps with a notional value totaling $1 billion.
- These purchased caps were assigned to the securitization trust for the-benefit of the security holders. interest rate caps were also
sold totaling $1 biilicn outside the securitization structure. Both the purchased and' sold caps are marked to market through income

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted. in the United States. K L
18. Steck-Based Compensation

Huntington sponsors nonqualified and incentive stock option plans. These plans provide for the granting of stock options to officers
and other employees. Huntington’s Board of Directors has approved atl of the plans. Shareholders have approved each of the plans,
except for the broad-based Employee Stock Incentive Plan. Approximately 18.1 million shares have been authorized under the plans,
of which 7.7 million were available at December 31, 2002 for future grants. Options that were granted in the most recent five years
vest ratably over three years or when other conditions are met while those granted in 1994 through 1997 vested ratably over four
years. All grants preceding 1994 became fully exercisable zfter one year. All options granted have a maximum term of ten years.

The fair value of the options granted was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Huntington's
stock option activity and refated information for each of the recent three years ended December 31 is summarized below:

2002 2001 2000

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

{in thousands, except per share amounts) Options Price Options Price Options Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 14,649 $18.70 9,482 $19.26 7,719 $20.07

Granted 5,511 18.78 5,820 17.46 2,526 16.10

Exercised (887) 12.79 (606) 9.30 (298) 8.15

Forfeitedfexpired (1,249) 19.89 (1,047) 21.13 (465) 22.69

Outstanding at end of year 18,024 $18.97 14,649 $18.70 9,482 $19.26

Exercisable at end of year 8,352 $19.62 7,346 $19.34 5,399 $18.18
Weighted-Average Fair Yalue of

Options Granted During the Year $ 5.18 $ 4,55 $ 5.58
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Additional information regarding options outstanding as of December 31, 2002, is as follows:

{in thousands, except per share amounts) : Options Outstanding Exercisable Options
Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
.. Remaining Average . .. Average

Contractual Exercise Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Shares Life (Years) Price Shares Price
$6.64 t0 $10.50 196 0.1 $10.16 196 $10.16
$10.51 to $15.50 3,629 6.1 14.54 3,049, 14.47
$15.51 to $20.50 11,358 8.7 18.60 2,266 18.46
$20.51 t0 $25.50 435 5.2 23.81 435 2381
$25.51 t0 $28.35 2,406 6.1 27.26 2,406 27.26
Total 18,024 7.7 $18.97 8,352 $19.62

The following pro forma disclosures for net income and earnings per diluted common share is presented as if Huntington had
applied the fair value method of accounting of Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, in measuring
compensation costs for stock options. The fair values of the stock options granted were estimated using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model. This model assumes that the estimated fair value of the options is amortized over.the options’ vesting periods and the
compensation costs would be included in personnel expense on the income statement. The following table also includes the
weighted-average assumptions that were used in the option-pricing model for aptions granted in each of the last three years:

(in miliions of doltars, except per share amounts) ) o ) 2002 . .. 2001 - 2000
Assumptions--- S L o T o . L
Risk-free interest rate N 5 4.12% :: 505% "U6.14%
Expected dividend yield 3.34 © 499 4.37
Expected volatility of Huntington’s common stock 33.8 41.0 45.1
Pro Forma Results
Net income, as reported $363.2 $178.5 $328.4
Less pro forma expense related to options granted 12.7 12.1 10.3
Pro Forma Net income $350.5 $166.4 $318.1
Net tncome Per Common Share:
Basic, as reported $1.50 $0.71 $1.32
Basic, pro forma 1.45 0.66 1.28
Diluted, as reported 1.49 0.71 1.32
Diluted, pro forma 1.44 0.66 1.27

19, Benefit Plans

Huntington sponsors the Huntington Bancshares Retirement Plan (the Plan), a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan
covering substantially all employees. The Plan provides benefits based upon length of service and compensation levels. The funding
policy of Huntington is to contribute an annual amount that is at least equal to the minimum funding requirernents but not more
than that deductible under the Internal Revenue Code.

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, The Huntington National Bank, as trustee, held all Plan assets. The Plan assets consisted of
investments in a variety of Huntington mutual funds and Huntington common stock as follows:

Fair Value
(in thousands of dollars} 2002 2001
Huntington mutual funds $238,333 $214,357
Huntington common stock 12,019 19,637

98




: NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED

The number of shares of Huntington common stock held by the Plan was 642,364 at December 31, 2002 and 1,142,364 at the
end of the prior year. Dividends received by the Plan during 2002 and 2001 were $6.1 million and $7.7 million, respectively.
KHuntington common stock comprised approximately 4% of the Plan's assets at the end of 2002 and approximately 8% at the end of
2001. The Plan has acquired and held Huntington common stock in compliance at all times with Section 407 of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1978.

In addition, Huntington hds an unfunded defined benefit post-retirement plan that providés tertain heaith care and fife insurance
benefits to retired employees who have attained the age of 55 and have at least 10 years of vesting service under this plan. For any
employee retiring on or after January 1, 1933, post-retirement heaithcare benefits are based upon the employee’s number of months
of service and are limited to the actual cost of coverage. Life insurance benefits are a percentage of the employee's base salary at
the time of retirement, with a maximum of $50,000 of coverage.

The following table reconciles the funded status of the Plan and the post-retirement benefit plan at the September 30 measurement
dates with the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31:

Pension Benefits Post-Retirement Benefits
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2002 2001
Projected Benefit Obligation at beginning of measurement year $212,935 $209,954 $ 51,430 $ 46,119
Changes due to:
Service cost 8,263 8,394 1,126 1,060
Interest cost 15,458 14,675 3,603 3,435
Benefits paid (18,9200 {16,008) . (3,456) (3,810
Curtaitment __ o = (2,879) (1,472) -
" Plan amendments . A T 1423 7 1,785 - —
Actuarial assumptions L ‘ : 34,297 " (3:390) 2,321 4,626
Total changes ‘ 40,521 2,981 2,122 5,311
Projected Benefit Obligation at end of measurement year 253,456 212,935 53,552 51,430
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of measurement year 226,959 206,936 - —
Changes due to:
Actual return on plan assets {16,396) (5,969) — -
Employer contributions 55,000 42,000 - —
Benefits paid (18,920) (16,008} - —
Total changes 19,684 20,023 — —_
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of measurement year 246,643 226,959 — —
Projected berefit obligation (greater) less than plan assets (6,813) 14,024 {53,552) {51,430)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 101,155 26,068 1,924 (399)
Unrecognized prior service cost 1,791 183 5,043 6,450
Unrecognized transition (asset) liability, net of amortization (274) (540) 11,040 13 868
Prepaid (Accrued) Benefit Costs . $ 95,859 $ 39,735 $(35,545) $(31,511)
Weighted-average assumptions at September 30
Discount rate 6.75% 7.50% 6.75% 7.50%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 9.75 N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A
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The following table shows the components of pension cost recognized in the most recent three years:

Pension Benefits Post-Retirement Benefits
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Service cost $ 8,263 $ 8,394 $ 10,241 $1,126 $1,060 $1,544
Interest cost . - 15,458 14,675 ... . 15,509 3,603 .. - 3,435 3,506
Expected return on plan assets (26,417} (22,821) (18,947} - — -
Amortization of transition asset (265) (291) (325} 1,104 1,261 1,261
Amartization af prior service cost (185) (69) (318) 605 693 693
Curtailment 2,022 — — 2,526 — —
Recognized net actuarial {gain) loss — (268) 158 — {31) —
Benefit Cost $ (1,124) $ (380) $ 6,318 $8,964 $6,418 $7.004

The curtailment reflected above related to the sale of the Florida banking and insurance cperations. This expense was recognized in
Huntington's results of operations in 2002. Management expects pension benefit cost to approximate $3.5 million and post-
retirement benefits cost to approximate $6.3 million for 2003.

The 2003 health care cost trend rate was projected to be 13.35% for pre-65 participants and 13.53% for post-65 participants
compared with an estimate of 9.00% for both in 2001. These rates are assumed to decrease gradually until they reach 5.09% for
pre-65 participants and 5.17% for post-65 participants in the year 2017 and remain at that level thereafter. The increase in the
health care cost trend rate, a decline in the discount rate from 7.50% to 6.75%, and a decrease in the Medicare HMQ participation
rate from 12% to 0% all increased the benefit cost and benefit liability. This increase was offset by a decrease in the number of
plan participants. Huntington updated the immediate health care cost trend rate assumption based on current market data and

Huntmgton s cla|ms expenence ThlS trend rate is expected to decline over time_to a trend level conS(stent with-medical inflation -

and long—term economic assumptions.

The assumed health care cost trend rate has a significant éffect on the amounts reported. A one-percentage’point increase would
increase service and interest costs and the post-retirement benefit obligation by $83,000 and $1.0 million, respectively. A one-
percentage point decrease would reduce service and interest costs by $81,000 and the post-retirement benefit obligation by
$929,000.

" Huntington also sponsors other retirement pians. One of those plans is an unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. This
plan is a nonqualified plan that provides certain former officers of Huntington and its subsidiaries with defined pension benefits in
excess of limits imposed by federal tax law. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the accrued pension liability for this plan totaled
$14.3 million and $14.2 million, respectively. Pension expense for the plan was $1.3 million in 2002, $2.1 million in 2001, and
$2.5 million in 2000. Other plans, including plans assumed in various past acquisitions, are unfunded, nonqualified plans that
provide certain active and former officers of Huntington and its subsidiaries nominated by Huntington's compensation committee
with deferred compensation, post-employment, and/or defined pension benefits in excess of limits imposed by federal tax law. These
plans had a collective accrued liability of $15.2 million and $14.5 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Expense
for these plans was $2.1 million in 2002, $1.8 million in 2001, and $1.2 million for 2000. At December 31, 2002, a minimum
pension asset of $1.4 million and a reduction in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income of $0.3 million ($0.2 million after-tax)
was recorded collectively for these plans.

Huntington has a defined contribution plan that is available to eligible employees. Matching contributions by Huntington equal
100% on the first 3% and 50% on the next 2% of participant elective deferrals. The cost of providing this plan was $8.4 million in
2002, $8.7 million in 2001, and $7.9 million in 2000. The number of shares of Huntington common stock held by this plan was
8,812,405 at December 31, 2002 and 10,303,595 at the end of the prior year. The market value of these shares was $164.9
million and $177.1 million at the same respective dates. Dividends received by the plan during 2002 were $11.3 million and $8.8
mitlion during 2001.
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20. Cemmitments and Contingent Liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, Huntington makes various commitments to extend credit that are not reflected in the financial
statements. The contract amount of these financial agreements at December 31 were:

tin mitlions cf dotiars) 2002 2001
Contract amount represénté credit risk o - . o ‘ o
Commitments to extend credit

Commercial $4,435 $4,345
Consumer 3,607 4,283
Commercial real estate 577 715
Standby leiters of credit 880 938
Commercial letters of credit 71 175

Commitments to Extend Credit

Commitments to extend credit generally have short-term, fixed expiration dates, are variabie rate, and contain clauses that permit
Huntington to terminate or otherwise renegotiate the contracts in the event of a significant deterioration in the customer's credit
quality. These arrangements normally require the payment of a fee by the customer, the pricing of which is based on prevailing
market canditions, credit quality, probability of funding, -and other relevant factors. Since many of these commitments are expected
to expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts are not necessarily indicative of future cash requirements. The interest
rate risk arising from these financial instruments is insignificant as a result of their predominantly short-term, variable rate nature.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by Huntington to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third
party. These guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private barrowing .arrangements, including commercial paper,
bond financing, and similar transactions. Most of these arrangements mature withitj_fti&o"years. Approximately 53% of standby letters
of credit are collateralized, and nearly 95% are expected to expire without being drawn upon. In 2002, the FASB issued
interpretation No. 45, Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure. Requirements for' Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others (the Interpretation). The Interpretation will change current practice in the accounting for, and disclosure of,
guarantees. For Huntington, these changes apply to its standby letters of credit. The Interpretation requires certain guarantees to be
recorded at fair value, which differs from the current practice of recording a liability generally when.a loss is probable and
reasonably estimabie, as those terms are defined in FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The interpretation's
initial recognition and initial measurement provisions are applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. Huntington estimates that the implementation of this new Interpretation will be immaterial to Huntington's
results of operations in 2003.

Commercial letters of credit represent short-term, self-liquidating instruments that facilitate customer trade transactions and have
maturities of no longer than ninety days. The merchandise or cargo being traded normally secures these instruments.

Commitments to Seli Loans

Huntington entered into forward contracts, relating to its mortgage banking business. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, Huntington
had commitments to sell residential real estate loans of $782.0 million and $677.4 million, respectively. These contracts mature in
less than one year. In addition, Huntington had a commitment tc sell automobile loans of $38.8 million and $38.2 million at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, under the terms of its securitization agreement.

Litigation

In the ordinary course of business, there are various legal proceedings pending against Huntington and its subsidiaries. In the
opinion of management, the aggregate liabilities, if any, arising from such proceedings are not expected to have a material adverse
effect on Huntington's consolidated financial position.

Commitments Under Capital and Operating Leases

At December 31, 2002, Huntington and its subsidiaries were obligated under noncancelable feases for land, buildings, and equipment.
Many of these leases contain renewal options, and certain leases provide options to purchase the leased property during or at the
expiration of the lease period at specified prices. Some leases contain escalation clauses calling for rentals to be adjusted for increased
rea) estate taxes and other operating expenses, or proportionately adjusted for increases in the consumer or other price indices.
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The future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2002 were $35.1 mitlion in 2003, $33.1 million in 2004, $29.7 miilion in 2005, $27.6
million in 20086, $26.2 million in 2007, and $218.6 million thereafter. Total minimum lease payments have not been reduced by
minimum sublease rentals of $116.7 million due in the future under noncancelable subleases. The rental expense for all operating
leases was $38.7 million for 2002 compared with $47.5 million for 2001 and $43.6 million in 2000. Huntington had no material
obligations under capital leases. .

21. Income Taxes

The following is a summary of the provision for income taxes:

{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Currently payable (receivable)
Federal $108,235 $(123,264) $(106,354)
State —_ —_ 467
Total current 108,235 (123,264) (105,887}
Deferred tax expense
Federal 117,765 118,025 237,336
State — — —_
Total deferred ‘ ' 117,765 118,025 237,336

Income Taxes $226,000 $ (5,239) $ 131,449

Tax expense associated with Securities transactions mcluded in the above :amounts was $1 7 m||lton m 2002 $O 3 million’in 2001,
and $15.9 m;llron in 2000. : S

The following i is Ja reconcilement of income tax expense to the amount computed at the statutory rate of 35%

{in thousands of doltars} 2002 2001 2000
Income tax expense computed at the statutory rate $206,229 $ 60,649 $160,962
Increases (decreases):
Tax-exempt income (19,629) (17,477) (18,619)
Asset securitization activities (8,244) (21,527} (10,970
Subsidiary capital activities — (32,5000 —
Nondeductible goodwill 52,500 5,729 5,223
Other, net (4,856) (113) {5,147}
Income Taxes $226,000 $ (5,239) $131,449
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Income taxes include a benefit from Bank owned life insurance, included in tax-exempt income in the previcus table, of $16.1
million, $13.4 million and $13.8 million for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. The significant components of deferred assets
and liabilities at December 31, are as follows:

(in thousands of dollars} 2002 2001
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for foan and lease fosses ' B $133,490 $127,606
Pension and other employee benefits —_ 13,641
Alternative minimum tax . 18,308 28,784
Other 98,879 75,282
Total Deferred Tax Assets 250,677 245,313
Deferred tax liabilities:
Lease financing 781,334 531,062
Undistributed income of subsidiary 28,123 174,528
Pension and other employee benefits 17,661 —
Mortgage servicing rights 12,308 12,867
Unrealized gains on securities available for sale : 30,129 15,868
Other ] - 125,515 118,755
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities : 995,070 853,180
Net Deferred Tax Liability ' $744,393 $607,867

At December 31, 2002, Huntingten had an alternative minimum tax credit carryforward for income tax purposes of $18.3 million.
During 2002, the net deferred tax liability-was increased by $14.2 million for the tax effect of unreallzed gams on securltles

' avanlab!e for sale and $4.5 mnhon from the vaU15|tI0n of LeaseNet.
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22. Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001:

(in thousands of dollars, except per shara data) First Second Third Fourth
2002 | | |

Interest income $393,595 : $373,787 $383,310 $380,893

interest expense 150,770 131,928 133,894 131,191

Net interest income 242,825 241,859 249,416 249,702
Provision for loan and iease [osses 55,781 53,892 60,249 57,418
Gain on sale of Florida operations 175,344 — — _
Merchant Services gain - — 24,550 —
Securities gains a57 966 1,140 2,339
Non-interest income 125,627 117,014 113,692 123,682

Non-interest expense 207,386 192,060 193,723 202,695

Special charges 56,184 — — —
income before income taxes 224,902 113,887 134,826 115,610
Income taxes 127,175 31,647 36,703 30,475

Net income $ 97,727 $ 82,240 $ 98,123 $ 85,135

Net income Per Common Share—Basic $0.39 $0.33 $0.41 - $0.38
Net income Per Common Share—Diluted 0.38 ; 0.33 . 0.41 0.36

“ 2001 . : ‘ R

rl‘ntérest income _ $517,975 $498,95¢ $478,834 $443,751

Interest expense 274,851 250,926 - 229,047 188,513

Net interest income 243,124 248,033 249,787 255,238

Provision for loan and lease losses 33,464 117,495 49,559 108,275

Securities gains (losses) 2,078 (2,503) 1,059 89

Non-interest income 115,646 130,706 129,397 133,008

Non-interest expense 234,090 233,296 228,890 227,354
Special charges — 33,897 50,817 15,143

Income (loss) before income taxes 93,294 (8,552) 50,877 37,563

income taxes 25,428 (10,929) 8,348 (28,086)
Net income $ 67,866 $ 2,377 $ 42,629 $ 65,649

Net Income Per Common Share—Basic $0.27 $0.01 $0.17 $0.26

Net Income Per Common Share—Diluted Q.27 0.01 0.17 0.26
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23. Regulatory Matters

Huntington and its bank subsidiary, The Huntington National Bank, are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by federal and state banking agencies. These requirements involve qualitative judgments and quantitative measures of
assets, liabilities, capital amounts, and certain off-balance sheeat items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Failure
to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material adverse
effect on Huntington's and The Huntington National Bank's financial statements. Applicable capital adequacy guidelines require
minimum ratios of 4.00% for Tier 1 Risk-based Capital, 8.00% for Total Risk-based Capital, and 4.00% for Tier 1 Leverage Capital.
To be considered well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt carrective action, the ratios must be at least 6.00%,
10.00%, and 5.00%, respectively.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, Huntington and The Huntington National Bank have met all capital adequacy requirements
and had regulatory capital ratios in excess of the levels established for well-capitalized institutions. The period-end capital amounts
and capital ratics of Huntington and its bank subsidiary are as follows:

Tier 1 Tota! Capital Tier 1 Leverage
{in millions of dellars} 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Huntington Bancshares incorporated
Amount $2,368 $2,021 $3,159 $2,870 $2,368 $2,021
Ratio 8.69% 7.24% 11.60% 10.29% 8.89% 7.41%
The Huntington National Bank
Amount $1,737 $1,776 $2,779 $2,882 $1,737 $1,776
Ratio . : 6.40% 6.34% 10.24% 10.29% 6.62% 6.58%

Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital consists of td{,al"'equit‘y plus qualifying capital securities'['arid minority interest, less unrealized gains and; .~ )

losses accumulated in other.comprehensive income, and non-qualifying intangible-and servicing assets. Total Risk-Based Capital is.
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital pius qualifying subordinated notes and allowable ‘aflowance for ioan losses (limited to 1.25% of total risk--
weighted assets). Tier 1 Leverage Capital is equal to Tier 1 Capital. Both Tier 1 Capital and Total Capital ratios are derived by
dividing the respective capital amounts by net risk-weighted assets, which are calculated as prescribed by regulatory agencies. Tier
1 Leverage Capital ratio is calculated by dividing the Tier 1 capital amount by average adjusted total assets for the fourth quarter of
2002 and 2001, less non-qualifying intangibies and other adjustments.

Huntington and its subsidiaries are also subject to various regulatory requirements that impose restrictions on cash, debt, and
dividends. The Huntington National Bank is required to maintain non-interest bearing cash balances with the Federal Reserve Bank.
During 2002 and 2001, the average balance of these deposits were $430.5 million and $363.6 million, respectively.

Under current Federal Reserve regulations, The Huntington National Bank is limited as to the amount and type of loans it may make
to the parent company and non-bank subsidiaries. At December 31, 2002, The Huntington Naticnal Bank could lend $277.9
million to a single affiliate, subject to the qualifying collateral requirements defined in the regulations.

Dividends from The Huntington National Bank are one of the major sources of funds for Huntington. These funds aid the parent
company in the payment of dividends to shargholders, expenses, and other obligations. Payment of dividends to the parent company
is subject to various legal and regulatory limitations. Regulatory approval is required prior to the declaration of any dividends in
excess of available retained earnings. The amount of dividends that may be declared without regulatory approval is further limited to
the sum of net income for the current year and retained net income for the preceding two years, less any reguired transfers to
surplus or common stock. The Huntington National Bank could declare, without regulatory approval, dividends in 2003 of
approximately $161.5 miilion plus an additional amount equal to its net income through the date of deciaration in 2003.

105




: NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e e A T L e e e T U

24, Parent Company Financial Statements
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The parent company condensed financial statements, which include transactions with subsidiaries, are as follows. Huntington's

statement of changes in shareholders' equity can be found on page 75.

Balance Sheets December 31,
(in thousands of dotlars) 2002 7 2001
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 546,897 $ 155,618
Securities availabfe for sale 40,041 50,850
Due from The Huntington National Bank 250,759 250,759
Due from non-bank subsidiaries 117,987 83,084
Investment in The Huntington National Bank 1,551,196 2,034,622
Investment in non-bank subsidiaries 453,674 462,805
Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization 9,877 9,877
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 136,804 98,435
Total Assets $3,107,235 $3,146,050
LIABILITIES
Short- and medium-term borrowings $ 145,556 $ 49,576
Long-term borrowed funds from subsidiary trusts 309,279 309,279
Long-term borrowed funds from unaftiliated companies — 149,888
Dividends payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities 348,569 220,867
Totai Liabilities 803,404 729,610
Shareholders’ Equity 2,303,831 2,416,440
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $3.107',v235 T $3,146,050
Statements of income Year Ended December 31,
{in thousands of dollars) 2002 2001 2000
Income
Dividends from .
The Huntington National Bank $221,000 $159,404 $222,330
Nen-bank subsidiaries 8,142 14,498 3,000
Interest from
The Huntington National Bank 29,611 20,343 20,749
Non-bank subsidiaries 5,854 4,454 2,741
Secutities gains {losses) and other 877 (4,852) 66,134
Total income 265,484 193,847 314,954
Expense
Interest on debt 20,213 29,673 36,687
Other 17,811 21,160 6,756
Total Expense 38,024 50,833 43,443
tncome Before Income Taxes and Equity in Undistributed Net Income of Subsidiaries 227,460 143,014 271,511
income taxes (4,481) {10,738) 12,592
Income Before Equity in Undistributed Net Income of Subsidiaries 231,941 153,752 258,919
Equity in undistributed net income (ioss) of
The Huntington National Bank 136,004 25,167 66,387
Non-bank subsidiaries (4,720) (398) 3,140
Net Income $363,225 $178,521 $328,446
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Statements of Cash Flows Year Ended December 31,
tin thousands of datlars) 2002 2001 2000
Operating Activities
Net Income $ 363,225 $ 178,521 $ 328,446
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries “{131,284) - (24,769) - - (69,527)
Depreciation and amortization 1,254 2,674 2,987
(Gain) loss on sales of securities available for sale (709) 5,251 (62,140}
Change in other assets and other liabilities 53,382 {20,866) 73,227
Special charges 6,859 5,604 -—
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 292,727 . 146,415 272,983
Investing Activities
Decrease {increase) in investments in subsidiaries 670,000 110,019 (5,397}
Repayments from {advances to) subsidiaries 7,397 (62,419) 67,154
Purchase of securities available for sale _ (15,027) {47,000)
Proceeds from sale of securities available for sale 8,977 10,889 68,106
Proceeds from sale of other assets B - — 11,405
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities - 686,374 43,462 94,268
Financing Activities ,
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings ; (4,020) (89,093) 87,342
Proceeds from issuance of medium-term borrowings 100,000 i 40,000 . 25,000
Payment of medium-term borrowings ' - (25,000} —_
Payment of long-term debt - - ' f(;?l;S0.000) o —_ —
Dividends paid on common stock ' {167,002) (190,792) .. ° . (185,103)
Acquisition of treasury stock | ' (370,012) ) : — - (168,395)
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock . 3,212 2,662 1,055
Net Cash Used for Financing Activities (587,822) {262,223) (240,101)
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 391,279 (72,346) 127,160
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year 155,618 227,964 100,804
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year $ 546,897 $ 155,618 $ 227,964
Supplemental disclosure:
Interest paid $ 20,779 $ 31,067 $ 36,262
Income taxes paid - —_ —
Common stock issued in purchase acquisitions 19,151 — 142,382

25, Segment Reperting

Huntington has three distinct lines of business: Regional Banking, Dealer Sales, and the Private Financia! Group (PFG). A fourth
segment includes Huntington's Treasury function and other unallocated assets, liabilities, revenue, and expense. Line of business
results are determined based upon Huntington's management reporting systemn, which assigns balance sheet and income statement
items to each of the business segments. The process is designed around Huntington's organizational and management structure and
accordingly, the results below are not necessarily ccmparable with similar information published by other financial institutions.
During 2002, the previously reporied segments, Retail Banking and Corporate Banking, were combined and renamed Regional
Banking. Since this segment is managed through six geographicaily defined regions where each region's management has
responsibility for both retail and corperate banking business development, combining these two previously separate segments better
reflects the management accountability and decision making structure. In addition, changes were made to the methodologies
utifized for certain balance sheet and income statement allocations from Huntington’s management reporting system. The prior
periods have not been restated for these methodology changes. .
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The chief decision-makers for Huntington rely on “operating earnings” for review of performance and for critical decision making
purposes. Operating earnings exclude the Merchant Services restructuring gain, the gain frcm the sale of the Florida operations, the
historicai Florida operating results, and restructuring and special charges. See Note 3 to the consclidated financial statements for
further discussions regarding Restructuring and Note 4 regarding the sale of Huntington's Florida banking and insurance operations.
The financial information that follows also includes these excluded amounts on an after-tax basis to reflect the reconciliation to
reported net income.

The following provides a brief description of the four operating segments of Huntington:

Regional Banking: this segment provides products and services to retail, business banking, and commercial customers. This
segment’s products include home equity loans, first mortgage loans, direct installment loans, business loans, personal and business
deposit products, as well as sales of investment and insurance services. These products and services are offered in six operating
regions within the five states of Ohio, Michigan; Indiana, West Virginia, and Kentucky through Huntington's traditional banking
network, Direct Bank—Huntington's customer service center, and Web Bank at www huntington.com. Regional Banking also
represents middle-market and large commercial banking relationships which use a variety of banking products and services
including, but not limited to, commercial ioans, international trade, and cash management.

Dealer Sales: this segment provides products and services pertaining to the automobile lending sector and includes indirect
consumer loans and leases, as well as floor plan financing. The consumer loans and leases comprise the vast majority of the
business and invelve the financing of vehicles purchased or leased by individuals through dealerships.

Private Financial Group: this segment provides products and services designed to meet the needs of Huntington's higher wealth
customers. Revenue is derived through the sale of personal trust, asset management, investment advisory, brokerage, insurance, and
deposit and ioan products and services. Income and related expenses from the sale of brokerage and insurance products is shared
with the line of business that generated the sale or provided the customer referral.

Treasury / Other:-this segment incliides assets, liabilities, equity, revenue, and expense that are not directly.assigned or allocated o
one of the lines of business. Since a match-funded transfer pricing system is used to allocate interest income and interest experise
to other business segments, Treasury 7 Other results include the net impact of any over or under atlocations arising from centralized
management of interest rate risk including the net impact of derivatives used to hedge interest rate sensitivity. Furthermore, this
segment's results include the net impact of administering Huntington's investment securities portfolio as part of overall liquidity
management. Additionally, amortization expense of intangible assets and gains or losses not allocated to other business segments
are 2iso a component.
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Listed below is certain operating basis financial information reconciled to Huntington's 2002, 2001, and 2000 reported results by

line of business:

Income Statements Regional Dealer Treasury/ Huntington
{in thousands of dollars) Banking Sales PFG Other  Consolidated
2002 N ) o ‘
Net interest income $592,977 $227,364 $ 35,403 $118,334 $ 974,078
Provision for loan and lease losses 141,190 77,487 3477 —_ 222,154
Non-interest income 278,780 18,927 108,817 63,050 471,574
Non-Interest expense 559,302 75,066 100,961 40,325 775,654
Income taxes 60,293 33,158 13,924 11,947 119,322
Operating earnings 111,972 61,580 25,858 129,112 328,522
Gain on sale of Florida operations — — — 56,790 56,790
Merchant Services gain — —_ - 15,957 15,957
Restructuring and special charges —_ - (3,429) (33,090) {36,519)
Florida operations sold 1,270 790 1,428 (5,013) {1,525)
Reported Earnings $113,242 $ 62,370 $ 23,857 $163,756 $ 363,225
2001

Net interest income $626,647 $224,977 $ 36,323 $ 25,962 $ 913,309
Provision for loan and lease {0sses 96,943 74,603 408 —_ 171,854
Non-Interest income 262,432 21,643 91,986 61,677 437,738
Non-Interest expense 523,984 67.126 94,025 75,598 760,743
Income taxes 93,850 36,711 11,857 (31,003) 111,415
Operating earings 174,292 68,180 22,019 143,044 307,535
Restructuring and special charges (43,751 ° (63;107) (6,402) . (1,741) (115,001
Flarida operations sold 19,761 2,902 5,663 (42,339) (14,013}
Reported Earnings $150,302 $ 7.975 $ 21,280 $ (1,036) $ 178,521
2000

Net interest income $656,856 $192,140 $ 30,502 $(29,712) $ 849,786
Provision for loan and fease losses 36,180 46,113 1,279 — 83,572
Non-Interest income 276,350 31,266 57,442 81,759 446,817
Non-Interest expense 570,788 55,751 53,866 26,132 706,537
Income taxes 112,549 42,420 11,343 (18,357) 147,855
Operating earnings 213,689 79,122 21,456 44,272 358,539
Restructuring and special charges — (32,500) — - {32,500)
Florida operations sold 61,630 3,067 1,44¢ (63,739) 2,407
Reported Earnings $275,319 $ 49,688 $ 22,805 $(19,467) $ 328,446
Balance Sheets Average Assets Average Deposits

{in millions of deltars) 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Regional Banking $13,338 $12,707 $11,835 $14,940 $13,850 $13,797
Dealer Sales 6,716 6,503 6,590 46 34 76
PFG 1,022 782 586 807 661 600
Treasury / Other 4,523 4,932 6,557 808 269 3801
Subtotal 25,599 24,924 25,568 16,601 14,814 15,374
Florida 437 3,213 3,153 583 4,547 4,316
Total $26,036 $28,137 $28,721 $17,184 $19,361 $19,690

109



: NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED

26. Falr Yalue of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts and estimated fair vafues of Huntington's financial instruments, including the fair values of derivatives used to
hedge related fair values or cash flows, at December 31 are presented in the following table:

2002 2001
Carrying Carrying
{in thousands of dollars) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets:
Cash and short-term assets $ 1,056,063 $ 1,055,063 $ 1,242,846 $1,242,846
Trading account securities 241 241 13,392 13,392
Martgages held for sale 528,37¢ 528,379 629,386 629,386
Securities 3,410,915 3,411,201 2,861,901 2,862,348
Loans and leases 20,587,530 21,274,316 21,191,301 21,635,280
Customers’ acceptance liability 16,745 16,745 13,670 13,670
Financial Liabilities:
Deposits (17,499,326} (17,653,872) (20,187,304) (20,317,155}
Short-term borrowings (2,541,016) (2,541,016) (1,955,926} {1,955,926)
Bank acceptances outstanding (16,745) (16,745) (13,67C) (13,670)
Medium-term notes (2,045,123) (2,051,704) (1,795,002) (1,802,381)
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt (1,801,578} (1,872,101) {944,330) (1,002,830}
Capital securities (300,000) {310,392) (300,000} {299,048)

The terms and short-term nature of certain assets and tiabilities result in their carrying value approximating fair value. These include
trading account séclrities, customers’ acceptance liabilities, short-term borrowings, bank acceptances outstanding, and cash ‘and
short-term assets, which include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in banks, and federal funds sotd and securities
purchased under resale agreé'ments. Loan commitments and letters of credit generally have ‘short-term, variable rate features and
contain clauses that fimit Huntington’s exposure to changes in customer credit quality. Accordingly, their carrying values, which are
immaterial at the respective balance sheet dates, are reasonable estimates of fair valus.

Certain assets, the most significant being Bank owned life insurance and premises and equipment, do not meet the definition of a
financial instrument and are excluded from this disclosure. Similarly, mortgage and non-mortgage servicing rights, deposit base, and
other customer relationship intangibles are not considered financial instruments and are not discussed below. Accordingly, this fair
value information is not intended to, and does not, represent Huntington's underlying value. Many of the assets and liabilities
subject to the disclosure requirements are not actively traded, requiring fair values to be estimated by management. These
estimations necessarily involve the use of judgment about a wide variety of factors, including but not limited to, relevancy of market
prices of comparable instruments, expected future cash flows, and appropriate discount rates.

The following methods and assumptions were used by Huntington to estimate the fair value of the remaining classes of financial
instruments:

Mortgages held for sale—valued using outstanding commitments from investors.

Securities available for sale and investment securities—based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are
not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments. Retained interests in securitized assets are
valued using a discounted cash flow analysis. The carrying amount and fair vafue of securities exclude the fair value of assetliability
management interest rate contracts designated as hedges of securities available for sale.

Loans and leases—variable rate loans that reprice frequently are based on carrying amounts, as adjusted for estimated credit losses.
The fair values for other loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses and employ interest rates currently being offered
for loans with similar terms. The rates take into account the position of the yield curve, as well as an adjustment for prepayment
risk, operating costs, and profit. This value is also reduced by an estimate of probable losses in the ican portfolio. Although not
considered financial instruments, lease financing receivabies have been included in the loan totals at their carrying amcunts.
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Deposits—demand deposits, savings accounts, and money market deposits are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on
demand. The fair values of fixed rate time deposits are estimated by discounting cash flows using interest rates currently being
offered on certificates with simitar maturities.

Debt--fixed rate long-term debt, as wel! as medium-term notes and Capital Securities, are based upon quoted market prices or, in
the absence of quoted market prices, discounted cash flows using rates for similar debt with the same maturities. The carrying
amount of variable rate obligations approximates fair value. o ‘
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Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses ~ The reserve established
by management to cover unrecognized credit losses inherent in
the loan and lease portfolio.

Book Value Per Common Share - Total common shareholders’
equity divided by the total number of common shares outstanding.

Common Shares Qutstanding - Total number of shares of
common stock issued less common shares heid in treasury.

Core Deposits - Total deposits, excluding foreign deposits,
brokered time deposits, negotiable certificates of deposit and
domestic time deposits greater than $100,000.

Derivative — A contractual agreement between two parties to
exchange cash or other assets in response to changes in an
external factor, such as an interest rate or a foreign exchange rate,

Dividend Payout Ratio - Dividends per common share divided
by net income per common share (diluted).

Effective Tax Rate — Income tax expense divided by income
before taxes.

Efficiency Ratio — Non-interest expense (excluding non-cperating
charges) divided by the sum of fully taxable equivalent net interest
-income. and non-interest income (excluding net securities
transactlons and significant non-operating gains).

Fully Taxabﬂe Equwalent - Income from tax-exempt earning
assets that has been increased by an amount equivalent to the
taxes that would have been paid if this income had been taxable
at statutory rates.

Goodwill — The excess of the purchase price of net assets over
the fair value of net assets purchased in a business combinatien.

Managed Loans — Loans on the balance sheet plus indirect
automobile loans that are serviced for others.

Net Charge-Qffs - Loan and lease losses less related recoveries
of loans and leases previously charged off.

Net Income Per Common Share
Basic - Net income divided by the number of weighted-average
common shares outstanding.

Dituted — Net income divided by the sum of weighted-average
common shares outstanding plus the effect of common stock
equivalents that have the potential to be converted into
commoan shares of outstanding.

Net Interest Income — The difference between interest income
and interest expense.
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Net Interest Margin — Net interest income on a fully taxable
equivalent basis divided by total average earning assets.

Non-Performing Assets - Loans and leases on which interest
income is not being accrued for financial reporting purposes;
loans for which the interest rates or terms of repayment have
been renegotiated; or real estate which has been acquired
through foreclosure.

Operating Basis - Reported basis amount excluding impact
of non-operating items. See page 42 for details.

Provision For Loan and Lease Losses - The periodic expense
needed to maintain the level of the atlowance for loan and
lease losses.

Reported Basis — Amounts presented in accordance with account-
ing principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).

Residual Value - The expected value of a leased asset at the
end of the lease term.

Return on Average Assets ~ Net income as a percent of average
total assets.

Return on Average Equity — Neti mcome as a percent-of average
shareholders’ equity. - .

Servicing Right - A contractual agreement to provide certam
billing, bookkeeping and col!ecthn services with respect to
a pool of loans.

Tangible Equity Ratio - Total equity less intangible assets,
primarily goodwill, divided by total assets less intangible assets.

Tier 1 Leverage Ratio - Tier 1 Risk-Based Capita! divided by
average adjusted quarterly total assets. Average adjusted quarterly
assets are adjusted to exclude non-gqualifying intangible assets.

Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital - Total shareholders’ equity {excluding
unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale}
less non-qualifying goodwili and other intangibles.

Total Risk-Adjusted Assets — The sum of assets and credit
equivalent off-balance sheet amounts that have been adjusted
according to assigned regulatory risk weights, excluding the
non-qualifying portion of allowance for ioan and lease losses,
goodwill and other intangible assets.

Total Risk-Based Capital — Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital plus guali-
fying long-term debt and the allowance for loan and lease losses.

Treasury Stock — Common stock repurchased and held by the
issuing corporation for possible future reissuance.




: CONTACT AND OTHER INFORMATION

SHAREHCLDER CONTACTS

Shareholders requesting information about share balances, change
of name or address, lost certificates, or other shareholder account
matters should contact the Transfer Agent/Registrar:

Computershare Investor Services
Actn: Shareholder Services

2 North LaSalle

Chicago, Illinois 60602
web.queries@computershare.com
(800) 725-0674

DiVIDEND REINVESTMENT
AND COMMOX STOCK PURCHASE PLAX

Huntington offers a dividend reinvestment and common stock
purchase plan which requires a minimum of one share to participate.
Optional cash purchases, a feature of the plan, offer participants
the opportunity to invest in Huntington at 2 minimum of $200
and a maximum of $10,000 per quarter. Call (800} 725-0674 to
obtain a prospectus.

DIRECT DEPCSIT OF DIVIDENDS

Automatic direct deposit of quarterly dividends is offered to our
shareholders, at no charge, and provides secure and timely access
to their funds. For further information, please call (800) 725-0674.

SHAREMOLDIR INFORMATION »

Common Stock:

The common stock of Huntington Bancshares Incorporated is
traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol “HBAN.”
The stock is listed as “HuntgBeshr” or “HuntBanc” in most
newspapers. As of December 31, 2002, Huntington had 29,809
shareholders of record.

Annual Meeting:

The 2003 Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at

2:00 p.m., Thursday, April 24, in the Riffe Center Capitol Theatre,
77 S. High Street, Columbus, Ohio.

Information Requests:

Copies of the Huntington Annual Report; Forms 10-K, 10-Q,
and 8-K; Financial Code of Ethics; and quarterly earnings releases
may be obtained, free of charge, by calling (888) 480-3164 or by
visiting Huntington's investor relations web site at:
www.huntington.com.

ANALYST AND [NVESTOR CONTACTS

Analysts and investors seeking financial information about
Huntington Bancshares should contact:

Investor Relations:

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated
Huntington Center, HCog35
Columbus, Ohic 43287
investor.relations@huntington.com
(614) 480-5676

QUARTERLY EARNINGS REFORTING

For 2003, Huntington’s quarterly earnings are anticipated to
be announced during the third week of April, July, October and

January 2004.

CREDIT RATINGS

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated:

Senior Unsecured Nates Subordinated Notes Short Term
Moody's! A2 A3 Pl
S&P? A- BBB+ A2
Fitch? A A- Fl
The Huntington National Bank:

! Senior I;[?lsecured Notes Subordinated Notes . Short Term
Moody's™ AL A2 Pl
S&P A ' A Al
Fitch® A A- Fl

“Moady’s Investors Service, New York, New York
@Standard & Poer's Corporation, New York, New York
@Fitch Ratings, New York, New York

CYSTOMER CONTACTS

Corporate Headquarters
(614) 480-8300

Direct Bank
(800) 480-BANK (2265)

Dealer Sales

(800) 445-8460

The Huntington Investment Company
(800) 322-4600

Mortgage Group
(800) 562-6871

Private Financial Group
(800) 544-8347

www.huntington.com
(877) 932-2265
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Huntington Center
Columbus, Ohio 43287
(614) 480-8300
www.huntington.com




